
COMPETITION TRIBUNAL 

IN THE MATTER OF an Application by the Commissioner of Competition for 
an Interim Order pursuant to section s. 100 of the Competition Act, R.S.C. 1985, 
c. C-34, as amended; 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an Inquiry pursuant to subsection lO(l)(b) of the 
Competition Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. C-34, as amended, into the proposed acquisition 
by Labatt Brewing Company Limited of all of the outstanding units of Lakeport 
Brewing Income Fund. 

BETWEEN: 

THE COMMISSIONER OF COMPETITION 

- and-

LABATT BREWING COMPANY LIMITED 
LAKEPORT BREWING INCOME FUND 

LAKEPORT BREWING LIMITED PARTNERSIDP 
ROSETO INC. 

TERESA CASCIOLI 

Applicant 

Respondents 

AFFIDAVIT OF MICHELLE SCHOTEL 
(sworn March 23, 2007) 

CT-

I, Michelle Schotel, a law clerk with the law firm of Blakes, Cassels & Graydon LLP, 

solicitors for the Respondent, Labatt Brewing Company Limited ("Labatt"), of the City of 

Toronto, in the Province of Ontario, SWEAR THAT: 

21612371.3 

jos
Jos Filed CT-2001/002

jos
Text Box
0018

jos
Text Box
  CT-2007-003
March 23, 2007



- 2 -

6. Attached hereto as Exhibit "6" is a publication from the Competition Bureau dated 

September 14, 2006 entitled "Beer Bottles". 

7. Attached hereto as Exhibit "7" is the 2006 Annual Report of the Brick Brewing 

Company. 

8. Attached hereto as Exhibit "8" is a fax from R. Nassrallah, counsel to the Commissioner 

of Competition, to J. Holsten of Bell Globemedia on February 1, 2007, enclosing an order 

pursuant to s. 11 of the Competition Act. 
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14. Attached hereto as Exhibit "13" is an e-mail sent by B. Facey of Blake, Cassels & 

Graydon LLP to R Morin and D. Campagna of the Competition Bureau, Merger Notification 

Unit on February 15, 2007 at 10:23 p.m. 

15. Attached hereto as Exhibit "14" is an e-mail sent by B. Facey of Blake, Cassels & 

Graydon LLP to C. Schwartzman of the Department of Justice, Competition Law Division on 

February 17, 2007 at 3:09 p.m. 

16. Attached hereto as Exhibit "15" is a fax sent by D. Campagna of the Competition Bureau, 

Merger Notification Unit to B. Facey of Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP on February 19, 2007 

9:34 a.m. 

17. Attached hereto as Exhibit "16" is an e-mail sent by B. Facey of Blake, Cassels & 

Graydon LLP to C. Schwartzman of the Department of Justice, Competition Law Division on 

February 21, 2007 at 11:00 a.m. 
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18. Attached hereto as Exhibit "17" is an e-mail sent by C. Schwartzman of the Department 

of Justice, Competition Law Division to B. Facey of Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP on February 

21, 2007 at 6:45 p.m. 

21. Attached hereto as Exhibit "20" is a fax sent by R. Levine of the Department of Justice, 

Competition Law Division to Labatt on February 22, 2007 at 4: 14 p.m. attaching an Order issued 

pursuant to s.11 of the Competition Act. 

22. Attached hereto as Exhibit "21" is an Order dated February 22, 2007 pursuant to s. 11 of 

the Competition Act, between the Commissioner of Competition and Brick Brewing Co. Limited. 

23. Attached hereto as Exhibit "22" is an Order dated February 22, 2007 pursuant to s. 11 of 

the Competition Act, between the Commissioner of Competition and Brewers Retail Inc. 

24. Attached hereto as Exhibit "23" is an Order dated February 22, 2007 pursuant to s. 11 of 

the Competition Act, between the Commissioner of Competition and Roseto Inc. 

25. Attached hereto as Exhibit "24" is an Order dated February 22, 2007 pursuant to s. 11 of 

the Competition Act, between the Commissioner of Competition and Sleeman Breweries Ltd. 

26. Attached hereto as Exhibit "25" is an Order dated February 22, 2007 pursuant to s. 11 of 

the Competition Act, between the Commissioner of Competition and Mountain Crest Brewing 

Co. (also known as Lakeshore Creek Craft Brewing Company Inc.). 

27. Attached hereto as Exhibit "26" is an Order dated February 22, 2007 pursuant to s. 11 of 

the Competition Act, between the Commissioner of Competition and Lakeport Brewing Limited 

Partnership. 
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28. Attached hereto as Exhibit "27" is an Order dated February 22, 2007 pursuant to s. 11 of 

the Competition Act, between the Commissioner of Competition and Big Rock Brewery Ltd .. 

29. Attached hereto as Exhibit "28" is an Order dated February 22, 2007 pursuant to s. 11 of 

the Competition Act, between the Commissioner of Competition and Moosehead Breweries 

Limited. 

30. Attached hereto as Exhibit "29" is an Order dated February 22, 2007 pursuant to s. 11 of 

the Competition Act, between the Commissioner of Competition and Molson Canada 2005. 

31. Attached hereto as Exhibit "30" is an e-mail sent by L. Racine of the Department of 

Justice, Competition Law Division to B. Facey of Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP on February 

23, 2007 at 8:48 a.m. 

34. Attached hereto as Exhibit "33" is an e-mail sent by B. Facey of Blake, Cassels & 

Graydon LLP to L. Racine of the Department of Justice, Competition Law Division on March 1, 

2007 at 11 :01 a.m. 

35. Attached hereto as Exhibit "34" is an e-mail sent by B. Facey of Blake, Cassels & 

Graydon LLP to R. Levine and L. Racine of the Department of Justice, Competition Law 

Division on March 1, 2007 at 2:54 p.m. 

21612371.3 
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37. Attached hereto as Exhibit "36" is an e-mail sent by S. Neylan of Stikeman Elliot LLP to 

C. Schwartzman, of the Department of Justice, Competition Law Division, on March 2, 2007 at 

1:29 p.m. 

41. Attached hereto as Exhibit "40" is a fax sent by R. Levine of the Department of Justice, 

Competition Law Division to B. Facey of Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP on March 7, 2007 at 

10:39 a.m. 

42. Attached hereto as Exhibit "41" is a letter (without enclosures) sent by B. Facey of Blake, 

Cassels & Graydon LLP to the Competition Bureau (Attn.: T. Abed) on March 7, 2007 enclosing 

the first production of documents in response to the section 11 Order. 

43. Attached hereto as Exhibit "42" is a letter (without enclosures) sent by B. Facey of Blake, 

Cassels & Graydon LLP to the Competition Bureau (Attn.: T. Abed) on March 8, 2007 enclosing 

the second production of documents in response to the section 11 Order. 

44. Attached hereto as Exhibit "43" is an e-mail sent by B. Facey of Blake, Cassels & 

Graydon LLP to R. Levine of the Department of Justice, Competition Law Division on March 9, 

2007 at 1:55 p.m. 

21612371.3 
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46. Attached hereto as Exhibit "45" is an e-mail sent by C. Schwartzman of the Department 

of Justice, Competition Law Division to B. Facey of Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP on March 

12, 2007 at 11 :22 a.rn. 

47. Attached hereto as Exhibit "46" is a letter (without enclosures) sent by B. Facey of Blake, 

Cassels & Graydon LLP to the Competition Bureau (Attn.: T. Abed) on March 12, 2007 

enclosing the third production of documents in response to the section 11 Order. 

48. Attached hereto as Exhibit "47" is a letter (without enclosures) sent by B. Facey of Blake, 

Cassels & Graydon LLP to the Competition Bureau (Attn.: T. Abed) on March 13, 2007 

enclosing the fourth production of documents in response to the section 11 Order. 

49. Attached hereto as Exhibit "48" is a letter (without enclosures) sent by B. Facey of Blake, 

Cassels & Graydon LLP to the Competition Bureau (Attn.: T. Abed) on ·March 14, 2007 

enclosing the fifth production of documents in response to the section 11 Order. 

50. Attached hereto as Exhibit "49" is a letter (without enclosures) from B. Facey of Blake, 

Cassels & Graydon LLP which was hand delivered to the Competition Bureau (Attn.: T. Abed) 

on March 15, 2007 enclosing the sixth production of documents in response to the section 11 

Order. 
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SWORN BEFORE ME at the City of 

Toronto, in the Province of Ontario on 

March 23, 2007. 

Commissioner of Oaths 
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This is Exhibit "1" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 
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This is Exhibit "2" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 
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This is Exhibit "3" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 
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This is Exhibit "4" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 
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This is Exhibit "5" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 
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This is Exhibit "6" refe1red to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 



"---· d'.' \ ... .a.na a 
Competition Bureau 
L.a·.:J & Litigation >Discontinued cases > Beer Bottles 

Beer Bottles 
September 14th, 2006 

The Competition Bureau initiated an inquiry on October 21, 2003, following a complaint alleging anti-competitive acts through the 
Standard Mould Bottle Agreement (the "SMSA"). The agreement requires that signatories (brewers) exclusively use the Industry 
Standard Bottle (!SB) for domestically produced products in non-metal containers under 600 mL The allegations were that the SMSA vJas 
being used to entrench the dominant firms' market povi1er in the Canadian beer industry contrary to section 79 of the Competition Act. It 
was argued that having the ability to bottle beer in both ISBs and non-!SBs is a key method of competing in the beer industry. Non-ISBs 
are of a different colour (e.g. clear, green) or shape (shorter or taller) than the amber longffnecked ISB. 

In order to pursue an abuse of dominance case, the Bureau must be satisfied that a firm or group of firms that possesses market power 
is engaging in anti-competitive behaviour that is, or is likely to have, a significant impact on competition. 

The Bureau did not find any clear evidence of a substantial lessening or prevention of competition as required under section 79 of the 
Act. As such, the inquiry was discontinued in August 2006. 

Created: 2006-10-19 
Updated: 2006-10-23 Top of Page Important Notices 
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the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 







FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Net Revenue (S thousands} Operating Profit (EBITDA) Net Income {S thousands) 
($ thousands) (excluding non-recurring items) 
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Forward·looking Statements 

All statements in this Annual Report that do not directly relate to historical facts conslitute forward·!ookin'g statements as of April 25, 2006. These 
forward-looking statements Include the statements c:onceminS" plant, packaging and other capac:ity improvements, product demand and reduced 
operating costs. These forward-looking Statements are not guarantees and are based on management's expectations. Although the company belieVes 
these for\'.rard-looking statements are based on information and assumptions which are reasonable, there are a number of foctors which may cause 
actual results to vary from current expectations, The company does not undertake to publicly update these forward-looking statements to reflect 
new information, future events or othe1wise. 
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LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN 

JIM BRICKMAN 

2 BRICK BREWING co. LIMITED AllllUAL l!EPORT zoo6 

Our mission has always been to 

quench the thirst of beer drinkers by 

having them enjoy our high quality 

beers at great value, while striving 

to be innovative and creative, and 

continuously break new ground in 

how we compete. 



What a year for beer. What a great year for Brick. In 1984 we pioneered our way onto the beer scene as the first craft 

brewery in Eastern Canada, and today I'm pleased to 'report that we have never had a more successful year. Our mis­

sion has always been to quench the thirst of beer drinkers by having them enjoy our high quality beers at great value, 

while striving to be innovative and creative, and continuously break new ground in how we compete. 

There is no question the beer market is changing. Beer drinkers now expect more choice, more variety and better 

value. Brick continues as one of the leading influencers affecting change in the industry, by listening to, and giving 

beer drinkers what they want. Our success is measured by the increasing numbers of cases of Brick beer consumers 

are enjoying with friends and family. 

We are also keenly aware of the needs of our shareholders who want us to quench the thirst of our beer 

drinkers ... profitably. To this end, we will continue to develop our financial and manufacturing strategy to reward our 

stakeholders, by managing costs and investing in capacity infrastructure that complement our facilities in Waterloo and 

Formosa. Our new distribution and packaging centre is now up and running, with the capacity to service the growing 

demand for our beers this season. We anticipate we will experience immediate efficiency benefits from our new centre, 

with the ability to further expand as our needs require. 

Our Laker family of beers continues to exceed our goals and expectations in the value segment of the market. Cui 

commitment to value is more than just providi_ng beer at lower than mainstream pricing; it is about providing quality 

beer. While the value segment of the industry shows no sign of slowing down. we will also focus and invest in our 

unique premium portfolio of Brick award winning beers, with a renewed commitment to maintain our stake as a market 

leader in the craft beer segment. 

We must also recognize the important role the Provincial Government has played in our success, with taxation 

policies that have helped smaller Ontario breweries, such as Brick, become viable entities. It is with their continued 

partnership and support that we will have the ability to grow, prosper and re·invest in our operations. 

Who We are and what we do best is simply summed up by our goal to excel as an innovative brewer, growing 

profitably by serving beer drinkers affordable, quality beers in an array of interesting styles. Doing this with unwavering 

passion is key and our employees' passion for beer and success is unquestionable. To this end, I would like to toast 

all our staff and their families and thank them for a milestone year! 

JIM BRICKMAN 
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LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS FROM THE PRESIDENT AND CEO 

0£AR SHAREHOLDER 

Fiscal 2006 was a successful and exciting year for your company and our numerous strategic and financial accompliShments position Brick very 
wel! for Fiscal 2007. last year iri my letter to you I described in some detail the strategies for moving Brick forward on a new Strategic path. 
This year was about the execution of that strategic program. 

Thus, our theme in this year's annual report is EXECUTING OUR STRATEGY BRICK BY BRICK - emphasizing management's commitment to 
realizing our previously communicated strategic goals. let me assure you that in :?006 your Brick Brewing management team executed very, 
very we!!. We made progri.!s's in virtually every area I outlined to you last year. Let me recap just a few highlights: 

:i. We continued to aggressively grow the Laker brand despite increased competition in the value beer category throughout the course of 
the fiscal year. Al year end we achieved total market share at retail in the TBS channel in excess of 5"/., of the Ontario market and the volumes 
of Laker family grew by a collective 39"/,, for the year. We led the industry in launching laker in 355ML cans and aggressively priced the 
product to drive the value beer category in cans. As anticipated, cOmpetition has imitated these plans and helped lo propel critical mass in 
this emergent category. Value priced cans are a category which has historically been very underdeveloped in Ontario and we believe has the 
potential to drive substantial growth for Brick Brewing. 

2. Volumes of our remaining core brands consisting of PC, Red Cap and Formosa Springs grew collectively by an impressive 62~:, 
during Fiscal 2006, underscoring !hat Brick's re-emergence is not just about selling beer at floor prices. Each of these brands bring 
a diversity of unique packages, pricing and flavours to serve the rapidly growing value conscious beer market in Ontario. 

3. We acquired a partnership with High Falls Brewing Company and developed an improved selling program which drove the renewed 
growth of their Genesee brands in the Ontario LCBO channel. These selling efforts allow us more critical mass and relevance in this cruciat!y 
important channel and provide us a quality American value brand in our overall value beer portfolio. 

4. We acquired a 50% ownership in our sales agency Direct Cellars, ensuring that our sales objectives in the licensee and LCBO channe!s 
will be executed consistent with our strategic needs. 

5. We commenced a comprehensive, costly and complicated manufacturing strategy for Brick which we anticipate will lead lo a 
substantial reduction of annual operating costs. During the fiscal year, consistent with this plan. we built a new central distribution warehouse, 
expanded our brewing c<ipadty in both Waterloo and Formosa, increased our direct TBS distribution capabilities lo reduce transfer costs. 
invested in a customer service function to better manage service and field inventories. and built a new high speed bottling line for 
commissioning in early Fiscal 2007. 

6. Lastly. but probably most importantly. we developed and implemen!ed a comprehensive HR plan which improved communication, pay, 
benefits and working conditions for virtually every employee in the company. 

These strategic accomplishments position Brick welt for 2007. They wil! allow Brick to strive to continue to be a profitable and growing 
regional brewer. A brewer with a diverse portfolio of brands placed in high growth niches of an other.'lise mature market. A brewer with a cost 
base which allows for good margins at attractive consumer price points. A brewer with strong capabilities in sales and distribution. These are 
accomplishments which _were beyond our imagination, just lwo years ago. 

The end result of a we!! executed plan is of course, record financial performance and in this area we did not disappoint. Brick Brewing grew 
net revenue by 33%, gross margin by 33"/c, and EBITDA by 15'J(, despite substantial investments in operational overheads. sales and marketing. 

Our p!ans for Fiscal 2007 rind the year ahead are a continUation of the foundations laid in the previous two years. We have funded an 
enhanced investment in sales and marketing activities and as a result we antidpate that our value brand portfolio wi!! continue to provide 
market share growth due to riew packaging, product and pricing initiatives. better field sates execution and greater awaren'ess resulting from 
targeted media spending and improved distribution, 

One of the most exciting of these new initiatives is the planned re-launch of our premium Brick brands under the brand name 
J.R. Brickman - Founders collectlon. This program is the first element of our premium brand strategy and wilt reinforce the craft brewing 
heritage of Brick Brewing. the passion of our Founder for unique beer styles and the commitment we have to the craft brewed quality of these 
products. Look for thEse brands in the TBS, LCBO and selected licensee accounts starling May 15. 

The single most critical component to our Fiscal 2007 plan is the start-up of the Kitchener packaging line. As built, and once fully 
commissioned, this line has the capability to bottle up to 650 bottles per minute and up to 400,000 hectolitres annuatly. We expect to complete 
this commissioning by the spring of 2006. This Ss mit\ion investinent wi!! be critical to achieving and permanently lower operating costs for 
effluent, shunting and packaging labor to successfully compete over the long run with the multitude of brewers seeking market share in the 
value beer categoiy. With a very competitive packaging operation, lower overheads and unique marketing propositions. Brick wm have created 
the core foundation for sustained profitability and growth. 

I'd like to dose by thanking the shareholder:s. board members and employees of our company for their continuing support for these 
new initiatives in !he past year. I truly appreciate the opportunity to help lead and shape the future of Brick over the coming years and 
to make Brick widely known for its pioneering spirit, innovation and consistent profitability. 

/l~ DOUG BERCHTOLD I '/~ 
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Our theme in this year's annual 

report is 

emphasizing management's com­

mitment to realizing our previ­

ously communicated strategic 

goals. Let me assure you that in 

2006 your Brick management team 

executed very, very well. 

DOUG BERCHTOLD 
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Bricl<.sis Focused Management 
Team is executing well on its long 

term strategic plano 

Growth 

The Company's overall volumes increased by 39°/o_ for the year. We continued to aggressively grow the laker brand. At year end we 

achieved a total market share at retail in the TBS channel in excess of 5°ih of the Ontario market. The Company also executed a 

comprehensive manufacturing strategy to increase its brewing capacity from 220 to 350 thousand hectolitres and increase packaging 

capacity from 220 to 575 thousand hectolitres. Capacity the Company intends to fully utilize in the future. 

Operational efficiencies 

We c'ommenced a comprehensive, costly and complicated manufacturing strategy for Brick which will lead to the reduction of annual 

'operating costs by more than $2.5 million. During the fiscal year, consistent with this plan, we built a new central distribution 

warehouse, expanded our brewing capacity in both Waterloo and Fonnosa, increased our direct TBS distribution capabilities to 

reduce transfer costs, invested in a customer service function to better manage service and field inventories, and built a new high 

speed bottling tine for commissioning in early Fiscal 2007. 

Brand development 

While the volumes of Laker family grew by a collective 39°/o for the year. Our remaining core brands consisting of PC, Red Cap and 

_Formosa Springs grew collectively by an impressive 62°/o during fiscal 2006, underscoring that Brick's re-emergence is not just about 

selling beer at floor prices. Each of these brands brings a diversity of unique pack<iges, pricing and flavours to serve the rapidly 

growing value conscious consumer in Ontario. 

One of the most exciting new initiatives is the planned re-launch of our premium Brick brands under the brand name 

J.R. Brickman-Founders collection see insert page 10. This program is the first e!errient of our premium brand strategy and will 

reinforce the craft brewing heritage of Brick Brewing, the passion of our Founder for unique beer styles and the commitment we have 

to the craft brewed quality of these products. These brands launch in the TBS, LCBO and selected licensee accounts starting May 15. 

Our plans in the coming year ahead are a contiriuation of the foundations !aid in the previous two years. We have funded 

enhanced investments in sales and marketing activlties and as' a result we are confident that our value brand portfolio will continue 

to provide significant market share growth due to new packaging, product and pricing initiatives, better field sales execution and 

greater awareness resulting from targeted media spending and improved distribution. 
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... Attracted Valuable Partnership and Alliances.; 

Early in the year the laker brands received a new packaging design and Laker lager 

and light were introduced to consumers in a convenient 24 pack size. In the fall the 

Company launched laker Honey and Laker Strong distribution was broadened to include 

The Beer Store. The laker brand volumes grew 39°/o in the year despite intense competi­

tive promotional activity in the value category. 

In July 2005 the Company entered into an agreement with High Falls Brewing Co. of 

Rochester, New York to represent its imported Genessee brands in the Ontario LCBO chan· 

net. These brands allow us more critical mass and relevance in this crucially important 

channel and provide us a quality American value brand in our overall value beer portfolio. 

Also last summer High Falls began to produce Laker Lager in cans for the Ontario 

market. We led the industry in launching laker in ;i55ML cans and aggressively priced the 

product to drive the value beer category in cans. As anticipated, competition has imitated 

these plans and helped to propel critical mass in this emergent category. Value priced 

cans are a category which has historically been very underdeveloped in Ontario and we 

believe wilt drive substantial growth for Brick Brewing. 

Through an agree'ment with Big Rock Brewery of Calgary, Alberta they launched PC® 

beer in cans to the Alberta market last year. The relationship with Big Rock provides us 

with a valuable business partner for our products 'in a Western Canada. We continue to 

provide strategic and tactical saleS support for their brands in Ontari6. 
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'''The Relentless Pursuit 
of Crafting the Beer People 

Really Want· 

The founder of Brick, Jim Brickman, had a simple love of beer and because there are only two options regarding 
commitment-you're either in or out, there's no such thing as a life in-between-he decided to do something about 
it. In 1979 he began a worldwide journey of research and discovery that took him to 68 breweries in 29 countries. Rve 
years after that, against many obstacles, Jim applied for and was granted the first new brewer's license in eastern 
Canada in 37 years, effectively becoming the first craft brewer in Ontario. 

Jim started by asking himself, "Why are the choices and styles of beer getting smaller? Why isn't there more variety?" 
Questioning why a!\ beers seemed to taste the same is what started it. He sampled what was good and bad in the 
world of beer, learned the craft, and convinced a small group of people to stake their security on his belief and vision. 
And so was born Brick Brewery. 

BriC:k Brewery is the story of people, process, ingredients, and high~quality finished product. It was started by listening 
more than talking; it was started with the belief that there was the potential to make something better for people. 
Today Brick Brewery is still about putting the right beer in front of the right person. It's a company with a vision and 
team that bust their butt to make unique beer people will enjoy. It's a company that still gives a damn in an industry 
where a lot don't. 

Twenty years oh, the people of Brick Brewery are stHl relentlessly pursuing the answer to Jim's original question. Why 
be_re!ent!ess, especially ln a beer world where there's so much mediocrity, so much big business and so little passion? 
Beer drinkers are becoming much more interested in experimenting with the beers they drink. and they want something 
different. They want tastes that are unique and come from an authentic source. Today, with than a dozen different 
brands, the people at Brick pride themselves on producing a unique and rewarding beer discovery that never ends. As 
a consequence, each brand has its own defining characteristics and offers a flavor to match every mood and situation. 

Jim Brickman wilt tell you he hates research. Actually, what he really hates is big company research-the kind where 
men in suits pay other men in suits to sit in a dull white boardroom under fluorescent lights for two hours answering 
questions while other men in suits take notes behind a one-way police-style mirror. 

Jim's idea of research consists of sitting down on a bar stool in a neighborhood pub and buying the guy next to him 
a beer. They sit, they chat, they talk about the beer they like and beer they don't like: simple. The people at Brick 
Brewery have never made beer for urban males aged 19 to 49 with 2.2 kids. They make Waterloo Dark for Steve the 
courier who hangs out at Peel Pub between calls and jack the repairman who eniovs Red Cap because it's the first 
beer he ever tried as a kid. 

Throughout history you find that those who excel are those who just won't give up. The great English poet William 
Blake said, "If a fool will persist in his folly he will become wise." More than 20 years ago in a furniture factory turned 
brewery, Jim and a group of eight others turned out the first bottles of Brick Premium Lager, by the end of that first 
year they'd sold 35,000 cases. last year that number increased to 3 mi!Uon. Today, Brick offers a wide variety of beers 
and has won more international Monde Selection for Quality beer awards than any other craft brewer in North America. 

It seems the wisdom of relentlessly pursuing what people really want has paid off. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The fo1\owing management's discussion and analysis ("MD&A") provides a review of the activities, results of operations and financial 

condition of Brick Brewing Co. limited for the twelve months ended January 31, 2006 ("fiscal 2006") [n comparison with the twelve 

months ended January 31, 2005 ("fiscal 2005"). These comments should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and 

accompanying notes included herein. The comments were prepared as of April 25, 2006. Additional information relating to the 

Company, including its annual information form, is available at www.sedar.com or in the investor relations section of the 

Company's website at www.brickbeer.com, 

FORWARD~LOOKING STATEMENTS 

Except for the historical information contained herein, the discussion in this MD&A contains certain fori.vard-\ooking statements 

that involve risks and uncertainties, such as statements of the Company's plans, objectives, strategies, expectations and intentions 

and include the statements concerning expected volumes, EBIDTA and costs. Undue reliance should not be placed on these fori.vard· 

looking statements which reflect the Company's views as of April 25, 2006 with respect to future events and are subject to certain 

risks, uncertainties and assumptions, which may cause actual performance and financial results to differ materially from such 

forward-looking statements. The statements regarding expected volumes, EB!DTA and costs are based on the following material 

factors and assumptions: revenues in the current fiscal year ending January 31, 2007 ("fiscal 2007") will continue to increase, no 

significant changes in consumer preferences, increased competitive activity from other brewers, continued reduced production tax 

rates for microbreweries for fiscal 2007, no significant change to the regulatory environment in which the Company operates and 

no significant supply and quality control issues with vendors. Readers are urged to consider the foregoing factors and assumptions 

when reading the forward·looking statements. The Company disclaims any intention or obligation to update or revise any forward­

lookfng statements as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. 

DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS 

The Company produces, sells, markets and distributes bottled and draft premium beer under the Brick and Waterloo brand names, 

value beer under the laker brand name and mainstream beer under the Red Cap, Formosa and Red Baron brand names. As welt, 

the Company imports the laker brands in cans from High Falls Brewing Co. {"High Falls") of Rochester, New York. The Company 

also pro~uces, sens, markets and distributes various beer products under the licensed PC® trademark on behalf of Lob!aws Inc 

which are available in Ontario and Quebec. The Company also represents and sells products in Ontario for Big Rock Brewery ("Big 

Rock") of Calgary, Alberta and High Falls. 

The Company's products are sold primarily in Ontario, although certain products are available in Alberta, British Columbia and Nova 

Scotia. Through a sales agency agreement, Big Rock represents and markets certain Brick brands in Alberta and British Columbia. 

The Company also engages in certain co-packing business, which involves producing and packaging flavoured aicoholic beverages 

for other customers. 

In Ontario, distribution of bottled beer occurs primarily through The Beer Store ("'TBS") and the Liquor Control Board 

of Ontario ("LCBO''). The Company also distributes draft beer products directly to licensed establishments (bars and restaurants) 

in Ontario. 

The Company's brewing facilities are located in Waterloo and Formosa, Ontario. The Company's packaging facility is located in 

Formosa. The Company has warehouses in Kitchener, Ontario and Laval, Quebec. The Company's head office is in Waterloo. 

,,---,,, 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

SELECTED ANNUAL INFORMATION 

The following table summarizes certain consolidated financial information of the Company for the years indicated below: 

(in thousands of do/lars, except per share amounts) 

Income Statement Data 

Gross Sales 

Net Sales (after production taxes and distribution fees) 

Earnings before interest, income taxes, depreciation and 

amortization, non-recurring items and equity earnings 

Net earnings 

Earnings per Share 

Basic 

Fully diluted 

Balance Sheet Data 

Total Assets 

Total Long Term Debt 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Results for the year ended January 31, 2006 

(in thousands of dollars, except per share amounts) 

Net revenue 

Cost of goods sold 

Gross margin 

SeUing marketing and administrative expenses 

Earnings before the undernoted 

Depredation and amortization 

Interest and other income/{expense} 

Earnings/Closs} before provision for income taxes 

Recovery for income taxes 

Net earnings 

Net earnings per share: 

Basic 

Diluted 

Net earnings/(!oss} per share before tax adjustment: 

Basic 

Diluted 

Net Revenue Growth 

Volume Growth 
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2006 

s 62,277 

s 30,219 

s 3,926 

s 4,799 

s 0.24 

s 0,24 

s 32,926 

5 3,465 

Three Year Summary 

Year Ended January 31 

2005 

$ 42,129 $ 

$ 22,665 $ 

$ 3,413 $ 

$ 1,885 $ 

$ 0.12 $ 

$ 0,11 $ 

$ 24,)91 $ 

$ 2,850 $ 

Year ended 

2006 

5 30,219 $ 

19,725 

10.494 

34.7% 

6,485 

4,009 

(1,153) 

(160) 

2,695 

2,104 

5 4,799 $ 

s 0.24 $ 

0.24 

5 0.14 $ 

0.13 

33.3% 

38.6% 

2004 

21,255 

15,4;18 

1,332 

92 

0.01 

0.01 

17,924 

2,844 

2005 

22,665 

14,878 

7,787 

34.4% 

4,286 

3,502 

('.363) 

(253) 

1,885 

1,885 

0.12 

0.11 

0.12 

o.u 

46.8% 

218.0% 



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

NET REVENUE 

Net revenues for fiscal 2006 were $30.2 million as compared to $22.7 million for fiscal 2005, an increase of 33.3°/.,. Gross revenues have 

increased 48% to $62.3 million for the year ended January 31, 2006, compared to $42.1 million for the year ended January 31, 2005. 

However, the Company's per unit production taxes have significantly increased in fiscal 2006 due to the higher marginal rates of tax payable 

on the increased volumes and the $929 thousand one-time reduction in Ontario production taxes in fiscal 2005 that was not available to 

the Company in fiscal 2006. The higher marginal production taxes have caused reduced per unit net revenues in the year compared to the 

same period last year. This trend will continue until the Company no longer benefits from the Ontario small brewer tax reduction. 

In the year ended January 31, 2006, the Company's overall beer volumes have increased by 39°/o over the same period last year. 

The Company's volumes of its mainstream brands have increased 49°/o. Volumes of licensed brands have increased 59°/o during the 

year, due largely to continued growth of the PC brands following their launch in the second quarter of fiscal 2005. The Company's 

Laker brand volumes have increased 39°/o in the year compared to last year. During the year the Company's premium brand volumes 

declined 5°k, due to limited promotional support. The increased volumes are attributable to growth in the value priced brands and 

increased promotional activities resulting in improved distribution of the Company's products. At January 31, 2006 the Company's 

total market share of TBS retail sales in Ontario was approximately 5°/o. 

Looking ahead, the Company expects net revenues to increase again in fiscal 2007, however the rate of growth will moderate from 

fiscal 2006. 

COST OF GOODS SOLD 

Cost of goods sold were $19.7 million for the year ended January 31, 2006, up from $t4.9 million !ast year. The per unit cost of 

producing and distributing beer has been reduced by 13°/o in the year compared to the previous year. 

SELLING, MARKETING AND ADMINISTRATION 

Selling, mar~;eting and administration expenses for the year ended January 31, 2006 increased $2.2 million to $6.5 million from $4·3 

million for the same period last year. As a percentage of sales, selling, marketing and administration expenses were 21.7c/o for the 

year, as compared with 19.5°/o for the same period last year. Additional management and related compensation expenses, increased 

advertising spending and increased selling expense in the LCBO channel are the primary reasons for the increased expenditures. 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 

For the year ended January 31, 2006, total depreciation and amortization expense was $1.2 million compared to $1.4 million last 

year. Depreciation of property, plant and equipment increased from $890 thousand last year to $t.1 million this year. Amortization 

of deferred costs and other assets was $46 thousand this year compared to $474 thousand last year. In fiscal 2005 the Company 

took a charge of $150 thousand against deferred finance charges as a result of a refinancing and a $244 thousand charge against 

deferred program costs related to the termination of a co-pack program. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES 

For fiscal 2006, interest on long term debt was $222 thousand, compared to $174 thousand for fiscal 2005. The increase can be 

attributed to an increase in the Company's long term debt outstanding in fiscal 2006. In fiscal 2006, the Company recorded $38 

thousand in equity earnings from the investment in Direct Cellars Beverage Co. ("Direct Cellars") made on February l, 2005. 

During fiscal 2006 the Company incurred $83 thousand in legal expenses related to its bottle dispute \'vith TBS compared to $88 

thousand in fiscal 2005. Examinations for discovery have been completed and the matter has been set down for trial, A trial date 

has not yet been set by the court. 

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006, the Company realized a recovery for future income ta;r;es of $2.1 million. lt was determined 

that the future tax assets should be recorded. The Company determined that it has met the "more likely than not test" required by 

the C!CA Handbook section 3465 "Income Taxes" for these assets to be recorded. The Company changed its estimate after it 

established a strong earnings history and other evidence to support a more likely than not conclusion that the benefit of the ta;r; 

losses wi!! be realized in the future. This change in estimate of the future income ta;r; asset valuation allowance was reflected as a 

recovery of income taxes in the year. 

NET EARNINGS 

For the year ended January 31, 2006, net earnings were $4.8 million compared to net earnings of $1.9 mi!lion for the same period 

last year. Basic and diluted earnings per share for the year ended January 31, 2006 were $0.24 and $0.24 per share respectively, 

compared with $0.12 and $0.11 last year. 

As at January 31, 2006 the Company had 19,861,072 common shares outstanding, 809,000 stock options outstanding and e;r;ercisable for 

the same number of common shares, 1,723,250 common share purchase warrants outstanding and e>:erdsable for the same number of 

common shares and 138,000 compensation options outstanding and exercisable for the same number of common shares. 

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

Financial Position 

At January 31, 2006, cash and cash equivalents were $507 thousand. This represents a decrease of $2.0 million from $2.5 million 

at October 31, 2005 and a reduction of $2.6 million from $3.1 million at January 31, 2005. Cash generated from operations during 

the quarter was $219 thousand. 

The Company's working capital position was $3.3 million at January 31, 2006 compared to $5.9 million at January 31, 2005. The 

Company intends to replenish its working capital position with supplemental term financing ln the ne,;t quarter. 

The current liabilities increased by $1.2 million in the quarter. This increase is due primarily to increased capital spending related 

to the brewing capacity expansion in the Formosa facility. 

Current assets decreased by $1.4 million in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006. Cash and marketable securities were reduced by $2.0 

million as the Company continued to acquire equipment for its new packaging facility in Kitchener and tank farm e;r;pansion in 

Formosa. The investment in the Formosa tank farm will be approximately $750 thousand and will increase annual brewing capacity 

by 75,000 hectolitres. It is anticipated to be completed in the first quarter of fiscal 2007. Accounts receivable increased by $270 

thousand due to increased shipments to the LCBO. In the quarter inventories increased by $423 thousand primarily due to 

improved inventory position of finished goods. Prepaid expenses were reduced by $96 thousand in the quarter. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Cash Row 

The Company generated $3.5 million in cash rrom operating activities in the year ending January 31, 2006, compared to using $1.6 

million for the same period last year. Cash flow from earnings was $4.0 million compared to $3.4 million last year. 

Financing activities generated $1.4 million in cash during the year, compared to $5.6 million in the previous year. During the year 

the Company has increased its long term debt obligations by $615 thousand and received $657 thousand in proceeds from the 

issue of capital stock from the exercise of options and warrants previously granted. 

As a direct result of strong and sustained consumer demand for its products, the Company initiated its plans to expand its packaging 

capabilities for the upcoming fiscal year. The total capital expenditures for the year were $6.9 million. The Company has incurred 

capital expenditures to provide for future packaging capabilities for its new Kitchener facility to be completed in the spring of 

2006. Also during the year the Company invested in capital expansions for its Waterloo brewing operations and more recently i ts 

Formosa brewing operations. These upgrades when completed will provide the Company with an additional 150,000 hectolitres of 

brewing capacity in the next fiscal year bringing total brewing capacity to 350,000 hechtotitres. These capital expenditures will be 

funded through a combination of cash from operating activities, selected operating leases, the Company's current cash or 

marketable securi ties balances or by utilizing the Company's term debt facility. 

The Company had cash of $506 thousand at January 31, 2006 compared to $3.1 million a year ago. 

The Company also utilizes several operating leases to finance office and computer equipment and software, warehouse equipment, 

cars, vans, forklifts, trucks, trailers and bottles. These assets typically have a shorter life expectancy and become obsolete very 

quickly. The Company also leases a building in Kitchener where it has warehousing and packaging operat ions. By entering into 

operating leases, the Company is able to update its equipment more rrequentty, and not utilize i ts cash lo invest in these assets 

and in so doing lower its overall average cost compared with purchasing the assets. During fiscal 2006 the Company entered into 

new leases valued at approximately $7.9 million. All leases are evaluated at inception for appropriate accoun ting treatment. The 

total of the Company's future lease payments can be round in note lJ to the Company's 2006 audited financial statements. 

The Company has agreements to purchase materials From certain suppliers. These agreements do not have minimum or maximum 

purchase commitments. 

A summary of the Company's contractual obligations for the next five years is as follows: 

Contractual Obligation 

Long Term Debt 

Capital Leases 

Operating Leases 

Total Contractual Obligations 

Payments due by fiscal year in ($000) 

2007 

476 

100 

2008 

491 

86 

1,228 

1,805 

2009 

507 

18 

2010 

1,141 

1,665 

2011 

913 

1.330 

Total 

2,415 

204 

5,840 

8,459 

Brick does not currently pay dividends on i ts common shares. The Board or Directors of the Company believes that the cash flow of 

the Company at the current lime should be reinvested to finance current activities which will drive future growth and shareholder 

value. Dividend policy is reviewed from time lo time. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The Company has approximately $6.2 million in loss carry-forv1ards and temporary timing differences available to reduce income 

tax expense in future years, as compared to $9.1 million at the end of the same period last year. Of this amount approximately 

$4.4 million consists of non-capita! !ass carry-forward for which $1.3 million will expire in 2010 if unused and $3.1 million will 

expire in 2013. 

RISK FACTORS, STRATEGIES ANO OUTLOOK 

The Company anticipates continued growth in beer volumes, however the rate of growth is expected to continue to moderate due 

to slower industry growth in the value category and increased competitive activity from other brewers. 

Various permits, licenses and approvals necessary for the operation of the Company are required from agencies, including the LCBO 

and Canada Revenue Agency-Excise. Management believes that the Company is currently in compliance with a!\ license and permit 

terms and conditions, and that the Company has the necessary approvals for current operations. 

Quality controls in the manufacturing process are maintained to prevent defects or failures. Despite the vigorous quality control 

procedures and testing done by the Company, there is the risk that the Company could be party to a product liability claim by its 

customers. The Company maintains errors and omissions and product liability insurance to protect itself from such litigation, but 

any such claim could have an adverse effect on the Company's business. Currently, there are no such claims outstanding. 

The Company's revenues are generally seasonal and the second quarter, which covers the summer months, has historically been the 

strongest quarter for the Company, representing approximately 34t1k of total revenues, followed by the third quarter (approximately 

27%, of total revenues} which covers late summer and fall. The first and fourth quarters usually see a reduction in revenues as 

beer consumption is lower in the cooler winter months. 

Value priced brands have shown sales trends that are not as seasonal in nature as premium brands. With the recent significant 

growth of volumes of the Company's value brands, management anticipates that the Company's revenues should have less 

seasonal fluctuations than in previous fiscal years. 

The Company considers its main competitors to be other participants in the Canadian brewing industry, which include imported, 

specialty and value priced beers brewed and represented by both small regional brewers and the national brewers. The market for 

beer sales in Ontario is increasingly competitive and the Company believes it will continue to be competitive in the future, as the 

Company anticipa.tes that volumes in the Canadian beer industry will grow only moderately over the next few years due to slightly 

more favourable demographic factors. Growth opportunities appear to be in the value priced and premium beer sectors. Existing 

regional breweries and craft brewers are increasing their production capacities and marketing programs to take advantage of this 

opportunity. National brewers are aggressively promoting and pricing their own specialty and value brands as well as premium 

import brands. The Company must compete effectively with these competitors in its key focus areas of quality and innovation to 

continue to grow volumes and profitability. !n addition, the Company must continue to develop and invest in new innovative 

product/packaging and strategic marketing programs to maintain and grow market share. 

The Company wil! continue to focus on fiscal controls to maximize profitability in fiscal 2007 and beyond. The Company will 

continue to review and, where feasible, reduce distribution costs and administrative and operating overheads to ensure both the 

capabilities and costs of these functions meet the strategies of the Company. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The Company will utilize its improved access to capital to upgrade its manufacturing and distribution capabilities. The Company 

has developed a manufacturing strategy which contains a series of actions to reduce costs and increase capacity over the course 

of the next two fiscal years. The plan will seek to drive a significant improvement in EBITDA1 via variable operating cost reductions 

at current volumes over the next year. 

During the third quarter the Company moved into its new building in Kitchener under a long term lease agreement. The building 

is now being used to consolidate the Company's existing warehousing. As at April 25, 2006, the packaging line is still being 

commissioned. As built, and once fully commissioned, this line has the capability lo bottle up to 650 bottles per minute and up 

to 400,000 hectolitres annually. It is anticipated that this facility will contribute significantly to reducing the Company's variable 

operating costs. During the start up of this new packaging line the Company's existing packaging operations will not be affected 

and will serve as a backup to the commissioning of the new line. Due lo the magnitude of this project for the Company and the 

uncertainties associated with its startup, both from a timing and performance standpoint, there is potential that the financial 

performance of the Company in the first quarter of fisctll 2007 could be temporarily adversely affected due to higher than normal 

manufacturing overheads and temporary costs associated with the commissioning. 

During fiscal 2006, management finalized and began to implement a three year p!an to grow the Company°s premium brand 

portfolio. Management believes there are opportunities to pursue targeted investments in the Company's current premium brands 

and selected new branding opportunities and options to represent selected complementary imported brands. The Company will 

also investigate !ow risk, potential high return geographical expansion opportunities outside of its core Ontario markets. 

In fiscal 2006 the Company entered into a partnership with High Fa!!s and developed an improved selling program which drove lhe 

renewed growth of High Falls' Genesee brands in the LCBO channel. These selling efforts allow the Company a quality American 

value brand in the overall beer portfolio and simultaneously bring critical mass to the selling efforts in the LCBO channel. The 

Company continues to seek similar additional strategic partnerships to grow its business. 

Effective October 2005, the Government of Ontario increased the "soda\ reference price" of beer lo $26.40 per case of 24 boH\es 

including deposit. This is the minimum price at which tirewers can sell beer to consumers. This increased floor price will provide 

enhanced price and margin stability for the Company's value priced products in the future. 

ln Ontario, microbreweries such as the Company are entitled to reduced rates for production taxes. The financial impact to the 

Company of these reduced production taxes is $2.5 million annually. A microbrewery is defined as a brewer having a trailing five 

year average production volume of less than 150,000 hectolitres. Given current volume trends, the Company anticipates that fiscal 

2007 will be the last year the Company will be entitled to the reduced tax rates for microbreweries. Management believes that the 

current plans for the packaging line in the Kitchener facility will provide a permanent reduction in certain variable production costs 

to seek to offset these increased production taxes when they take effect. 

t EB/TOA is a non·GAAP earnings measure, therefore it does not have any standardized meaning prescribed by Canadian generally accepted accounting 
principles and may not be similar ta measures presented by other companies. EBITDA represents earning before interest. income tmes, depreciation and 
amortization. Management uses this measurement ta evaluate the operating results of the Campany. n1is measure rs also important to management 
since it is used by the Company's lenders ta evafuafe the ongoing cash generating capability of the Campany and therefore the amounts those lenders 
ore willing to lend to the Campany. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY RESULTS 

S(ooo's) Q4 03 Q2 Q1 Q4 03 Q2 Qt 

2006 2006 2006 2006 2005 2005 2005 2005 

Net Revenue 6,392 8,643 8,232 6,951 5,265 6,950 6,468 3,982 

Selling, general & administration 1,594 1,678 1,883 1,)82 926 1,282 1,225 870 

EBITDA (152) 1.375 1,659 1,045 436 1,406 1,152 451 

Net lncome\(loss) 1,664 1,033 l,350 752 220 684 832 149 

EPS (Basic) 0.09 0.05 0.07 0.04 0.01 0.04 0.05 0.01 

EPS (Diluted) 0.09 0.04 0.06 0.03 0.01 0.04 0.05 0.01 

SIGNIFICANT FOURTH QUARTER EVENTS 

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005, the Company received a one time Ontario production tax reduction of $379 thousand that was 

not available to the Company in fiscal 2006. ln Ontario small brewers pay reduced rates for production taxes and the applicable 

marginal rates increase as a brewer's annual production reaches certain thresholds. Effective June 21, 2004, the Government of 

Ontario increased production tax.es and at the same time reset the production base for small brewers, resulting in a one-time 

decreased marginal tax rate for the Company. No such production tax reset occurred in the current fiscal quarter. 

Jn the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006, the Company reduced distribution fees paid to LCBO and TBS by 15'}h or $386 thousand over 

the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005. Previo1-1sly the Company's products were shipped primarily to TBS warehouses and the Company 

was charged a transfer fee for TBS retail store delivery. Due to a management initiated commitment to increase direct shipments 

to TBS retail stores, the Company has substantially reduced these TBS transfer fees. 

During the fourth quarter of 2006, the Company consolidated and increased its customer service activities in order to streamline 

and better execute delivery of its products directly to TBS and LCBO stores. This investment is expected to help improve the 

availability of the field inventories for the Company's products and reduce distribution fees in future quarters. 

In the fourth quarter of 2006, a distributor billed the Company for the cost of bottles returned over the previous 15 months. The cost 

incurred for the return of these bottles v1as in excess of management's estimates and the Company recorded a one-time write-down 

of its bottle inventory of $369 thousand. Management has revised its estimates going forward for the cost of bottle returns. 

The Company's performance in the fourth quarter was adversely affected by various transitional costs pertaining to the transition 

of production to the new Kitchener pack.aging facility. These costs were primarily driven by increases in overheads prior to the 

realization of t;,;rgetetl variable i:ost reductions. As a result of a management ph\\osophy foe.used on a careful start-up with an 

emphasis on continuity of supply, duplicate overheads of approximately $400 thousand were incurred in the quarter. They include 

duplications fn manufacturing overhead, utilities and project management costs that will be eliminated when the production 

transition has been more fully implemented. 

Selling and marketing activities increased $400 thousand as the Company provided additional advertising support for its laker 

brands and invested in its sales and customer service functions to provide better execution in the LCBO and TBS channels. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

ESJTDA was a loss of $152 thousand in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006, compared to $J58 thousand in the fourth quarter of 

fiscal 2005. Adjusted normalized EB!TDA would have been $217 thousand in the quarter except the Company incurred a one·time 

write·down of bottle inventory. !n the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005, adjusted nonna!ized EBITDA would have been a loss of $21 

thousand, except that the Company incurred a one time tax gain from reduced production taxes of $379 thousand. With these 

adjustments, normalized EBITDA improved by $238 thousand in the quarter over the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005. Year to date 

EB!TOA increased 15°/o from $3.4 million last year to $3.9 million for the year ended January 31, 2006. 

EB!TDA for the year was $3.9 million versus the previously communicated target of $5.0 million. The previous target did not 

include any impact for the packaging line start-up costs on the short term EB!TDA performance. EBITDA performance for the year 

was adversely affected by the fourth quarter EBlTDA, which, as described above, was affected by the transition costs of the new 

Kitchener packaging facility, the bottle inventory write-down and increased advertising- and sales costs. 

Given that the continued commissioning of the new packaging facility will continue into the first quarter of fiscal 2007, and that 

additional start·up costs will be incurred, management expects earnings in the first quarter of fiscal 2007 to be lower than 

earnings reported in the first quarter of fiscal 2006. 

IMPACT OF NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 

The Company's accounting policies are discussed in detail in note 1 to the Company's fiscal 2006 audited financial statements. 

The C!CA has implemented a new financial instruments accounting framework encompassing five new C!CA handbook seclions 

(Section 3855, Section 3865, Section 1530, Section 3861 and Serlion 3251). These new s!andards are effective for the first interim 

and annual periods beginning on or after October 1, 2006. Early adoption is permitted only as of the beginning of a fiscal year on 

or after December 31, 2004. An enterprise must concurrently adopt each of these new standards. 

Section 3855 "Financial Instruments - Recognition and Measurement" establishes standards for recognizing and measuring financial 

assets, iinancial Jiabmties and non-financial derivatives. The standard introduces a new definition of a derivative and requires a!\ 

derivatives to be reported on the balance sheet at fair value and re-measured at fair value at each reporting date. Changes in the 

fair value of derivatives are reported in net income. 

Section 3865 "Hedging Relationships" establishes standards for when and how hedge accounting may be applied. The standard 

tetains most of AcG-13 "Hedging Relationships" such as formal documentation, designation of specific hedging relationship 

components, and assessing of hedge effectiveness. 

Section 1530 "Comprt?hensive Income" establishes guidance for the reporting of comprehensive income. The standard introduces a 

new financial statement, the Statement of Comprehensive Income, requiring presentation with equal prominence as the Balance 

Sheet, Income Statement and Statement of Cash Flows. Comprehensive income is the change in equity of an enterprise during a 

period from transactions and other events from non-owner sources. 

Section 3861 "Financial Instruments - Disclosure and Presentation" establishes standards for presentation of financial instruments 

and non-financial derivatives, and identifies the information that should be disclosed about them. This section replaces Section 

3860 "Financial Instruments - Disclosure and Presentation". 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Section 3251 "Equity" establishes standards for the presentation of equity and changes in equity during the reporting period. This 

standard replaces Section 3250 "Surplus". 

The Company has not yet assessed the impact of the above new accounting standards and intends to adopt the new standards in 

the 2008 fiscal year. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Company's related party transactions are discussed in note 14 to the Company's fiscal 2006 audited financial statements. 

The Company rented warehouse space until September 2005 from a company controlled by Scott Uffelman, a member of the Board 

of Directors. The rental charges were $t89 thousand in fiscal 2006 and $227 thousand in fiscal 2005 and the space is used for 

warehousing various inventories. AH charges were at fair market value. 

During the year, an account receivable in the aggregate of $224 thousand for advances previously made to Jim Brickman, the 

Executive Chairman, and a company controlled by Mr. Brickman, was paid. 

During the year, charges for services amounting to approximately $so thousand (Nil -fiscal 2005) were made to a company 

controlled by Jim Brickman, the Executive Chairman. 

On February 1, 2005 the Company acquired a 50°h interest in Direct Cellars Beverage Co. ("Direct Cellars"). Direct Cellars provides sales 

agency seivices to the Company. The cost of services was $495 thousand and $234 thousand for the years ended January 31, 2006 and 

2005, respectively. At January 31, 2006, Direct Cellars owed the Company $90 thousand Oanuary 31, 2005-ni!). This amount is included in 

accounts receivable. During the year ended January 31, 2006, the Company recorded income of $38 thoustmd from this affiliate. 

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES 

The Company amortizes returnable containers using accounting estimates. Returnable containers are recorded at cost net of 

deposit liabilities and are amortized over their useful lives. To estimate the useful life, management takes into account return rates 

and number of uses. The Company estimates useful lives using historical trends and internal studies. There is uncertainty in these 

estimates in that actual experience may vary from these estimates. The Company is not aware of any facts that would cause it to 

believe that the estimates used are materially incorrect. 

In 2002 there was an accounting change for indefinite life intangible assets. As a result, the Company no longer amortizes these 

assets. However, each year the Company assesses these assets for impairment in order to determine if a write-down is required. 

The Company undertakes an impairment analysis test in the fourth quarter each year. This involves using discounted cash ilows 

to value the assets. There is uncertainty in these estimates as the related cash nows are projected for future years based on 

underlying assumptions such as volume growth, innation factors and industry trends which may not materialize. Management 

uses its best estimates to forecast these amounts, but the actual amounts may vary from estimates. Should future cash flows 

differ from management's estimates, an impairment of these assets and a related write-down may result. The Company believes 

that these estimates are matertal!y correct. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

In the 2006 fiscal year, the Company recorded an income tax asset. The Company has determined it has met the "more likely than 

not test" required by the C!CA Handbook section 3465 "Income Taxes" for these assets to be recorded. The Company changed its 

estimate after it established a strong earnings history and other evidence to support a more likely than not conclusion that the 

benefit of the tax losses witl be realized in the future. This change in estimate of the future income tax asset valuation allowance 

was reflected as a recovery of income taxes in the 2006 fiscal year. 

The Company recognizes compensation expense when options with no cash settlement feature are granted to employees and 

directors under the option plan. Stock based compensation expense recognized during the year ended January 31, 2006 was 

$192 thousand (fiscal 2005-$160 thousand}, based on the Black-Scholes option pricing mode!, with the following weighted average 

assumptions: risk free interest rate of 4.o(}b, dividend yield of nil, expected volatility of 58.9"/a and expected hold period to 

exercise of 5 years. 

DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES 

The Company's management, with the participation of the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, is responsible for 

establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures as defined under Multilateral Instrument 52·109 for the Company. 

Management has designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused them to be designed under their supervision, to 

provide reasonable assurance that material information relating to the Company is made known to management by others within 

the Company. Management has evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures as at January 31, 

2006 and has concluded that such procedures are effective. 

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

The Company does not enter into contractual agreements involving financial instruments to hedge underlying exposures to foreign 

exchange, interest rates and commodity markets. 

An insignificant portion of the Company's purchases are in U.S. dollars. The Company does not sell any of its products in U.S. funds. 

The Company uses significant quantities of malt and hops. The Company uses fixed price contracts of less than one year to reduce 

the price exposures on these commodities. 
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AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the shareholders of Brick Brewing Co. Limited 

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of Brick Brewing Co. Limited as at January 31, 2006 and 2005 and the consoli· 

dated statements of earnings and deficit and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility 

of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan 

and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 

includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 

includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as we!! as evaluating the overa!! 

financial statement presentation. 

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the 

Company as at January 31, 2006 and 2005 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accor­

dance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. 

Chartered Accountants 

Waterloo, Canada 

March 24, 2006 
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January 31, 2006 and 2005 

Assets 

Current assets: 

Cash 

Accounts receivable 

Inventories (note 2) 

Prepaid expenses 

Property, plant and equipment (note 3) 

Deposits on equipment 

Long-term Investment (note 4) 

Trademarks and !!stings fees 

Deferred costs (note 5) 

Other assets (note 6) 

Future income taxes (note t2) 

Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 

Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued !iabi!lties 

Current portion of long-term debt (note 8) 

Current portion of obligations under capita! leases (note 9) 

long·term debt (note 8} 

Obligations under capita! leases (note 9} 

Shareholders' equity: 

Share capital (note 10) 

Contributed surplus 

Deficit 

Commitments (note n) 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 

On behalf of the Board: 

Director Director 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

2006 2005 

s 506,874 $ 3,107,880 

3,248,198 1,980.g81 

5,110,799 4,207,490 

434,102 163.495 

9,299,973 9,459,846 

15,518,419 9,510,725 

128,175 

103,390 

5,253,526 5,108,794 

373,871 183,096 

272,500 

2,103,865 

s 32,925,544 $ 24a90,636 

s 5,410,546 $ 3,274,529 

476,400 300,000 

100,462 30,s99 

5,987,408 3,605,128 

2,988,700' 2,550,000 

103,798 37,876 

27,717,122 27,060,076 

413,700 222,070 

(4,285,184) {9,084,s14} 

23,845,638 18,197,632 

s 32,925,544 $ 24.}90,636 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS AND DEFICIT 

Years ended January 31, 2006 and 2005 

Revenue: 

Gross Revenue 

less: Production taxes and distribution iees 

Net Revenue 

Cost of goods sold 

Write down of bottle inventory 

Gross margin 

Selling, marketing and administration 

Earnings before the undemoted 

Other income (expenses): 

Bottle dispute 

Interest on long-term debt 

Other interest income 

Amortization 

Equity earnings on !ong·temi investment 

Net earnings before provision for income taxes 

future income tax recovery {note 12} 

Net earnings 

Deficit, beginning of year 

Deficit, end of year 

Net earnings per share (note 16): 

Basic 

Diluted 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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s 

s 

s 

--------------

2006 2005 

62,:q6,752 $ 42,129,255 

(32,057,701) (19,464,121) 

30,219,051 22,665,134 

19,356,335 14,877,972 

369,072 

10,493,644 7,787,162 

6,484,562 4,285,622 

4,009,082 3,501,540 

(82,502} (88,420) 

(222,097) (1n.BB6) 

'106,720 8,947 

(1,153,291) (1,363,472) 

37,553 

(1a13,617) (1,616,831) 

2,695,465 1,884,709 

2,103,865 

4,799a30 1,884,709 

(9,084,514} (10,969,223) 

(4,285,184) $ (9,084,514) 
-- --------

0.24 $ 0.12 

0.24 0.11 
- ------------·-- -----------



Years ended January 31, 2006 and 2005 

Cash provided by (used in): 

Operations: 

Net earnings 

Items not involving cash: 

Amortization 

Stock-based compensation 

Equity earnings on long-term investment 

Recovery oi future income taxes 

Change in non-cash operating working capita! 

Rnancing: 

(Decrease} in-bank indebtedness 

Repayment of long-term debt 

Repayment of long-term sales tax payable 

Rnancing costs 

Issue of capital stock 

Issuance of long-term debt 

Proceeds from sale of bottle inventory 

Repayment of obligations under capital leases 

Investments: 

Equipment deposits 

Purchase of property, plant and equipment and listing fees 

Pre-operating costs 

Purchase of other assets 

Purchase of long-term investment 

Increase/decrease in cash 

Cash, beginning of year 

Cash, end of year 

Supplemental cash flow information: 

Cash paid for interest 

Non-cash investing and financing activities: 

Acquisition of equipment through capital leases 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

2006 2005 

s 4,799a30 $ 1,884,709 

1,153,291 l,)63,472 

191,630 160,)00 

(3].553) 

(2,103,865} 

(498,020) (4,974,894) 

3,so4,B13 (1,566,413) 

(807,232) 

(384,900) (3,265,477) 

(648,t95) 

(5,000) (185.346) 

657,046 7,505,077 

1,000,000 3,000,000 

224.337 

(87,418) (6,540) 

1,404,065 5,592,287 

(128,175) 

(6,908,215) (789,819) 

(235,832) 

(300,000) 

(65,837) 

(1.509,884) (917.994) 

(2,601,006) 3,107,880 

3,107,880 

s 506,874 $ 3,107,880 
-· - ---------

s 219,509 $ 206,726 

223,203 75,015 
-------------
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Years ended January 31, 2006 and 2005 

Brick Brewing Co. limited {the "Company'') operates two breweries seiving primarily the Ontario market. The Company's primary 

business is the brewing and marketing of bottled beer as well as draught beer in kegs. The Company's products are marketed 

through the facilities of The Beer Store, the Liquor Control Board of Ontario, and to licensed establishments. 

1. Significant accounting policies: 

(a) Revenue recognition: 

The Company recognizes revenue when products are shipped and the customer takes ownership and assumes risk of !oSs, 

collection of the relevant receivable is probable, persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists and the sales price is fixed 

or determinable. 

(b) Investments in marketable securities: 

lnterest·bearing financial assets intended to be held to maturity are carried at amortized cost. Interest is recognized on an 

effective yield basis. These investments are written down to their estimated realizable value when this amount is less than 

amortized cost. unless the Company has reason to believe it will be able to recover the carrying amount. Other short·term 

investments are carried at the lower of cost or market value. 

{c) Inventories: 

Raw material, supplies, and promotional items are valued at the lower of cost, on a first·in, first-out basis, and replacement 

cost. Work·in·process and finished goods are valued at the lower of average cost (including direct materials, labour and 

overhead costs) and net realizable value. Returnable containers are recorded at cost net of amortization over their esti· 

mated useful lives. 

{cf} Property, plant and equipment: 

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. Expenditures which significantly increase the life of an asset are capi· 

talized, while expenditures for maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. 

Amortization is provided using the following method and annual rates: 

Asset 

Buildings 

Storage tanks 

Equipment 

Computer equipment 

Vehicles 

Assets under capital leases 

{e) long-term investments: 

Basis Rate 

Straight·!ine 3"k - s"k 
Straight·!ine 3"/o - 6"k 

Straight·!ine 3"/o - 2o"k 

Straight·!ine 30"/o - 50"/o 

Straight·!ine 30"/o 

Straight·!ine 30°/o - 50"/o . - ____ , __ -------

The investment in a significantly influenced company is accounted for using the equity method. Under the equity method, 

the original cost of the shares is adjusted for the Company's share of post acquisition earnings or losses less dividends. 

The excess of the cost of the shares of the associated company over the net book values of its net assets on the date of 

acquisition amounted to $t40,ooo. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(f} Impairment of \ong·!ived assets: 

long·lived assets, including property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in 

circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held 

and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to estimated undiscounted future cash nows 

expected to be generated by the asset. If the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated future cash flows, an 

impairment charge is recognized by the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the 

asset. Assets to be disposed of would be separately presented in the balance sheet and reported at the lower of the 

carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell, and are no longer depreciated. 

(g) Intangible assets: 

Intangible assets, acquired either individually or with a group of other assets are initially recognized and measured at cost. 

Costs incurred in the maintenance of the service potential of an intangible asset are expensed as incurred. 

Management has detennined that trademarks and listing fees are indefinite life intangible assets. As such, the assets are 

not amortized and are tested for impairment annually, or more frequently, if events or changes in circumstances indicate 

that the asset might be impaired. The impairment test compares the carrying amount of the intangible asset with its fair 

value. and an impairment loss is recognized in income for the excess, if any. 

The Company performed the annual impairment test, as required under the CICA Handbook Section 3062. in the fourth 

quarter of 2006 and concluded that there was no impairment on trademarks and listing fees. As a result, the second step 

of the annual impairment test under Section 3062 was not required to be performed. 

(h) Revenue recognition: 

Revenue is recognized upon delivery of product to the customer. Included in Gross revenues include app!icab!e federal and 

provincial production, environmental and excise taxes, plus third party agency and distribution fees. 

Net revenue represents the Gross revenues, less applicable federal and provincial production, environmental and excise 

taxes and less distribution service charges levied by applicable provincial liquor boards and government approved 

distribution agents. 

{O Deferred financing costs: 

Deferred financing costs represent the cost of issuance of !ong·term debt. Amortization is provided on a straight-line basis 

over the term of the debt. 

(i1 Deferred pre-production costs: 

Deferred pre-production costs represent costs incurred in establishing new production lines which require time to reach 

commercial production capability. Amortization is provided on a straight line basis at 20°k per year. 

(k} Net earnings per share: 

Basic net earnings per share have been calculated by dividing net earnings by the weighted average number of common 

shares outstanding during the year. Diluted net earnings per share have been calculated similar to basic net earnings per 

share except that the weighted average shares outstanding are increased to include additional shares from the assumed 

exercise of warrants and stock options, if dilutive. The number of additional shares is calculated by assuming that outstanding 

warrants and stock options were exercised and that the proceeds from such exercises were used to acquire common shares 

at the average market price during the period. 

(I) Stock-based compensation: 

The Company accounts for all stock-based payments to employees and non-employees, using the fair value based method. 

Consideration paid by employees on the exercise of stock options is recorded as share capital. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

2. 

3. 

Under the fair value based method, stock-based payments to non-employees are measured at the fair value of the 

consideration received, or the fair value of the equity instruments issued, or liabilities incurred, whichever is more reliably 

measurable. The cost of stock-based payments to non-employees that are fully vested and non-forfeitab!e at the grant date 

are measured and recognized at that date. 

Under the fair value based method, compensation cost attributable to awards to employees, is measured at fair value at 

the grant date and recognized over the vesting period. For awards that vest at the end of the vesting period. compensation 

cost is recognized on a straight-line basis; for awards that vest on a graded basis, compensation cost is recognized on a 

pro-rata basis over the vesting period. 

(m) Measurement uncertainty: 

The preparation of financial swtements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles requires 

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure 

of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 

expenses during the year. Actuill results could differ from those estimates. 

The Company's accounts which involve a greater degree of uncertainty include the carrying values of inventory, trademarks 

and listing fees, deferred costs, other assets and future income tax assets. 

Inventories: 

-------------- - "------- -------·---- -------·------
2006 2005 

Promotional items s 124,680 $ 247,069 

Returnable containers 2,465,047 1,901,972 

Raw materials and supplies 1.J44.766 946,991 

Work-in-process and finished goods 1,176ao6 1,111,458 

s 5,110,799 s 4,207.490 
- -·-------------

Property, plant and equipment: 

--- -------- --- -----------------· ------ -·--- ------------

2006 2005 

Accumulated Net book Net book 

Cost amortization value value 

Land $ 275,000 $ s z75,ooo $ 275,000 

Buildings 2,866,429 1,179,410 1,687,019 l,473,497 

Storage tanks 1,074,030 588,000 486,030 515.349 

Equipment 20,746,676 7.978,497 12,768,179 7,138,562 

Computer equipment 676,915 552,842 124,073 44,872 

Vehicles 188,815 188,815 

25,827,865 10,487,564 15.340,301 9,447,280 

Property under capital leases: 

Assets under capita! leases 298,218 120,100 178,118 63,445 

$ 26,126,083 $ 10,607,664 $ 15,518,419 $ 9,510,725 
"""' ··---· -~---

Amortization of plant and equipment totalled $1,107,166 (2005 - $889,648). 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

4. Long-term investments: 

On February 1, 2005, the Company acquired a 50°/o interest in Direct Cellars Beverage Co., a sales agency in the alcohol based 

products industry, for cash consideration oi $60,000. The Company is accounting for the investment using the equity method. 

5. Deferred costs: 

Financing costs 

Pre-production costs 

Gain on disposal of assets 

$ 

$ 

Cost 

190.346 $ 

235,832 

(32,800) 

393.378 $ 

Accumulated 

amortization 

20,874 s 

(1a61l 

19,507 s 

2006 

Net book 

value 

169,472 

235,832 

(3t,433) 

373,871 

$ 

s 

2005 

Net book 

value 

Deferred costs include deferred financing costs, net of amortization, of $169,472 {2005 - $t83,096) which relate to costs associated 

to financing from the Company's current !ender. Amortization of deferred financing costs totaled $18,264 (2005 - $183,440). 

Deferred pre-production costs represent costs associated with establishing a new production line until it attains commercial 

production capability. The Company incurred costs of $235,832 (2005 - Nil). Amortization of deferred pre-production costs was 

NIL (2005 - $282,825). 

Deferred gain on disposal of assets, net of amortization, of $31,433 (2005 - Nil) which relate to a gain on the sa!e of bottles 

and financed with an operating !ease. The gain will be amortized over four years the term of the current lease. Amortization of 

the deferred gain on disposal of assets was S1a67 (2005 - Nil). 

6. Other assets: 

Other assets include $300,000 paid to a third party to offset the costs of upgrades to a waste treatment facility. !n the agree­

ment the Company will receive reduced fees for the treatment of its waste waler emuent for a period of ten years. Other assets 

costs are being amortized over the term of the agreement. Amortization for the year was $27,500 (2005 - Nil). 

7. Bank indebtedness: 

The Company has a bank operating line of credit with interast at prime plus .25°k. The operating line is secured by a genera! 

security agreement over all assets other than real property and a collateral mortgage in the amount of $5,500,000 over 

real property. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

8. Long~term debt: 

Mortgage payable, bearing interest at the !ender's floating base rate plus 

2.75"/o (6,76"/,, at January 31, 2006), with monthly interest payments for 

12 months of the year and six monthly principal payments of $50,000 

from May to October, maturing on October 15, 2013. 

Mortgage payable, bearing interest at the lender's floating base rate plus 

:?.75"k (6.76°/o at January 31, 2006), with monthly interest and principal 

payments, maturing on July 15, 2010. 

Current portion of long-term debt 

2006 

s 2,550,000 

s 915,100 

3,465,100 

476,400 

s 2,988,700 
_, __________ ----

2005 

$ 2,850,000 

$ 

2,850,000 

300,000 

$ 2,550,000 

The mortgages are secured by a general security agreement over all assets (subject to a secondary priority on accounts receivable 

and inventory in favour of the company's operating lender - see note 5), a collateral mortgage in the amount of $3,500,000 over 

real property, a first position assignment of trademarks and a first position security interest in processing plant and equipment. 

The aggregate maturities of long term debt obligations are summarized as follows: 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

Thereafter 

9. Obligations under capital leases: 

$ 

$ 

476,400 

490,800 

507,000 

524,400 

416,500 

1,050,000 

3,465,100 
-·---·---- -----· 

The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments of the capita! leases expiring on various dates, together with 

the balance of the obligations: 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

Less amount representing interest ranging from 3'% to 9°k 

Present value of net minimum lease payments 

Less current portion of capital !ease payments 
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s 

s 

2006 

112.,865 

94,949 

13,965 

221,779 

(17,519) 

204,260 

100,462 

103,798 

-- -------------· 
2005 

$ 34,107 

28,g93 

11,159 

74,259 

(5,784) 

68,475 

30,599 

$ 37,876 
.. --- -- ···-·----·-



10. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Share capital: 

(a) The Company has authorized an unlimited number of preferred shares. No preferred shares are issued. 

The Company has authorized an unlimited number of common shares. 

Common share transactions are summarized as follows: 

Number of Number of Stated Number of Number of Stated 

shares warrants value shares warrants value 

2006 2006 2006 2005 2005 2005 

s $ 

Issued, beginning 

of year 19,261,412 1,840,000 27,060,076 12,445,130 19,558,215 

Shares issued from 

private placements 6,791,282 1,840,000 7,484,111 

Shares issued from employee 

stock purchase plan 20,110 39,818 

Shares issued upon exercise 

of employee stock options 380,000 238,000 25,000 17,750 

Shares issued upon exercise 

of compensation options 82,800 145,728 

Shares issued under exercise 

of warrants 116,750 (116,750) 233,500 

19,861,072 1.723,250 27,717,122 19,261,412 1,840,000 27,060,076 

On November 4, 2004, the Company issued 6,791,282 shares from a private placement. Also issued as a result of this 

private placement were 1,840,000 warrants entitling the holder thereof to purchase one common share at any time 

prior to November 4, 2006 at an exercise price of $2.00 per warrant share. On January 31, 2006 there were 1,723,250 

warrants outstanding. 

(b) Stock option and share purchase plans: 

The Company has issued stock options to certain directors, officers and key employees. The options may be exercised 

during periods of up lo five years following the date of issue, at a price equal to the weighted average closing market price 

during the five days immediately preceding the date granted. 

(i) A summary of the status of the Company's employee plans as at January 31, 2006 and 2005 is presented below: 

Outstanding, beginning of year 

Granted 

Exercised 

Outstanding, end of year 

Options 

994,000 

145,000 

(380,000} 

759,000 

-.--"·-···---· 
Weighted 

average 

exercise price 

2006 

s 0.84 

2.28 

0.63 

s 1.22 
---------------

Options 

619,000 

400,000 

(25,000) 

994,000 

Weighted 

average 

exercise price 

2005 

$ 

$ 

0.64 

1.15 

0.84 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(ii) A summary of options outstanding under the plan is presented below: 

Exercise 

price 

$ 0.44 

0.50 

0.73 

0.84 

2.07 

2.28 

0-44 to 2.35 

Number 

outstanding as of 

January 31, 

2006 

50,000 

19,000 

145,000 

300,000 

100,000 

145,000 

759,000 

Weighted Number 

average exercisable at 

remaining January 31, 

contractual life 2006 

.17 50,000 

.3z 19,000 

2.58 145,000 

3.25 300,000 

3.83 100,000 

4.25 145,000 

3.11 759,000 

There were 145,000 options granted on April 22, 2005 at a price of $:z.28 per share. The fair value of each option granted 

was estimated using the B!ack·Scho!es fair value option pricing mode! with the following assumptions: risk free interest 

rate of 4.0°1ti, nil dividend yield, expected lives of Five years and volatility of 58.9°/o. The fair value of these options when 

granted was $1.23. 

(c) Employee share purchase plan: 

Employees are eligible to purchase an allotted number of common shares at a discount of 10°/0 from the average dosing 

market price during the five days immediately preceding the date of January 15, 2006. Outing 2006, 20,110 shares were 

issued under the plan. 

{d) Compensation options: 

In addition to the above options, as part of the private placement on November 4, 2004, 220,800 compensation options 

were issued entitling the holder to purchase one common share at any time up to November 4, 2006 at an exercise price 

of $1.76. During the year 82,800 compensation options were exercised leaving 138,000 outstanding at January 31, 2006. 

On September 12, 2005, 50,000 options were granted to the two principle shareholders of Direct Cellars Beverage Co. at a 

price of $2.35 per share. The options vest after two years from date of grant. The fair value of each option granted was 

estimated using the Black-Scholes fair value option pricing model with the following assumptions: risk free interest rate of 

4.0°/o, nil dividend yield, expected lives of 5 years and volatility of 59.4o/c. The fair value of these options when granted 

was $1.28. 

11. Segment information: 

Management has determined that the Company operates in a single industry segment which involves the production and sa!e 

of beer and other alcohol based products. Over 90°h of the Company's operations, assets, sales revenue and employees are 

in Canada. 

SRICK SREWIUG CO. LIMITED AIWUAl P.EPOP.i 2006 



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

12. Income taxes: 

Income tax e:<pense differs from the amount that would be computed by applying the federal and provincial statutory tax rates 

of 36.1"/., (2005 - 36.1"/a) to earnings before income taxes. The reasons for the differences and related tax effects are as follows: 

Computed tax expense 

Manufacturing and processing deduction 

Other non·deductible expenses 

Adjustment to future taxes for enacted changes in tax rates 

Change in valuation allowance 

Income tax recovery 

s 

s 

2006 

973,063 

(53,879) 

108,623 

(3,131,672) 

(2,103,865) 

2005 

s 680,380 

(37,317) 

110,511 

(29,887) 

(723,687) 

$ 

Tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the future tax assets and liabilities at January 31, 2006 

and 2005 are presented below: 

Future tax assets: 

Differences between tax and accounting values of property, 

plant and equipment 

Differences between tax and accounting values of trademarks 

and listing fees 

Differences between financing costs deducted for tax 

over accounting 

Non·capital loss carry-for.vards 

Other 

Total gross net future income tax assets 

Less valuation allowance 

Net future income tax asset 

2006 

s 579,819 

249,122 

139,800 

1,563,674 

69,694 

2,103,865 

s 2,103,865 
·------·,·-·-

2005 

s 2,612,179 

(144,504) 

200.282 

437,039 

26,676 

3,131,672 

(3,131,672) 

$ 
-· .. --------

The Company has deductions for tax in excess of those available for accounting of approximately $ 6,200,000 which can be 

applied against future taxable income. Of this amount, approximately $ 4,400,000 consists of non·capita! loss carry·fonvards for 

which $1aoo,ooo wm expire in 2010 if unused and $3,100,000 will expire in 2013. 

13. Commitments: 

The Company is committed under long term operating leases to rent equipment and premises at the following annual rates: 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

Thereafter 

$ 1,J66,708 

1,227,914 

l,191,251 

1,140,613 

913,429 

4,442,880 

$ 10,282,795 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

14. Related party transactions: 

A!! related party transactions are in the normal course of operations and are measured at the exchange amount, which is the 

amount of consideration established and agreed to by both parties. 

(a) During the year, rental charges amounting to approximately $188,810 (2005 - $226,600) were made to a company contro!!ed 

by a member of the Board of Directors. 

(b) In 2005 accounts receivable included an amount of$ 223,540 (2006 - NIL) due from the Executive Chairman and from a 

related company controlled by him. This amount was repaid during the year. 

(c) During the year, charges for services amounting to approximately $so,ooo (2005 - NIL) were made to a company controlled 

by a member of the Board of Directors. 

(d) Direct Cellars Beverage Co. is a significantly influenced investee, provides sales services to the Company. The cost of these 

services, aggregating to $495,532 were incurred by the Company. These transactions are in the normal course of opera­

tions. Al January 31, 2006 Direct Cellars Beverage Co. owed the Company $90,000 (2005 - ni!) via a shareholder loan with 

no fixed repayment terms. 

15. Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities: 

All financial assets and financial \iabHHles are recorded at amounts which approximate their fair market value. 

The maximum credit risk, being the risk of default on accounts receivable is $3,340,134 (2005 - $t,980,98t) which represents 

the current carrying value. The Beer Store and the liquor Control Board of Ontario are the largest customers with accounts 

receivable totalling approximately $1,889,187 (2005 - $1,473,783). 

16 Earnings per share: 

The computations for basic and diluted earnings per share are as follows: 

Net Earnings 

Average number of shares outstanding 

Basic 

Effect of warrants and stock options 

Diluted 

Earnings per share: 

Basic 

Diluted 

17. Comparative figures: 

2006 2005 

s 4,799a30 $ 1,884,709 

19,568,013 15,974,532 

513,534 1,060,628 

20,081,547 17,035,160 

s 0.24 $ 0.12 

s 0.24 $ 0.11 

.. --····· ·----------------

Certain 2005 comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the financial statement presentation adopted for the 

current year. 
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Droit de la concurrence, Ministere de la Justice Canada 
Competition Law Division, Department of Justic% fianada 

FICHE DE TELECOPIE 
. FACSIMILE T~NSMITTAL SLIP 

') 

Date: 2007-02-01 
AAIYY·MMIMM·JJIDD 

Nbre de pages (incluant la presente): 17 L'original suivra par la poa:te ~ 
[ ]oui/yes 

No. of pages (including this forml: Original will follow bv mail: rx lnon/no 

ENVOYER A I SEND TO DE/FROM 
,;., 

' ,. 

Norn/ Name: Nomi Name: 

Jay Holsten Roger Nassrallah 
Bell Globemedia Inc. Counsel to the Commissioner of Competition 

'N9. <l;,;;!llle~9phM/r f Faii # : No. de tel. I Tel. No.: Nu. du tolecopieur I Fax# : No. de tel. /Tel. No.: 

"" 4j.e;a6s.73ao,.., 416.865.7523 (613) 954-0964 (613) 954-0818 . . 
" '!'' 

Commentaires I Comments; 

Re : Commissioner of Competition v 

Please find attached an order from the Federal Court of Canada compelling the production of records 
and written returns, pursuant to section 11 of the Competition Act. 

If you have any questions/concerns, please feel free to call me at 613-954-0818 or email me at 
nassrallah.roger@cb-bc.gc.ca. 

RN 

AVERTISSEMENT CONCERNANT LA CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION 
CONFIDENTIAl.ITE ' . " 

" " ... '' 
Ce message est strlctement reserve a !'usage de ra: personne ou a This message Is Intended for the tJGe of the individual or entity lo 
l'organlsme a qui ii esl adress& et peut contenir de !'information which It Is addressed and may contain information that is pr!vllaged 
privilt1giBe et eonfldentielle. Cependanl, si vous rec:evez cette and confidential. Therefore, if you receive lhis ccmmunii::ation by 
communication par erreur, veuil!ez imm8dlatement en aviser mistake, please notify lhe sender immediately by telephone. Please 
remetleur par tBl8phone. Pn::indre note que si vous n'~les pas le nola that if the reader of this message Is not the intended recipient, he 
das.tinatalre de ce message, vou~ ~tes avii:.e!J., pcu· Ill presenle, que \& h~reby notified \hat any dlsc!osure, dissemination, distribution or 
toute divulgation, diffusion, distribution ou reproduction de cette copying of lhis communication is strictly prohibited. 
communication est slrictement inlerdile. 
Si la presente transmission pose des prob!Bmes, veuillez communiquer avec: Maria Howlett 
If there are any problems with this transmission, please contact: 

Droit de la coocurrence 
Ministers de la Justice Cenade 
2211 ~Hage, Tour I 
Place du Portage 
50, rue Victoria 
Gatlnoau (Quebec) K1A OC9 

Competition Law Division 
Department of Justice Canada 
22nu floor, Phase I 
Place du Portage 
50 Victoria S!rest 
GaUneau, Quebec K1A OC9 

(613) 954-0875 
OU/ OR !619) 997-3325 

Canada 
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Date: 20070131 

Court File No. T-174-07 

FEDERAL COURT 

Ottawa (Ontario), this ..1!:"... day of January, 2007 

PRESE!'i"T: THE HONOUR4..BLE MR. JUSTICE HA.RRINGTON 

ll'I THE MATTER OF the Competition Act, R.S.C. 1985, c.C-34; 

AND Ll\f THE MATTER OF an inquiry under section 10 of the CompetitionAc1 into the 
proposed acquisition of CH1JM Ltd. by Bell Globemedia lac., pursuant to section 92 of 
the Competition Act; 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an application by the Commissioner of Competition, for 
the issuance of orders directing the Respondent to produce certain records a:ud to make 
written returns pursuant to paragraphs l l(l)(b) and l l(l)(c) of the Competition Act. 

BETWEEN: 
THE COMMISSIONER OF COMPETITION 

-and-

BELL GLOBEMEDIA INC. 

ORDER 

FOR THE PRODUCTION OF RECORDS 
AND A WRITTEN RETURN OF INFORMATION 

Applicant 

Respondents 

UPON APPLICATION made the 19"' day ofJanuary, 2007, by the'Commissioner of 
Competition (the "Commissioner") appointed under the Competition Act (the" Act") for an order 
pursuant to paragraphs ll(l)(b) a:ud {c) of the Act; · 

AND UPON CONSIDERING the materials filed in support of this application, 
including the affidavit of Eric Khaiat, sworn on January 18, 2007, and the draft order with 
attached Schedules; 
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AND UPON being satisfied that an inquiry is being made pursuant to section 10 of the 
Act into the proposed acquisition of CHUM Ltd. by Bell Globemedia Inc., pursuant to section 92 
of the Competition Act; 

A.l'ID TJPON being satisfied that the Respondent has or is likely to have records and 
information that are relevant to the inquiry: 

1. THIS COURT ORDERS that pursuant to paragraph ll(l)(b) of the Act, the 
Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of the corporation, produce to the 
Commissioner or her authorized representative all records and oiher things identified in 
Schedule A, ai.'tached, which are in the possession of or under the control ofihe company. 

2. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that the records produced are to be either original 
records or certified by affidavit to be tn1e copies. In order to facilitate the handling and 

. orderly maintenance of records and to ensure the accurate and expeditious return of 
original records produced pursuant to this order, the following procedures shall be 
observed: 

a) all records are to be produced in their entirety; 

b) records which are stapled or attached together in any manner are to remain attached; 

c) the records are to be organized chronologically, with each page numbered 
consecutively at or near the bottom right comer. The alpha lettei- ''BB" shall precede each 
numeric page number. The records are to be indexed to the questions to wlrlch they 
respond; 

d) all electronic records are to be produced as described below: 

i). all electronic records shall be provided on CD-ROM or diskette; 

ii) database records shall be provided as flat file, in a non-relational formai; 

iii) spreadsheets shall be in either Lotus 123 or MS Excel format; word· 
proceosing files shall be in either MS Word or WordPerfect format; 

iv) e-mail records and attachments shall be provided in either a text format 
compatible with any of the software applications mentioned above or in paper 
form; 

e) in the event the electronic records cannot be delivered in the format(s) described above, 
they shall be provided in their existing format along with instructions and such other 
materials (including software) as are necessary for the retrieval and use of the records; 
and 
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f) all electronic media (CD-ROM, diskettes, etc.) shall be identified with a label 
describing the contents. 

141004/017 

g) records which have previously been provided to the Commissioner which are 
identified in sufficient detail for the Commissioner to identify such records need not be 
re-submitted to the Commissioner. 

3. THlS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that purswmt to paragraph 11 (1 )( c) of the Act, the 
Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of the company, shall make and deliver 
to the Commissioner or her authorized representative a written return of information 
under oath or solemn affirmation in response to the questions set out in Schedule B, 
attached. 

4. TF.US COURT FCJRTB'.ER ORD.ERS 

a) that all records and written returns described in Schedules A and B are to be 
produced to the Commissioner at the following address: 

Competition Bureau 
Mergers Branch 
50 Victoria Street, 19'" floor 
Gatineau, (Quebec) 
KlAOC9 
Attention: Suzanne Frechette 

b) the person producing the records and written return of information is to provide them 
under oath or solemn affirmation; 

·c) the production of records shall be made within 21 days of the date of service of this 
order; 

d) the return of information shall be made within 14 days of the date of service of this 
order. 

5. THIS COURT FIHlTHER ORDERS that the Commissioner shall provide a copy of the 
affidavit filed in support of this application, to the person to whom this order is directed, 
upon receiving a written request for such directed to the Commissioner. 

Dated at the City of Ottawa, in the Province of Ontario 
this -11.'.'.. day of January, 2007 

11 Sean Harrini:rton" 
Justice of the Federal Court 
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PARTY NAME 

Bell Globemedia Inc. 
9 Channel Nine Court 
Scarborough ON MlS 4B5 

CONTACT: 

R. Jay Holsten 
(416) 332-5700 

GLD/SOC re l;iJ 005/017 

APPENDIX "A" 

PARTY TO RECEIVE ORDER 
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SCHEDULE "A" 

SCHEDULE 11 (b)- REQUIRED RECORDS 

NOTICE CONCERNING OBSTRUCTION 

Any person who in any manner impedes or prevents or attempts to impede or prevent any 
inquiry or examination under the Competitio11 Act, or who destroys or alters or causes to be 
destroyed or altered, any record or thing that is required to be produced under section 11 of 
the Act may be subject to criminal prosecution for obstruction of justice, contempt of court or 
other federal criminal violations. Where a corporation commits such an offence, any officer, 
director or agent of the corporation who directed, authorized, assented to, acquiesced in or 
participated in the commission of the offence may also be prosecuted. Conviction of any of 
these offences is punishable by fine or imprisonment or both. 

PART A· KEY TERM DEE!NlTIONS 

ln the following requests, the tenns (as defined hereinafter), whether singular or plural, shall read 
in the context afforded: 

I. "Advertiser" means any company which purchases TV Advertising from your firm or any 
other Broadcaster for the promotion of their own product(s) and/or services. 

IL "Advertising Agencies" mean the Canadian operations of OMD Canada, M2 Universal 
Corrununications Management, Mediaedge:cia, l\IBS, ZenithOptimedia Canada, Cossette 
Communications Group, MPG/maxxmedia Inc. and Carat Canada Inc.; in addition to any 
other firm providing TV Advertising buying services to Canadian advertising companies_ 

III. "BGM" means the television operations of Bell Globemedia Inc., its predecessors and 
successors. 

IV. ":Broadcasters" means the television operations of Bell Globemedia Inc. ("BGM"), 
Can West Global Co= uni cations Group ("Can West"), CHUM Limited ("CHUM"), Astral 
Media Inc. ("Astral"), Alliance Atlan.tis Communications ("Alliance Atlantis"), Corns 
Entertainment ("Corus"), Rogers Media Inc. ("Rogers"), Quebecor Inc. ("Quebecor"), 
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation ("CBC"), their pred_ecessors and successors. 

V. "CHUM" means the television operations of CHUM Limited, its predecessors and 
successors. 

Page 1 of 5 
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VI. "Client" means any Advertiser, Advertising Agency or other entity which purchases TV 
Advertising from your firm. 

VII. "Conventional" means conventional television channels which are broadcast over-the-air 
in accordance with CRTC licenses. Conventional television undertakings may transmit in 
either analogue or digital formats. 

VIII. "Local" refers to advertisers who buy TV Advertising in the local area in.which the 
Advertiser carries on business (usu.ally metropolitan and/or municipal). 

!X. "Major Advertising Clients" refers to your firm's top 15 Clients. 

X. "Margins" means revenues from sales less the cost of goods sold. 

XI. "Natioual Network" refers to advertisers who purchase TV Advertising from the 
Broadcasters on a uniform Canada-wide basis. 

XU. "National Selective" refers to advertisers who purchase TV Advertising from the 
Broadcasters in multiple markets on a selective basis. 

XIII. "Off-Prime" means television broadcasts between the hours of l lpm and 6pm. 

XIV. "Parties" means BGM and CHUJYL 

XV. "Proposed Transaction'; means the acquisition of CHUM by BGM. 

XVI. "Prime" means television broadcasts between the hours of 6pm and l lpm. 

XVTI. "Rating" means the average percentage of a target group population within a defined 
geographic area tuned to a particular program at a specific time period. Rating~ (Average 
Targeted Audience/ Target Population) x 100 

Page 2 of 5 



02/01/200? 1?:15 FAK 819 853 826? CLO/SOC IC 141 ooa;o n 

XVITL 

A. 
B. 
c. 
D. 
E. 
F. 
G. 
H. 
L 
J. 
K. 
L. 
M. 
N. 
o. 
P. 
Q 

"Records" include all Records.as defined by sub-section 2(1) of the Act and, without 
restricting the generality thereof but for better illustration, may include the following 
types of documents: 

Reports 
Chru:ts 
Contracts 
Agreements 
Arrangements 
Minutes 
Books 
Logs 
Diaries 
Agenda 
Memoranda 
Letters 
Draft documents 
Studies 
Tests 
Reports 
Noies 

R. Correspondence 
S. Position papers 
T. Brochures 
U. Corporate marketing policies 
V. Directives 

. W. Management briefings 
X. · Facsimile transmissions 
y_ Inter a.-id!or intra corporate 

reports and directives and 
z. Other Records including 

Records electronically created 
or stored in any system of 
manual or electronic data 
processing system, as well as 
any other information storing 
devices. 

XIX. "Regional" refers to advertisers who buy TV Advertising in the general geographic 
region in which the company is located (usually provincial). 

XX. "Relevant Areas" mean the areas of Vancouver, Edmonton, Calgary, Winnipeg, 
Toronto and/or Ontario. 

XXI. "R.elevant Period" means September l ",2003, to the date this Order was issued, except 
where otherwise stated. 

XXII. "Senior Management" means or refers to Persons who -are involved in or make 
decisions regarding the negotiation, sale and/or placement of TV Advertising; and the 
acquisition and scheduling of te1evis1on programming which may include the following 
personnel: 

A. President, Chairperson and/or CEO 
B. VP of sales and/or marketing 
C. TV Advertising sales managers 
D. Revenue manager(s) 
E. Account manager(s) 
F. Any other managers or employees with the responsibility to make material decisions 

andlorrecommendations in the negotiation, sale and/ or placement of TV Advertising 

XXITI. "Specialty" means specialty cable television channels which are defined by the CRTC 

Page3 of S 



02/01/2007 17:15 FAX 818 953 8287 CLO/SOC IC 14\009/017 

XXIV. 

xxv. 

XXVI. 

as "narrowcast services offering thematic or vertical programming, often targeting a 
specific demographic and having a well-defined genre, such as news, sports or music." 
Examples include TSN, Discovery Channel, TLC and HGTV. A Specialty television 
undertaking is available to subscribers via distribution undertakings (e.g. Rogers, Shaw, 
Bell Expressvu, Star Choice, etc.) and is broadcast in eithec analog or digital formats_ 

"Television Program" means a single television -program that is broadca.;;t by a 
Broadcaster. Examples include Survivor, Desperate Housewives and Ugly Betty. 

"Top ZO" means the top 20 television programs for each of the following demographic 
groups with the highest ratings in each of the Relevant Areas and on a national basis (in 
terms of audience size) as measured byBBM-Nielsen; Adults aged2.5-54, 18-34 and 18-
49. 

;'TV Advertising" means the broadcasting of advertisements on English language 
television stations for the purpose of reaching Canadian consumers. 

PART B - LIST OF REQUIRED RECORDS 

1. For the Relevant Period, provide al\ Records prepared for or by Senior Management which 
refer to; 

a Clients switching ;;ome or all of their advertising expenditures to another Broadcaster 
or alternate media channel (e.g. print, Internet, radio, etc.) 

b. Price negotiations with Advertising Agencies and/or Major Advertising Clients 
including your Clients' responses to rate changes initiated by your firm or any other 
Broadcaster(s) 

c. Volume discount commitments and/or agreements of TV Advertising purchases by 
Advertisers and/or their Advertising Agencies including volume discounts given to 
Clients for TV Advertising 

d. Comparisons of your firm's strengths and weaknesses to those of other Broadcasters 
with respect to Television Advertising including audit reports 

2. For the Relevant Period, provide all TV Advertising pricing strategies and/or plans for all of 
the TV Programs broadcast by your firm on a pre-sold (i.e. at least four weeks before the 
broadcast airs) and spot-basis (i.e. du.ring the four weeks prior to the airing of a broadcast). 

Page 4 of 5 
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3. For the Relevant Period and with respect to the Relevant Areas, provide all Records that 
discuss or refer io CHUM's history of: · 

a. Responding io TV Advertising rate changes by other Broadcasters 

b. Providing unique and/or innovative services 

c. Initiatives to expand capacity, acquire new programming, and introduce innovative 
or aggressive strategies 

d. Ability to compete in the market, including whether it represents a disruptive force 
in the Canadian TV Advertising market 

4. For the Relevant Period, provide monthly financial and operational reports and analysis 
prepared for or by executive officers of your firm or board of directors for the following: 

a. TV Programs (Speciality and Conventional) 
b. TV stations (Specialty and Conventional) 
c. Competitive monitoring 
d. Client account reports 

5. For each year of the Relevant Period, provide all Records prepared for or by executive 
officers of your :firm or board of directors which discusses the cost of television 
programming acquired for broadcast by your :firm (broken down by individual Television 
Program in the case of bundled purchases) including Margin analysis performed for each 
Television Program. 

6. Provide all Records prepared by or for executive officers of your finn or board 0£ directors 
that refer to: 

a. Potential efficiencies resulting from the Proposed Transaction 

b. The potential impact of the Proposed Transaction 

c. Strategic plans for the integration of CHUM into the BGM organization with respect 
to television programming, scheduling and TV Advertising 

Page 5 of 5 
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SCHEDULE "B" 

SCHEDULE 11 ( c) - REQUIRED WRITTEN RESPONSES 

NOTICE CONCERNING OBSTRUCTION 

Any person who in any manner impedes or prevents or attempts to impede or prevent any 
inquiry or examination under the Co111petitio11 Act, or who destroys or alters or causes to be 
destroyed or altered, any record or thing that is required to be produced under section 11 of 
the Ad may be subject to criminal prosecution for obstruction of justice, contempt of court or 
other federal criminal violations. Where a corporation commits such an offence, any officer, 
director or agent of the corporation who directed, authorized, assented to, acquiesced in or 
participated in the commission of the offence may also be prosecuted. Conviction of any of 
these offences is punishable by fine or imprisonment ur both. 

PART A- KEY TERM DEFINTT(ONS 

In the following requests, the terms (as defined herei.Jlar1er), wheiher singular or plural, shall read 
in the context afforded: 

I. "Advertiser" means any company which purchases TV Advertising from your firm or any 
other Broadcaster for the promotion of their O"W11 product(s) and/or services. 

II. "Advertising Agencies" mean the Canadian operations of O\V!D Canada, M2 Universal 
Communications Management, Mediaedge:cia, MBS, ZenithOptimedia Canada, Cossette 
Communications Group, MPG/maxxmedia Inc. and Carat Canada Inc.; in addition to any 
other firm providing TV Advertising buying services to Canadian advertising companies. 

UL "BGM" means the television operations of Bell Globemedia Tnc., its predecessors and 
successors. 

IV. "Broadcasters" means the television operations of Bell Globemedia Inc. ("BGM"), 
Can West Global Communications Group ("Can West"), CHUM Limited ("CHUM"), Astral 
Media Inc. ("Astral"), .<\lliance Atlantis Communications ("Alliance Atlantis"), Corns 
Entertainment ("Corns"), Rogers Media Inc. ("Rogers''), Quebecor Inc. ("Quebecor"), 
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation ("CBC"), their predecessors and successors. 

V. "CHUM" means the television operations of CHUM Limited, its predecessors and 
successors. 

Page 1 of 7 
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VI. "Client" means any Advertiser, Advertising Agency or other entity which purchases TV 
Advertismg from your fui:n. 

VII. "Conventional" meaus conventional television channels which are broadcast over-the-air 
in accordance with CRTC licenses. Conventional television undertakings may transmit m 
either analof?Ue or digital formats. 

VIJI. "Local" refers ro advertisers who buy TV Advertising in the local area in which the 
Adverriser carries on business (usually metropolitan and/or municipal). 

IX. "Major Advertising Clients" refers to yotirfinn's top 15 Clients. 

X. "National Network" refers to advcrtisei.-s who purchase TV Advertising from the 
Broadcasters on a uniform Canada-wide basis. 

XI. "National Selective" refers to advertisers wbo purchase TV Advertising from the 
Broadcasters in multiple markets on a selective basis .. 

XII. "Off-Prime" means television broadcasts between the hours of 11 pm and 6pm. 

XIII. "Parties" means BGM and CHUM. 

XIV. "Proposed Transaction" means the acquisition of CHUM by BGM. 

XV. "Prime" means television broadcasts between the hours of 6pm and 11 pm. 

:Xvl "Rating" rneaus the average percentage of a target group population within a defined 
geographic area tuned to a particular program at a specific time period. Rating; (Average 
Targeted Audience/ Target Population) x 100 

Page 2 of 7 
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xvn. 

A. 
B. 
c. 
D. 
E. 
F. 
G. 
H. 
I. 
J. 
K. 
L. 
M. 
N. 
o. 
P. 
Q. 

"Records" include all Records as defined by sub-section 2(1) of the Act and, without 
restricting the generality thereof but for better illustration, may include the following 
types of documents: 

Reports 
Charts 
Contracts 
Agreements 
Arrangements 
Minutes 
Books 
Logs 
Diaries 
Agenda 
Memoranda 
Letters 
Draft documents 
Studies 
Tests 
Reports 
Notes 

R. 
s. 
T. 
U-. 
v. 
w. 
x. 
Y. 

z. 

Correspondence 
Position papers 
Brochures 
Corporate marketing policies 
Directives 
Management briefings 
Facsimile transmissions 
Inter and/or intra corporate 
reports and directives and 
Other Records including 
Records electronically created 
or stored in any system of 
manual or electronic data 
processing system, as well as 
any other infonnation storing 
devices. 

XVlII. "Regional" refers to advertisers who buy TV Advertising in the general geographic 
region in which the company is located (usually provincial). 

XIX. "Relevant Areas" mean the areas of Vancouver, Edmonton, Calgary, Winnipeg, 
Toronto and/or Ontario. 

XX. "Relevant Period" means September 1", 2003, to the date this Order was issued, except 
where otherwise stated. 

XXI. "Senior Management" means or refers to Persons who are involved in or make 
decisions regarding the negotiation, sale and/or placement of TV Advertising; and the 
acquisition and scheduling of television programming which may include the following 
personnel: 

A. President, Chairperson and/or CEO 
B. VP of sales and/or marketing 
C. TV Advertising sales managers 
D. Revenuemanager(s) 
E. Account manager( s) 
F. Any other managers or employees with the responsibility to make material decisions 

and/or recommendations in the negotiation, sale and/or placement of TV Advertising 

Page 3 of 7 
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xxrr. 

x:xm. 

XXIV. 

XXV. 

"Specialty" means specialty cable television channels which are defined by the CRTC 
as "narrowcast services offering thematic er vertical programming, often targeting a 
specific demographic and having a well-defined geme, such as news, sports or music." 
Examples include TSN, Discovery Channel, TLC and HGTV. A Specialty television 
undertaking is available to subscribers via distribution undertakings (e.g. Rogers, Shaw, 
Bell Expressvu, Stil:i Choice, etc.) and is broadcast in either analog or digital formats. 

"Television Program" means a single relevision program that is broadcast by a 
Broadcaster. Examples include Survivor, Desperate Housewives and Ugly Betty. 

"Top 20" means the top 20 television programs for each of the following demographic 
groups with the highest Ratings in each of the Relevant Areas and on a national basis (in 
ienns of audience size) as measured by BBM-Nielsen: Adults aged 25-54, 18-34and18-
49. 

"TV Advertising" means the broadcasting of advertisements on English language 
television stations for the purpose of reaching Canadian consumers. 

PA.RT B - LlST OF REQUIRED WRJTTEN INFORMATION 

1. 

2. 

For each broadcast year of the Relevant Period, provide your firm's total advertising 
revenues (in dollar figures) on a national basis and for each of the Relevant Areas. 

For each broadcast year of the Relevant Period, prnvide your firm's total TV 
Advertising revenues for each of the following (in dollars and as a percentage of total 

·TV Advertising revenues): · 

a. For each Relevant Area 

i. Conventional I Specialty 
ii. Major Advertising Clients 
iii. Advertising Agencies 
iv. Top 20 programming I non-Top 20 programming for each 

demogi-aphic categoiy (as an aggregate figure) 
v. Prime I Off-Prime (as an aggregate figure) 

b. Specialty 

1. Major Advertising Clients 
11. Advertising Agencies 
m. Top 20 programming I non-Top 20 programming for each 

demographic categoiy (as an aggregate figure) 
iv. Prime I Off-Prime (as an aggregate figure) 

Page 4 of 7 
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3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

c_ Conventional 

i. Maj or Advertising Clients 
ii. Advertising Agencies 
iii. _ Top 20 programming I non--Top 20 programming for each 

demographic category (as an aggregate figure) 
iv. Prime I Off-Prime (as an aggregate figure) 

d. National Network I National Selective I Regional I Local 

e. For each of the Conventional and Specialty television stations owned and/or 
controlled by your firm 

For i:he Relevant Period, provide the annual acquisition cost and associated revenue 
for each Television Program broadcast by your firm for Conventional and Specialty 
during Prime (for bundled programming describe how costs are allocated on a per 
program basis). 

Indicate how your firm prices its TV Advertising in relation to the cost of 
programming during which the advertisements are broadcast. 

Describe the process by which your furn selects and acquires Television Programs 
including cost of progra:rnming, bundling and relevance of American preview 
audience results. 

For the Relevant Period, describe how your firm managed unused, cancelled and/or 
unaired programming. 

Describe the negotiation process regarding the sale of TV Advertising to Major 
Advertising Clienti and Advertising Agencies including: 

a. The representatives involved 

b. When they take place 

c. The specific details of the process whereby quantities, prices, scheduling and 
other dimensions-are negotiated, including the interaction between your firm 
and the Major Advertising Clients and Advertising Agencies 

Describe how your firm markets and promotes Specialty versus Conventional TV 
Advertising. 

a. Describe any advantages or disadvantages associated with purchasing TV 
Advertising on Specialty versus Conventional 

Page 5 of 7 
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9. 

10. 

b. Given the lower cost of Specialty TV Advertisi..'lg, what limitations exist that 
might prevent your firm from iucreasing its sales of such advertising? 

For the Relevant Period and with respect to the Relevant Areas, provide a detailed 
description of each of the Broadcasters that your firm c_ompetes with, including the 
following points: 

a. Their major strengths and wealmesses 

b. Each Broadcaster's competitive role in the Canadian TV Advertising industry 

c. Identify and explain, using examples where possible, the extent to which 
CHUM's behavior and actions correspond to the following: 

i. Its history of responding t-0 rate changes and/or other competitive 
activity 

ii. Providing .unique and/or innovative services 

iii. Initiatives to expand capacity, acquire new programming, and 
introduce innovative or aggressive strategies 

iv. Changes in market share (in terms of TV Advertising revenue) 

v. Its ability to compete in the market, including whether it represents 
a disruptive force in the Canadian TV Advertising market 

During the Relevant Period, how has your fim1 responded to resistance from the 
Major Advertising Clients and/or Advertising Agencies regarding TV Advertising 
rate increases? 

a. Identify and explain any instances where a Major Advertising Client and/or 
Advertising Agency obtained a material concession in TV Advertising rates 
by threatening to withdraw some or all of your business including: 

I. Name of Advertiser(s) and/or Advertising Agency(ies) 

ii. Amount of concession (in dollars and as a percentage of total contract 
value) 

b. ldentify and explain any instances where your furn lost TV Advertising as a 
result of a rate increase(s) and/or a refusal to grant a concession including: 

L Name of Advertiser(s) and/or Advertising Agency(ies) 

Page 6 of 7 
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ll. 

11. Amount of revenue lost (in dollars) 

iii. Where the lost revenue was diverted 

iv. Whether the Advertiser(s) and/or Advertising Ageucy(ies) returned 
at a later date and restored in whole or in part, the lost revenue with 
your fum 

For the Relevant Period describe the effect that CHlJM's pricing decisions have had 
on.overall market prices. 

Page 7 of 7 
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PIDZAMECKY, LAURIE 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Robert, 

FACEY, BRIAN 
Thursday, February 15, 2007 10:23 PM 
'Morin.RobertJ@cb-bc.gc.ca'; 'Campagna.Daniel@cb-bc.gc.ca'; 'Morin.RobertJ@cb-bc.gc.ca'; 
'Campagna.Daniel@cb-bc.gc.ca' 
'sneylan@tor.stikeman.com'; 'sneylan@tor.stikeman.com' 
Labatt 

Thanks for speaking with us today and for the confirmation of completeness of the filings. 

I wanted to let you know and to ask you to pass along to the folks who will be working on the case, 
that we would be pleased to meet with the Bureau and to bring business people from the parties to 
explain the industry and the transaction. 

Please call me to let me know when such a meeting might be of interest at your earliest convenience. 

Many thanks again. 

Brian. 

Brian A. Facey 
Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP 

Tel: 416.863.4262 
Fax: 416.863.2653 

This email communication is CONFIDENTIAL AND LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return email and 
delete this communication and any copy immediately. Thank you. 

1 
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PIDZAMECKY, LAURIE 

From: FACEY, BRIAN 
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2007 3:09 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Schwartzman, Charlie: #CB - BC; 'Schwartzman, Charlie: #CB - BC' 
sneylan@tor.stikeman.com; 'Morin, Robert J.: #CB - BC'; Campagna, Daniel: #CB - BC; 
'sneylan@tor.stikeman.com'; 'Morin, Robert J.: #CB - BC'; 'Campagna, Daniel: #CB - BC' 
RE: Labatt 

Charlie, 

Rob tells us that you will be leading this matter. 

We wanted to let you know that if it would be helpful, we would be pleased to make business people 
available to meet with you and can arrange that at your earliest convenience. Also if you require 
additional information or have questions of us, please let me know. 

We look forward to working with you. 

Kindest regards, 

- Brian. 

Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP 
Commerce Court West 
Toronto, ON M5L 1A9 

Phone: 416.863.4262 
Fax: 416.863.2653 
Mobile Phone: 416.735.9761 

This email communication is CONFIDENTIAL AND LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return email and 
delete this communication and any copy immediately. Thank you. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Morin, Robert J.: #CB - BC [mailto:Morin.RobertJ@cb-bc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2007 10:05 AM 
To: FACEY, BRIAN; Campagna, Daniel: #CB - BC 
Cc: sneylan@tor.stikeman.com; Schwartzman, Charlie: #CB - BC 
Subject: RE: Labatt 

Hi Brian: 

Charlie Schwartzman (819 953-8223) will be leading the file. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any other questions or concerns. 

1 



Kind regards, 

-----Original Message-----
From: FACEY, BRIAN [mailto:BRIAN.FACEY@blakes.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2007 10:23 PM 
To: Morin, Robert J.: #CB - BC; Campagna, Daniel: #CB - BC 
Cc: sneylan@tor.stikeman.com 
Subject: Labatt 

Dear Robert, 

Thanks for speaking with us today and for the confirmation of completeness of the filings. 

I wanted to let you know and to ask you to pass along to the folks who will be working on the case, 
that we would be pleased to meet with the Bureau and to bring business people from the parties to 
explain the industry and the transaction. 

Please call me to let me know when such a meeting might be of interest at your earliest convenience. 

Many thanks again. 

Brian. 

Brian A. Facey 
Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP 

Tel: 416.863.4262 
Fax: 416.863.2653 

This email communication is CONFIDENTIAL AND LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return email and 
delete this communication and any copy immediately. Thank you. 

2 
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Mr. Brian A Facey 
Blake, Cassels & Graydon 
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199 Bay Street 
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l+I Bureau de la concurrence Competition Bureau 
Canada Canada 

Direction gilnerale 
des fusions 

Place du Portage I 
50, rue Victoria 
Gatineau (Quebec) 
K1A OC9 

Mergers Branch 

Place du Portage I 
50 Victoria Street 
Gatlneau, Quebec 
K1A DC9 

Mr. Brian A. Facey 
Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP 
Box 25, Commerce Court Wesr 
199 Bay St. 
Toronto, Ontario MSL 1 A9 

Telecopieur-Facslmile 
819.953.6169 

Telephone-Telephone 
819.953.4297 

February 19, 2007 

Re: Proposed Acquisition by Labatt Brewing Company Limited of Lakeport 
Brewing Limited Partnership through the acquisition of all of the units 
of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund 

Dear Mr. Facey: 

Titls letter aclmowledges receipt of a long-form filing under section 17 of the 
Notifiable Transactions Regulations in respect of the above-noted transaction. The 
material filed by you on behalf of Labatt Brewing Company Limited was received 
on Febrnary12, 2007. The material filed by Shawn Neylan from the law furn of 
Stilceman Elliott LLP on behalf of Lakeport Brewing Limited was received on 
Febmary 12, 2007. The filing has been verified and is complete. The forty-two day 
waiting period applicable to this filing commences on February 12, 2007 and will 
end on March 26, 2007. 

It is also noted that you requested the issuance of an Advance Ruling 
Certificate, pursuant to section 102 of the Comperion Act, for this proposed 
transaction. You can be assured that your request will receive immediate attention. 

Enclosed is the receipt relating to this material. Also enclosed is an official 
receipt for the payment of $53,000, which you submitted in connection with the 
above-noted transaction. Please note that our reference munber for this matter is 
3100883. 

Canada 
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-2-

To expedite the processing of any future correspondence relating to 
pre-merger notices, please ensure that the outside packaging is addressed to the 
attention of the Merger Notification Unit 

Enclosures (2) 

Yours truly, 

fii "?._ Daniel Cm:npagna 
Merger Notification Unit 
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Re: Labatt Page 1 of2 

GARNHAM-SEQUEIRA, HAZEL 
-----··-·----------·----------· 

From: FACEY, BRIAN 

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2007 11 :00 AM 

To: 'Schwartzman, Charlie: #CB - BC' 

Cc: 'sneylan@stikeman.com'; 'Miller, Bill: #LEG'; 'levine.robert@cb-bc.gc.ca' 

Subject: RE: LabatULakeport 

Dear Charlie, 

At your suggestion yesterday, we spoke with Bill Miller and he indicated that he would be asking you to contact 
me to set up the meeting with the business people I have been suggesting as I thought it might assist your 
review. 

Bill thought you might get back to me yesterday. I just wanted to follow up on that again. Would you be so kind as 
to contact me at your earliest convenience to discuss making arrangements. 

Many thanks and if there is any additional infonmation we can provide to you, please let me know. 

Brian A. Facey 
Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP 
Commerce Court West 
Toronto, ON M5L 1A9 

Phone: 416.863.4262 
Fax: 416.863.2653 
Mobile Phone: 416.735.9761 

L'information apparaissant dans ce message electronique est legalement PRIVILEGIEE ET CONFIDENTIELLE. 
Si ce message vous est parvenu par erreur, vous etes en consequence prie de nous aviser immediatement par 
telephone ou par courriel. De plus veuillez detruire ce message immediatement. Merci. 

This email communication is CONFIDENTIAL AND LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return email and delete this communication and any 
copy immediately. Thank you. 

From: FACEY, BRIAN 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 2:58 PM 
To: 'Miller, Bill: #LEG'; levine.robert@cb-bc.gc.ca 
Cc: sneylan@stikeman.com 
Subject: Labatt/Lakeport 

Dear Bill and Rob, 

Would you be free for a call today or tomorrow. We called Charlie Schwartzman this afternoon following up from our e­
mails last \Veek to Rob Morin and over the \veekend to Daniel Campagna and Charlie to confirm our offer to arrange a 
meeting \Vith company executives to assist in the Bureau's revie\v, and he indicated that \Ve should speak with you. 

Please let us kno\v regarding a call and/or a meeting at your earliest convenience. Many thanks. 

2/26/2007 



Re: Labatt 

Brian A. Facey 
Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP 
Commerce Court West 
Toronto, ON M5L 1A9 

Phone: 416.863.4262 
Fax: 416.863.2653 
Mobile Phone: 416.735.9761 

Page 2 of2 

L'information apparaissant dans ce message electronique est legalement PRIVILEGIEE ET CONFIDENTIELLE. 
Si ce message vous est parvenu par erreur, vous etes en consequence prie de nous aviser immediatement par 
telephone ou par courriel. De plus veuillez detruire ce message immediatement. Merci. This email communication 
is CONFIDENTIAL AND LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at the 
telephone number shown above or by return email and delete this communication and any copy immediately. 
Thank you. 

212612007 
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Re: Meeting Date 

GARNHAM-SEQUEIRA, HAZEL 

From: Schwartzman, Charlie: #CB - BC [Schwartzman.Charlie@cb-bc.gc.ca] 

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2007 6:45 PM 

To: FACEY, BRIAN 

Subject: Re: Meeting Date 

Great! 
Charles Schwartzman 
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

-----Original Message-----
From: FACEY, BRIAN <BRIAN.FACEY@blakes.com> 
To: Schwartzman, Charlie: #CB - BC <Schwartzman.Charlie@cb-bc.gc.ca> 
CC: sneylan@stikeman.com <sneylan@stikernan.com> 
Sent: Wed Feb 21 18:13:32 2007 
Subject: RE: Meeting Date 

This is looking good. Please pencil it in and \Ve \Vill confirm asap. Many thanks. 

From: Schwartzman, Charlie: #CB - BC [mailto·Schwartzman.Charliefalc!i-bc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2007 3:56 PM 
To: FACEY, BRIAN 

Cc: sneylan@stikeman.com 

Subject: Meeting Date 

Page 1 of3 

Brian, sorry for taking so long to get back to you. We are available next Wednesday morning for a meeting with the business 
people. Can we start at 10:30 in the morning as some of us will be on return flights that morning. Let me know if this works 
for you and your client. 

-----Original Message----
From: FACEY, BRIAN [mailto:BRIAN.FACEY@blakes.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2007 11:00 AM 
To: Schwartzman, Charlie: #CB - BC 
Cc: sneylan@stikeman.com; Miller, Bill: #LEG; Levine, Robert: #LEG 
Subject: RE: Labatt/Lakeport 

Dear Charlie, 

At your suggestion yesterday, we spoke with Bill Miller and he indicated that he would be asking you to contact me to set up 
the meeting \Vith the business people I have been suggesting as I thought it might assist your revie\v. 

Bill thought you might get back to me yesterday. !just wanted to follow up on that again. Would you be so kind as to contact 
n1e at your earliest convenience to discuss making arrangements. 

Many thanks and if there is any additional information \Ve can provide to you, please let me kno'\V. 

212612007 



Re: Meeting Date 

Brian A. Facey 
Blake, Cassels & Graydon .LLP 

Commerce Court West 
Toronto, ON MSL IA9 

Phone: 416.863.4262 

Fax: 416.863.2653 
Mobile Phone: 416.735.9761 

Page 2 of3 

L'information apparaissant dans ce message electronique est legalement PRIVILEGIBE ET CONFIDENTIELLE. Si ce 
message vous est parvenu par erreur, vous etes en consequence prie de nous aviser irnmediatement par tfl6phone ou par 
courriel. De plus veuillez d6truire ce message imm6diatement. Merci. 

This e-mail communication is CONFIDENTIAL AND LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify me at the telephone number sho\vn above or by return e-mail and delete this communication and any copy 
immediately. Thank you. 

From: FACEY, BRL"'-N 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 2:58 PM 
To: 'Miller, Bill: #LEG'; levine.robert@cb-bc.gc.ca 

Cc: sneylan@stikeman.com 
Subject: Labatt/Lakeport 

Dear Bill and Rob, 

Would you be free for a call today or tomorrow. We called Charlie Schwartzman this afternoon following up from our e­
mails last week to Rob Morin and over the weekend to Daniel Campagna and Charlie to confirm our offer to arrange a 
meeting \Vith company executives to assist in the Bureau's review, and he indicated that we should speak \vith you. 

Please let us kno\v regarding a call and/or a meeting at your earliest convenience. Many thanks. 

Brian A. Facey 

Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP 
Commerce Court West 
Toronto, ONM5L IA9 

Phone: 416.863.4262 
Fax: 416.863.2653 

Mobile Phone: 416.735.9761 

L'information apparaissant dans ce message electronique est legalement PRIVILEG!EE ET CONFIDENTIELLE. Si ce 
message vous est parvenu par erreur, vous Stes en consequence prie de nous aviser imrnediatement par telephone ou par 
courriel. De plus veuillez detruire ce message immediatement. Merci. This e-mail communication is CONFIDENTIAL AND 
LEGALLY PRIVJLEGED. lfyou are not the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or 
by return e-mail and delete this communication and any copy immediately. Thank you. 

2/26/2007 
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Droit de la concurrence, Ministere de la Justice Canada 

Competition Law Division, Department of Justice Canada 

FICHE DE TELECOPIE 
FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SLIP 

Nbre de pages {incluant la present>) : 

No. of pages {including this form): 

ENVOYER A I SEND TO 
nrn I 

Labatt Brewing Company Lid 

299 - 2007 Quenn's West 

Toronto, Ontario 

P.O. Box 133 MSJ 1a7 

Att: Labatt Legal Counsels 

11 

Date: February 22, 2007 

L·onginal sulvra par la poste: 

Original wm follow by mall:: NO 

DE I FRO 

Robert J. Levine 
Edifice Concorde d'lndustrie Canada 
280, rue Albert, 10• etage 
Ottawa (Ontario) 
K1AOH3 
Levine.Robert@bc-cb-gc.ca 

...,..__,.."""="....,.,,,...,..,..,...__,..~t-,..-,.......,"""'"--:---.,...,..,--,,-,.,.,-...,....,...,,..-=-..,..,.,.-~-,J 
No. de tel. I Tel. No.; No. du talecopfeur r Fax# ; No. du tel. r Tel. No.; 

0 (613)954-0964 (613)954-0905 

Signification : Order for the Production of Records and A Written Return of Information 

PleJlse si!med and return: 

AVERTISSEMENT CONCERNANT LA CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION 
CONFIDENTIALITE 

Ce message est slriclemen1 reseN~ a !•usage de la p~rsonne ou a This mes.sage Is intended for the use of !he Individual or entity to which it is 
l'organtsma a quI nest a dress a et)leut con!enirde !'Information privilegiee addressed and may contain information that is Privileged and confidential. 
el confidentielle:. Cependant, s1 vous r~cavez cette communica.tlon }:lar Therefore, if you receive this communication by mis Lake, please notify the 
erraur. veuil!ez irnrn6dlalemenl en aviser 1'6metteur par tel!!phone, sender imrnedlately by telephon9. Please note that If the reader of lhis 
?rendre nots ciue si vous n'al.es pas le destinataire tie ee message, vous msssage is not the Intended recipient, ha is hereby nollfied that nny 
Ates avises, par le presanle, que toule divu!getion. diffusion. distribul!on disclosure, dissemination, d!:stribuUon or copying of thl5 communlc:ation is 
ou reproduction de catte communlcatJon est striclernent ln1en:fite. stric!fyproMb~od 

Si la presenle transmission pose des problemes. veuillez comrnuniquer avec : 
If there are any problems with this transmission, please contact 

Droit de Ja concurrence 
Ministere de la Justice Canada 
22' 6tage 1 Tour I 
Place du Portage 
50, rue Victoria 
Gatineau (Quebec} K1A OC9 

Competition Law Division 
Department of Justtce Canada 
22"4 Hoor, Pha!1G I 
Place du Portage 
50 Victoria Sl!eet 
Gatineau, Quebec. K1A OC9 

Linda Racine (613) 954-0858 

(613) 954-0836 

11~~ dl•B \..Jdl.ta a 
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filrrur fwfa:al.i: 

CANADA 

Date: 20070222 

Docket: T-325-07 
OTT A WA, Ontario, tJili 22•d day of Febrnary, 2007 

PRESENT: THE HONOURABLE "M:R.. JtJSTICE SIMON NOEL 

IN THE MATTER OF the Competition Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. C-34 (as amended); 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an inquiry under subparagraph lO(l)(b)(ii) of the 
Competition Act to review the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income 
Fund by Labatt Brewing Canada Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND IN THE M_ATTER OF an ex parte Application by the Commissioner of 
Competition for the issuance of Orders requiring that certain persons produce certain 
records pursuant to paragraph 11(1)(b) of the Competition Act, and provide written 
returns ofiru""ormation pursuant to paragraph l l(l)(c) of the Competition Act. 

THE COMMISSIONER OF COMPETITION 
Applicant 

-and-

LA.BATT BREWING COMPANY LTD. 
Respondent 

ORDER FOR THE PRODUCTION OF RECORDS AND A WRITTEN 
RETURN OF INl<O:RMATION 

UPON APPLICATION made the 21" day of February, 2007, by the Commissioner 
of Competition (the "Commissioner") appointed under the Competition Act, for an 
Order pursuant to paragraphs 11 (1 )(b) and ll(l)(c) of the Competition Act, and heard 
this day at the Federal Court, Ottawa, Ontario; 

AND UPON READING the affidavit of Paula Lajeunesse, sworn on the 20!h day of 
February 2007 and filed with Appendix "A" and Appendix "B'', referred to there, and 
upon reading the draft Order filed; 

li!]OOL/011 
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AND 'UPON being satisfied that \l.Il inquiry is being made pursuant to section 10 of 
the Act into the proposed acquisition of ·Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by Labatt 
Brewing Company Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competi.tionAcr, 

AND Ul'ON being satisfied that the requested records and information sought 
through the written returns are relevant to the inquiry; 

AND UPON being satisfied that the Respondent has or is likely to have information 
that is relevant to the Inquiry: · 

1. THIS COURT ORr>ERS that pursuant to paragraph ll(l)(b) of the Act, the 
Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of the corporation, produce to 
the Commissioner or her authorized representative all records and other things 
identified in Schedule A, attached, which are in the possession of or under the 
control of the company. 

2. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that in order to facilitate the handling 
and orderly maintenance of the records and to insure the accurate and 
expeditious return of records produced pursuant to this Order, the following 
procedures shall be observed; 

a) all records are to be produced in their entirety; 

b) where records exist only in paper format then records that are stapled 
or attached together in any manner are to remain attached; 

c) the records produced are to be either original records. or certified true 
copies; 

d) the records are to be organized chronologically, numbered 
consecutively at or near the bottom right comer and indexed to the 
questions to which they respond; 

e) all electronic records are to be produced as described below: 

all electronic records shall be provided on CD-ROM or diskette; 

database records shall be provided as a flat file, in a non-relational 
format; and 

email records and attaclunents shall be prov.ided in either a text 
fotmat compatiole with any of the software applications mentioned 
above or in paper form; 

f) in the event the electronic records cannot be delivered in the format(s) 

1i1100;;1011 
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descnbed above, they shall be provided in their existing format along with 
instructions and such other materials (including software) as are necessary for the 
retrieval and use of the records; and 

g) all electronic media (CO-ROM, diskettes etc.) shall be identified with a label 
descnoing the contents. · 

3. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that pursuant to paragraph ll(l)(c) of the Act, 
the Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of the company, sh<!U make and 
deliver to the Commissioner or her authorized representative a written return of 
information under oath or solemn affinnaticm in response to the questions s'?( out in 
Schedule B, attached. 

4. TIDS COURT FURTHER ORDERS 

a) that all records and written returns described in Schedules A and B are to be 
produced to the Corrunissioner at the following address: 

Competition Bureau 
Mergers Branch 
50 Victoria Street, 19°' floor 
Gatineau, (Quebec) 
KlAOC9 
Attention: Tammy Abed 

b) the person producing the records and written return of information is to provide them 
under oath or solemn affixma:tion explaining that all records in its possession or control 
were produced, and that the records produced are either original records or certified true 
copies; 

c) the production of records and return of information shall be made within 21 days of the 
date of service of this order; 

5. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that this Order may be served by means of 
facsimile machine or registered letter on the Respondent or on any other duly authorized 
representative of the Respondent, including the registered office. 

I ;:z;,~ ... ~ -·-···· .... : .. . ....... :..... ....... t. . ;: \h .... .. ;;~y uf i11n 
;;;.;:J,.,...(( 

A.O. ZO .E1.2.. 

zo ..rtz.. 

BENOIT LABELLE 
Rf,G1S1'RY OFFlCER 
AGENT DU GRl'.FFE 

I" 

S. Noel 
Judge 
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SCHEDULE "A" 

RECORDS SPECIFIJID TO BE PRODUCED PURSUANT TO s. ll(l)(b) 

Definitions 

For the Purpose of this Order, the term; 

"and" and "or" have both conjunctive and disjunctive meanings; 

"Discount Segment" means that collection of beer brands presently identified as Discount 
Brands by TBS; 

"Discount Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Discount Brands by TBS; 

"Electronic Form" means, without restricting the generality of the term, computer text files such 
as Microsoft Word, Wordperfect, etc.; computer presentation files such as Microsoft Powerpoint; 
computer e-mail files; and computer spreadsheet and database files such as Microsoft Excel, 
Access, and Lotus 123; 

"Imported Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Imported Brands by TBS; 

"Lakeport" includes Lakeport Brewing Limited Partnership, Lakeport Brewing Income Fund or 
its predecessors; 

"LCBO" meanstbe Liquor Control Board ofOn!Erio; 

"Premium/Imported Segment" means that collection of beer brands presently identified as 
Premium or Imported Brands by TBS; 

"Premium Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Premium Brands by TBS; 
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"Price" includes price, qualicy, product choice, service, innovation or other dimensions of 
competition that buyers value; 

"Proposed Transaction" means the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by 
Labatt Brewing Company Ltd,; 

"Merger" has the meaning of that term as defined in section 91 ofthe Competition Acl; 

"MSRP" means the Minimum Social :Reference Price for beer; 

"Record" has the meaning of that term as defined in subsection 2(1) of the Competition Act; 

"Relating to" includes describing, contalning, analysing, studying, reporting on, considering, 
setting forth, concerning, regarding or pertaining to, in whole or in part; 

"TBS" means The Beer Store. 

Notice Concerning Records Already Provided 

Certain of the records hereinafter required may have been previously provided to the 
Commissioner. The Respondent is not required to produce a second copy of such records in 
re..<ponse to this Order, provided that the Respondent: 

(i) identifies to the Commissioner's satisfaction any records in the possession of the 
Commissioner which are responsive to the Order, 

(ii) agrees that such records shall be deemed to have beeo provided to tbe 
Commissioner pursuant to this Order, and, 

(ii) receives confinnation from the Commissioner that the records are m the 
Commissioner's possession. 

Instructions 

1. Subsec:tion I 1(1)(b) of the Competition.Act allows for copies of records to be provided as 
long as they are certified by affidavit as "true copies." 

2. The Respondent should identify the records it produces with a number on each record it 
produces consecutively, beginning with the number 1. The nwnbers should appear in the 
lower right hand corner of each page, in a location that does not obscure any information 
on tbe record, preferably in a colour other than black. The records should be produced by 
ei!Ch paragraph or subparagraph of this Order. Records responsive to each paragraph or 
Subparagraph of the Order should be placed in a separate folder. The Folder should be 
marked with.: !) the name of the Respondent, 2) the date of the Order, and 3) the 
paragraph or subparagraph to which tbe enclosed records are responsive. Where a record 
is responsive to more than one paragraph or subparngraph, the Respondent must produce 
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it only once. Such a record should be placed in the enclosure for the :first paragraph or 
subparagraph to which it is responsive. The Respondent should note, in a separate log or 
otherwise, all paragraphs and subparagraphs to which the record responds. 

3. If any portion of any record is responsive to any other paragraph or subparagraph, then 
the entire record must be produced. If a record contains privileged material, the entire 
record shall be produced, with the privileged material redacted and recorded in the 
manner set forth in paragraph 4, outlined below. 

4. For each record or portion thereof withheld under a claim of privilege, the Respondent 
shall submit a swom or certified statement from 1he Respondent's counsel, or a corporate 
officer, containing a statement of the basis upon which the privilege is claimed and 
identify1ng: l) the paragraphs, and sub paragraphs in this Order to which the record is 
responsive; 2) the withheld record by author, addressee, date, number of pages, and 
subject matter; 3) each person to whom the withheld material was sent; and 4) each 
person to whom the withheld material or its contents, or any part thereof, was disclosed. 
Identify all persons by name, title, and address. The Respondent must preserve any record 
or part of a record withheld under a claim of privilege. 

5. Responsive records that in their original condition were stapled, clipped, or otherwise 
grouped together should be produced in such form. Records should not be shuffled or 
otherwise rearranged, but should be produced in the order in which they appear in the 
Respondent's files. 

6. If available, Records should be provided in an Electronic Form unless there are features 
of the hard-copy form that are not available in the Electronic Form.. 

7. Use of the singular or the plural in tbis Order should not be deemed a limitation, and the 
use of the singular should be construed to include, where appropriate, the plural;. and vice 
versa 

8. Use of a verb in the present or past tense in this Order should not be deemed a limitation, 
and the use of either the present or past tense should be construed to include both the 
present and pa.st tense. 

9. All records to be provided relate only to the province of Ontario and only sales through 
TBS or the LCBO, except where otherwise noted. 
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Required Records 

For the period January 1, 2004, /;J the present, rmless otherwise specified, provide: 

1. All records relating to the Proposed Transaction. 

2. All records relating to any proposed or contemplated merger which is not ilie Proposed 
Transaction, directly or indirectly involving Lalceport or any other producer of Discount 
Beer. 

3, All records relating to competition among Discount Beer brands. For greater clarity this 
includes but is not limited to: 

a) assessments or discussions of the competitive strengths and weaknesses 
among and between Discount Beer brands; 

b) assessmen.ts or discussions of the reactions of brewers of Discount Beer to 
price changes in the Discount Segment; 

c) general assessments or discussions of the competitive environment ln the· 
Discount Segment; 

d) potential entrants into the Discount Segment that are not currently 
operating in the province of Ontario, including but not limited to Mountain 
Crest Brewing Company; 

e) the effect that Lakeport bas had on the expansion of the Discount 
Segment. 

4. All records relating to competition between the Discount Segment and fue 
Premium\Imported Segment. Fo:r greater clarity thls includes but is not limited to; 

a) assessments or discussions of the competitive strengths and weaknesses of 
Discount Beer compared to Premium and Imported Beer; 

b) assessments or discussions of the reactions of brewers of Discount Beer to 
price changes of Premium and Imported Beer Products and vice versa; 

c) assessments or discussions regarding the effect that the development and 
ex.pllllSion of the Discount Segment has had on Premium Beer and 
Imported Beer prices. 

5. All records relating to the effect of volume-based excise tax reductions on the ability of 
brewers to enter or compete. 
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6. All records relating to brewers increasing production after they reach the 150,000 HL per 
year limit for the volume-based excise tax reductions as a means of gaining cost 
efficiencies. 

7. All records relating to the consideration of or the introduction of new brands in the 
Discount Segment or to compete with brands in the Discount Segment. 

8. All sun:unary records or reports relatirig to the setting of prices in the Discount Segment 

9. All correspondence with the Government of Ontario related to the MSRP for beer. 

l 0. All correspondence with the Government of Ontario related to the tax treatment of 
Imported Beer. 
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SCHEDULE "B" 

RECORDS SPECIFIED TO llE PRODUCEDPURSUANT TO s. ll(l)(c) 

Definitions 

For the Purpose of this Order, the term: 

"and" and "or" have both conjunctive and disjunctive meanings; 

"TBS" means The Beer Store. 

Information Required 

For tf1e period January 1, 2000, to the present, unless otherwise specified, please provide in 
respect of your business operations: · 

1. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing by SKU of beer for home consumption sales: 

a) bi-weekly TBS prices; 
b) bl-weekly sales volume. 

2. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing annual production capacity and packaging 
capacity separately for brewing operations in Ontario and nationally. 

3. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing by SKU of beer, the 

a) biweekly volume, in hectalitres of beer sold, through TBS, LCBO, and to 
licensees; 

b) biweekly revenue (net of PST and deposits) for beer sold through TBS, LCBO, 
and to licensees. 
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4. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing annual costs (home consumption beer) fo. 
production (brewing and packaging), distribution (before TBS), TBS cost of service (for 
home consumption and licensee sales), LCBO cost of service, factory overhead, sales, 
and labour. 

5. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, for home consumption sales, showing annual excise 
1ax (federal), basic fee (provincial), volume levy (provincial), and licensee fee. 
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CANADA 

Date: 20070222 

Docket: T-325-07 
OTTAWA, Ontario, this 22nd day of February," 2007 

PRESENT: THE HONOURABLE MR. JUSTICE SIMON NOEL 

IN THE MATTER OF the Competition Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. C-34 (as amended); 

AND IN THE MATTER OF m inquiry under subparagraph lO(l)(b)(ii) of the 
Competition Act to review the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income 
Fund by Labatt Brewing Canada Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an e.x: parte Application by the Commissioner of 
Competition for the issuance of Orders requir'u-ig that certai,-i persons produce certain 
records pursuant to paragraph 1 l(l)(b) of fue Competition Act, and provide written 
returns of information pursuant to paragraph 11 (1 )( c) of the Competition Act. 

BETWEEN: 

THE COMMISSIONER OF COMPETITION 
Applicant 

- and-

BRICK BREWING CO. LIMITED 

Respondent 

ORDER FOR THE PRODUCTION OF RECORDS AND A WRITTEN 
RETURN OF INFORMATION 

UPON APPLICATION made the 21" day of February, 2007, by the Commissioner 
of Competition (the "Commissioner'') appointed under the Competition Act, for an 
Order pursuant to paragraphs 1 l(l)(b) and 1 l(l)(c) of fue Competition Act, and heard 
this day at the Federal Court, Ottawa, Ontario; 

AND UPON READING the affidavit of Paula Lajeunesse, sworn on the 20th day of 
February 2007 and filed with Appendix "A" and Appendix "B'', referred to there, and 



upon reading the draft Order filed; 

AND UPON being satisfied that an inquiry is being made pursuant to section l 0 of 
the Act into the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by Labatt 
Brewing Company Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND UPON being satisfied that the requested records and information sought 
through the written returns are relevant to the inquiry; 

AND UPON being satisfied that the Respondent has or is likely to have information 
that is relevant to the Inquiry: 

1. THIS COURT ORDERS that pursuant to paragraph ll(l)(b) of the Act, the 
Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of the corporation, produce to 
the Commissioner or her authorized representative all records and other things 
identified in Schedule A, attached, which are in the possession of or under the 
control of the company. 

2. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that in order to facilitate the handling 
and orderly maintenance of the records and to insure the accurate and 
expeditious return of records produced pursuant to this On:ler, the following 
procedures shall be observed: 

a) all records are to be produced in their entirety; 

b) where records exist only in paper format then records that are stapled 
or attached together in any manner are to remain attached; 

c) the records produced are to be either original records or certified true 
cop1es; 

d) the records are to be organized chronologically, numbered 
consecutively at or near the bottom right comer and indexed to the 
questions to which they respond; 

e) all electronic records are to be produced as described below: 

all electronic records shall be provided on CD-ROM or diskette; 

database records shall be provided as a flat file, in a non-relational 
format; and 

email records and attachments shall be provided in either a text 
format compatible with any of the software applications mentioned 
above or in paper form; 



f) in the event the electronic records cannot be delivered in the fonnat(s) 
described above, they shall be provided in their existing format along 
with instructions and such other materials (including software) as are 
necessary for the retrieval and use of the records; and 

g) all electronic media (CD-ROM, diskettes etc.) shall be identified with 
a label describing the contents. 

3. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that pursuant to paragraph 11(1)(c) of 
the Act, the Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of the company, 
shall make and deliver to the Commissioner or her authorized representative a 
written return of information under oath or solenm affirmation in response to 
the questions set out in Schedule B, attached. 

4. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS 

a) that all records and written returns described in Schedules A and B are to be 
produced to the Commissioner at the following address'. 

Competition Bureau 
Mergers Branch 
50 Victoria Street, 19th floor 
Gatineau, (Quebec) 
KlAOC9 
Attention: Tammy Abed 

b) the person producing the records and written return of information is to 
provide them under oath or solenm affirmation explaining that all records in 
its possession or control were produced, and that the records produced are 
either original records or certified true copies; 

c) the production of records and return of information shall be made within 21 
days of the date of service of this order; 

5. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that this Order may be served by 
means of facsimile machin~ or registered Jetter on the Respondent or on any 
other duly authorized representative of the Respondent, including the 
registered office. 

s. Noel 
Judge 



SCHEDULE "A" 

RECORDS SPECIFIED TO BE PRODUCED PURSUANT TO s. ll(I)(b) 

Definitions. 

For the Purpose of this Order, the term: 

"and" and "or" have both conjunctive and disjunctive meanings; 

"Discount Segment" means that collection of beer brands presently identified as Discount 
Brands by TBS; 

"Discount Beer" means tl10se beer brands presently identified as Discount Brands by TBS; 

"Electronic Form" means, without restricting the generality of the term, computer text files such 
as Microsoft Word, Wordperfect, etc.; computer presentation files such as Microsoft Powerpoint; 
. computer e-mail files; and computer spreadsheet and database files such as Microsoft Excel, 
Access, and Lotus 123; 

"Imported Beer'' means those beer brands presently identified as Imported Brands by TBS; 

"Lakeport" includes Lakeport Brewing Limited Partnership, Lakeport Brewing Income Fund or 
its predecessors; 

"LCBO" means the Liquor Control Board of Ontario; 

"Premium/Imparted Segment" means that collection of beer brands presently identified as 
Premium or Imported Brands by TBS; 

"Premium Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Premium Brands by TBS; 



"Price" includes price, quality, product choice, service, innovation or other dimensions of 
competition that buyers value; 

"Proposed Transaction" means the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by 
Labatt Brewing Company Ltd.; 

"Merger" has the meaning of that term as defined in section 91 of the Competition Act; 

"J.1SRP" means the Minimum Social Reference Price for beer; 

"Record" has the meaning of that term as defined in subsection 2(1) of the Competition Act; 

"Reiating to" includes describing, containing, analysing, studying, reporting on, considering, 
setting forth, concerning, regarding or pertaining to, in whole or in part; 

"TBS" means The Beer Store. 

Notice Concerning Records Already Provided 

Certain of the records hereinafter required may have been previously provided to the 
Commissioner. The Respondent is not required to produce a second copy of such records in 
response to this Order, provided that the Respondent: 

(i) identifies to the Commissioner's satisfaction any records in the possession of the 
Commissioner which are responsive to the Order, 

(ii) agrees that such records shall be deemed to have been provided to the 
Commissioner pursuant to this Order, and, 

(ii) receives confirmation from the Commissioner that the records are in the 
Commissioner's possession. 

Instructions 

I. Subsection 1 l(l)(b) of the Competition Act allows for copies of records to be provided as 
long as they are certified by affidavit as "true copies." 

2. The Respondent should identify the records it produces with a number on each record it 
produces consecutively, beginning with the number 1. The numbers should appear in the 
lower right band comer of each page, i..1 a location that does not obscure any information 
on the record, preferably in a colotir other than black. The records should be produced by 
each paragraph or subparagraph of this Order. Records responsive to each paragraph or 
subparagraph of the Order should be placed in a separate folder. The Folder should be 
marked with: I) the name of the Respondent, 2) the date of the Order, and 3) the 
paragraph or subparagraph to which the enclosed records are responsive. Where a record 
is responsive to more than one paragraph or subparagraph, the Respondent must produce 



it only once. Such a record should be placed in the enclosure for the first paragraph or 
subparagraph to which it is responsive. The Respondent should note, in a separate log or 
otherwise, all paragraphs and subparagraphs to which the record responds. 

3. If any portion of any record is responsive to any other paragraph or subparagraph, then 
the entire record must be produced. If a record contains privileged material, the entire 
record shall be produced, with the privileged material redacted and recorded in the 
manner set forth in paragraph 4, outlined below. 

4. For each record or portion thereof withheld under a claim of privilege, the Respondent 
shall submit a sworn or certified statement from the Respondent's counsel, or a corporate 
officer, containing a statement of the basis upon which the privilege is claimed and 
identifying: 1) the paragraphs, and subparagraphs in this Order to which the record is 
responsive; 2) the Withheld record by author, addressee, date, number of pages, and 
subject matter; 3) each person to whom the withheld material was sent; and 4) each 
person to whom ihe withheld material or its contents, or any part thereof, was disclosed. 
Identify all persons by name, title, and address .. The Respondent must preserve any record 
or part of a record withheld under a claim of privilege. 

5. Responsive records that in their original condition were stapled, clipped, or otherwise 
grouped together should be produced in such form. Records should not be shuffled or 
otherwise rearranged, but should be produced in the order in which they appear in the 
Respondent's files. 

6. If available, Records should be provided in an Electronic Form unless there are features 
of the hard-copy form that are not available in the Electronic Form. 

7. Use of the singular or the plural in this Order should not be deemed a limitation, and the 
use of the singular should be construed to include, where appropriate, the plural; and vice 
versa. 

8. Use of a verb in the present or past tense in this Order should not be deemed a limitation, 
and the use of either the present or past tense should be construed to include both the 
present and past tense. 

9. All records to be provided relate only to the province of Ontario and only sales through 
TBS or the LCBO, except where otherwise noted. 



Required Records 

Far the period January 1, 2004, to tfte present, unless atlzenvise specified, provide: 

1. All records relating to the Proposed Transaction. 

2. All records relating to any proposed or contemplated merger which is not the Proposed 
Transaction, directly or indirectly involving Lakeport or any other producer of Discount 
Beer. 

3. All records relating to competition among Discount Beer brands. For greater clarity this 
includes but is not limited to: 

a) assessments or discussions of the competitive strengths and weaknesses 
among and between Discount Beer brands; 

b) assessments or discussions of the reactions of brewers of Discount Beer to 
price changes in the Discount Segment; 

c) general assessments or discussions of the competitive environment in the 
Discount Segment; 

d) potential entrants into the Discount Segment that are not currently 
operating in the province of Ontario, including but not limited to Mountain 
Crest Brewing Company; 

e) the effect that Lakeport has bad on the expansion of the Discount 
Segment. 

4. All records relating to competition between the Discount Segment and the 
Premium\Imported Segment. For greater clarity this includes but is not limited to; 

a) assessments or discussions of the competitive strengths and weaknesses of 
Discount Beer compared to Premium and Imported Beer; 

b) assessments or discussions of the reactions of brewers of Discount Beer to 
price changes of Premium and Imported Beer Products and vice versa; 

c) assessments or discussions regarding the effect that the development and 
expansion of the Discount Segment has had on Premium Beer and 
Imported Beer prices. 

5. All records relating to the effect of volume-based excise tax reductions on the ability of 
brewers to enter or compete. 



6. All records relating to brewers increasing production after they reach the 150,000 HL per 
year limit for the volume-based excise tax reductions as a means of gaining cost 
efficiencies. 

7. All records relating to the consideration of or the introduction of new brands in the 
Discount Segment or to compete with brands in the Discount Segment. 

8. All summary records or reports relating to the setting of prices in the Discount Segment. 

9. All correspondence with the Government of Ontario related to the MSRP for beer. 

10. All correspondence with the Government of Ontario related to the tax treatment of 
Imported Beer. 

.35! 



SCHEDULE "B" 

RECORDS SPECIFIED TO BE PRODUCEDPURSUANT TO s. l l(l)(c) 
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Definitions 

For the Purpose ofthis Order, the term: 

"and" and "or" have both conjunctive and disjunctive meanings; 

"TBS" means The Beer Store. 

Information Required 

For tfze period January 1, 2000, to tfze present, unless othenvise specified, please provide in 
respect of your business operations: 

1. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing by SKU of beer for home consumption sales: 

a) bi-weekly TBS prices; 
b) bi-weekly sales volume. 

2. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing annual production capacity and packaging 
capacity separately for brewing operations in Ontario and nationally. 

3. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Fotm, showing by SKU of beer, the 

a) biweekly volume, in hectalitres of beer sold, through TBS, LCBO, and to 
licensees; 

b) biweekly revenue (net of PST and deposits) for beer sold through TBS, LCBO, 
and to licensees. 

_:SS 'L 



4. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing annual costs (home conslliuption beer) for 
production (brewing· and packaging), distribution (before TBS), TBS cost of service (for 
home consumption and licensee sales), LCBO cost of service, factory overhead, sales, 
and labour. 

5. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, for home consumption sales, showing annual excise 
tax (federal), basic fee (provincial), volume levy (provincial), and licensee fee. 

3{3 
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CANADA 

Date: 20070222 

Docket: T-325-07 
OTTA WA, Ontario, this 22"d day of February, 2007 

PRESENT: THE HONOURA.BLE MR. JUSTICE SIMON NOEL 

IN THE MATTER OF the Competition Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. C-34 (as amended); 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an inquiry under subparagraph lO(l)(b)(ii) of the 
Competition Act to review the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income 
Fund by Labatt Brewing Canada Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an ex parte Application by the Commissioner of 
Competition for the issuance of Orders requiring that certain persons produce certain 
records pursuant to paragraph 1 l(l)(b) of the Competition Act, and provide written 
returns of information pursuant to paragraph 11(1)( c) of the Competition Act. 

BETWEEN: 

THE COMlVIISSIONER OF COMPETITION 
Applicant 

- and -

BREWERS RETAIL INC. 
Respondent 

ORDER FOR THE PRODUCTION OF RECORDS AND A WRITTEN 
RETURN OF INFORMATION 

Ul'ON APPLICATION made the 21'1 day of February, 2007, by the Commissioner 
of Competition (the "Commissioner'') appointed under the Competition Act, for an 
Order pursuant to paragraphs 1 l(l)(b) and 1 l(l)(c) of the Competition Act, and heard 
this day at the Federal Court, Ottawa, Ontario; 

AND UPON READING the affidavit of Paula Lajeunesse, sworn on the 20th day of 
February 2007 and filed with Appendix "C" and Appendix "D", referred to there, and 
upon reading the draft Order filed; 



AND UPON being satisfied that an inquiry is being made pursuant to section 10 of 
the Act into the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by Labatt 
Brewing Company Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND UPON being satisfied that the requested records and information sought 
through the written returns are relevant to the inquiry; 

AND UPON being satisfied that the Respondent has or is likely to have information 
that is relevant to the Inquiry: 

1. THIS COURT ORDERS that pursuant to paragraph ll(l)(b) of the Act, the 
Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of the corporation, produce to 
the Commissioner or her authorized representative all records and other things 
identified in Schedule A, attached, which are in the possession of or under the 
control of the company. 

2. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that in order to facilitate the handling 
and orderly maintemu1ce of the records and to insure the accurate and 
expeditious return of records produced pursuant to this Order, the following 
procedures shall be observed: 

a) all records are to be produced in their entirety; 

b) . where records exist only in paper format then records that are stapled 
or attached together in any manner are to remain attached; 

c) the records produced are to be either original records or certified true 
copies; 

d) the records are to be organized chronologically, numbered 
consecutively at or near the bottom right corner and indexed to the 
questions to which they respond; 

e) all electronic records are to be produced as described below: 

all electronic records shall be provided on CD-ROM or diskette; 

database records shall be provided as a flat file, in a non-relational 
format; and 

email records and attachments shall be provided in either a text 
format compatible with any of the software appiications mentioned 
above or in paper form; 

f) in the event the electronic records cannot be delivered in the format(s) 



described above, they shall be provided in their ex1stmg format along wifu 
instructions and such oilier materials (including software) as are necessary for tile 
retrieval and us.e of tile records; and 

g) all electronic media (CD-ROM, diskettes et\:'.) shall be identified wifu a label 
describing tile contents. 

3. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS fuat pursuant to paragraph l l(l)(c) of the Act, 
the Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of tile company; shall make and 
deliver to tile Commissioner or her authorized representative a written return of 
information under oath or solemn affirmation in response to the questions set out in 
Schedule B, attached. 

4. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS 

a) that all records and written returns described in Schedules A and B are to be 
produced to the Commissioner at the following address: 

Competition Bureau 
Mergers Branch 
50 Victoria Street, l 9'h floor · 
Gatineau, (Quebec) 
KlAOC9 
Attention: Tammy Abed 

b) the person producing tile records and written return of information is to provide them 
under oath or solemn affirmation explaining that all records in its possession or control 
were produced, and that the records produced are either original records or certified true 
copies; 

c) the production of records and return of information shall be made wifuin 21 days of tile 
date of service of fuis order; 

5. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS fuat fuis Order may be served by means of 
facsimile machine or registered letter on the Respondent or on any other duly authorized 
representative of the Respondent, including the registered office. 

s. Noel 
Judge 



SCHEDULE "A" 

RECORDS SPECIFIED TO·BE PRODUCED PURSUANT TO s. ll(l)(b) 

Definitions 

For the Purpose of this Order, the term: 

"and" and "or" have both conjunctive and disjunctive meaoings; 

"Discount Segment" means that collection of beer brands presently identified as Discount 
Brands by TBS; 

"Discount Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Discount Brands by TBS; 

"Electronic Form" means, without restricting the generality of the term, computer text files such 
as Microsoft Word, Wordperfect, etc.; computer presentation files such as Microsoft Powerpoint; 
computer e-mail files; and computer spreadsheet and database files such as Microsoft Excel, 
Access, and Lotus 123; 

"Imported Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Imported Brands by TBS; 

"Lakeport" includes Lakeport Brewing Limited Partnership, Lakeport Brewing Income Fund or 
its predecessors; 

"LCBO" mea,-is the Liquor Control Board of Ontario; 

"Premium/Imported Segment" means that collection of beer brands presently identified as 
Premium or Imported Brands by TBS; 

"Premium Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Premium Brands by TBS; 



"Price" includes price, quality, product choice, service, innovation or other dimensions of 
competition that buyers value; 

"Proposed Transaction" means the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by 
Labatt Brewing Company Ltd.; 

"Merger" has the meaning of that term as defined in section 91 of the Competition Act; 

"MSRP" means the Minimum Social Reference Price for beer; 

"Record" has the meaning of that term as defined in subsection 2(1) of the Competition Act; 

"Relating to" includes describing, containing, analysing, studying, reporting on, considering, 
setting forth, concerning, regarding or pertaining to, in whole or in part; 

"TBS" means The Beer Store. 

Notice Concerning Records Already Provided 

Certain of the records hereinafter required may have been previously provided to the 
Commissioner. The Respondent is not required to produce a second copy of such records in 
response to this Order, provided that the Respondent: 

(i) identifies to the Commissioner's satisfaction any records in the possession of the 
Commissioner which are responsive to the Order, 

(ii) agrees that such records shall be deemed to have been provided to the 
Commissioner pursuant to this Order, and, 

(ii) receives confun:iation from the Commissioner that the records are m the 
Commissioner's possession. 

Instructions 

I. Subsection 11 (1 )(b) of the Competition Act allows for copies of records to be provided as 
long as they are certified by affidavit as "true copies." 

2. The Respondent should identify the records it produces with a number on each record it 
produces consecutively, beginning with the number l. The numbers should appear in the 
lower right hand comer of each page, in a location that does not obscure any information 
on the record, preferably in a colour other than black. The records should be produced by 
each paragraph or subparagraph of this Order. Records responsive to each paragraph or 
subparagraph of the Order should be placed in a separate folder. The Folder should be 
marked with: 1) the name of the Respondent, 2) the date of the Order, and 3) the 
paragraph or subparagraph to which the enclosed records are responsive. Where. a record 
is responsive to more than one paragraph or subparagraph, the Respondent must produce 
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it only once. Such a record should be placed in the enclosure for the first paragraph or 
subparagraph to which it is responsive. The Respondent should note, in a separate log or 
otherwise, all paragraphs and subparagraphs to which the record responds. 

3. If any portion of any record is responsive to any oilier paragraph or subparagraph, then 
the entire record must be produced. If a record contains privileged material, fue entire 
record shall be produced, with the privileged material redacted and recorded in the 
manner set forth in paragraph 4, outlined below. 

4. For each record or portion fuereof withheld under a claim of privilege, fue Respondent 
shall submit a sworn or certified statement from the Respondent's counsel, or a corporate 
officer, containing a statement offue basis upon which the privilege is claimed and 
identifying: 1) the paragraphs, and subparagraphs in this Order to which fue record is 
responsive; 2) the withheld record by author, addressee, date, number of pages, and 
subject matter; 3) each person to whom the withheld material was sent; and 4) each 
person to whom the withheld material or its contents, or any part fuereof, was disclosed. 
Identify all persons by name, title, and address. The Respondent must preserve any record 
or part of a record withheld under a claim of privilege. 

5. Responsive records that in their original condition were stapled, clipped, or otherwise 
grouped together should be produced in such form. Records should not be shuffled or 
otherwise rearranged, but should be produced in the order in which they appear in the 
Respondent's files. 

6. If available, Records should be provided in an Electronic Form unless there are features 
of the hard-copy form that are not available in the Electronic Form. 

7. Use of the singular or the plural in this Order should not be deemed a limitation, and the 
use of the singular should be construed to include, where appropriate, the plural; and vice 
versa. 

8. Use of a verb in the present or past tense in this Order should not be deemed a limitation, 
and the use of either the present or past tense should be construed to include both the 
present and past tense. 

9. All records to be provided relate only to the province of Ontario and only sales through 
TBS or the LCBO, except where otherwise noted. 



Required Records 

For the period January 1, 2004, to t!te present, unless otlzenvise specified, provide: 

1. All records relating to the Proposed Transaction. 

2. All records relating to any proposed or contemplated merger which is not the Proposed 
Transaction, directly or indirectly involving Lakeport or any other producer of Discount 
Beer. 

3. All records relating to competition among Discount Beer brands. For greater clarity this 
iI1cludes but is not limited to: 

a) assessments or discussions of the competitive strengths and weaknesses 
among ai1d betv1een Discount Beer brands; 

b) assessments or discussions of the reactions of brewers of Discount Beer to 
price changes in the Discount Segment; 

c) general assessments or discussions of the competitive environment in the 
Discount Segment; 

d) potential entrants into the Discount Segment that are not currently 
operating in the province of Ontario, including but not limited to Mountain 
Crest Brewing Company; 

e) the effect that Lakeport has had on the expansion of the Discount 
Segment. 

4. All records relating to competition between the_Discount Segment and the 
Premium\Imported Segment. For greater clarity this includes but is not limited to; 

a) ·assessments or discussions of the competitive strengths and weaknesses of 
Discount Beer compared to Premium and Imported Beer; 

b) assessments or discussions of the reactions of brewers of Discount Beer to 
price changes of Premium and Imported Beer Products and vice versa; 

c) assessments or discussions regarding the effect that the development and 
expansion of the Discount Segment has had on Premium Beer and 
Imported Beer prices. 

5. All records relating to the consideration of or the introduction of new brands in the 
Discount Segment or to compete with brands in the Discount Segment. 



6. All correspondence with the Government of Ontario related to the MSRP for beer. 

7. All correspondence with the Government of Ontario related to the tax treatment of 
Imported Beer. 



SCHEDULE "B" 

RECORDS SPECIFIED TO BE PRODUCED PURSUANT TO s. ll(l)(c) 

--::;j; ;;:-,:''.~{:~2~-'.;~_,~~:~zf f t3i~~~~5'rf Jti~~t~;~j~~;r,gi~~:~~~-~,i~;1::,:~'i_-<_·:->-:;-,; 
, _Failure· to}f!SP.i!.i1iJ.lo;JTi~_Qrd_i_i:~ !!_1!~ offell<;e !l'JJjle.{s:.(!_s.: '()f}Jie J:;~rtzpJ!f.itio'µ Act, Aiiy p?rsoii: 

Definitions 

For the Purpose of this Order, the term: 

"TBS" means The Beer Store. 

Information Required 

For tlze period January I, 2000, to the present, unless othenvise specified, please provide: 

1. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing by SKU of beer for home consumption sales: 

a) bi-weekly TBS prices; 
b) -bi-weekly sales volume. 
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This is Exhibit "23" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 
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CANADA 

Date: 20070222 

Docket: T-325-07 
OTTAWA, Ontario, this 22"d day of February, 2007 

PRESENT: THE HONOURABLE MR. JUSTICE Sil\IION NOEL 

IN THE MATTER OF the Competition Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. C-34 (as amended); 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an inquiry under subparagraph !O(l)(b)(ii) of the 
Competition Act to review the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income 
Fund by Labatt Brewing Canada Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an ex parte Application by the Commissioner of 
Competition for the issuance of Orders requi..-ing that certain persons produce certain 
records pursuant to paragraph ll(l)(b) of the Competition Act, and provide written 
returns of information pursuant to paragraph 11 (1 )( c) of the Competition Act. 

BETWEEN: 

THE COMMISSIONER OF COMPETITION 
Applicant 

- and-

ROSETO INC. 
Respondent 

ORDER FOR THE PRODUCTION OF RECORDS 

UPON APPLICATION made the 21 '' day of February, 2007, by the Commissioner 
of Competition (the "Commissioner") appointed under the Competition Act, for an 
Order pursuantto paragraphs ll(l)(b) and ll(l)(c) of the Competition Act, and heard 
this day at the Federal Court, Ottawa, Ontario; 

AND UPON READING the affidavit of Paula Lajeunesse, sworn on the 20th day of 
February 2007 and filed with Appendix "E", referred to there, and upon reading the 
draft Order filed; 



AND UPON being satisfied that an inquiry is being made pursuant to section l 0 of 
the Act into the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by Labatt 
Brewing Company Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND UPON being satisfied that the requested records are relevant to the inquiry; 

L THIS COURT ORDERS that pursuant to paragraph ll(l)(b) of the Act, the 
Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of the corporation, produce to 
the Commissioner or her authorized representative all records and other things 
identified in Schedule A, attached, which are in the possession of or under the 
control of the company. 

2. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that in order to facilitate the handling 
and orderly maintenance of the records and to insure the accurate and 
expeditious return of records produced pursuant to this Order, the following 
procedures shall be observed: 

a) all records are to be produced in their entirety; 

b) where records exist only in paper format then records that are stapled 
or attached together in any manner are to remain attached; · 

c) the records produced are to be either original records or certified true 
copies; 

d) the records are to be organized chronologically, numbered 
consecutively at or near the bottom right comer and indexed to the 
questions to which they respond; 

e) all electronic records are to be produced as described below: 

all electronic records shall be provided on CD-ROM or diskette; 

database records shall be provided as a flat file, in a non-relational 
format; and 

email records and attachments shall be provided in either a text 
format compatible with any of the software applications mentioned 
above or in.J?aper form; 

f) in the event the electronic records cannot be delivered in the format(s) 
described above, they shall be provided in their existing format along 
with instructions and such other materials (including software) as are 
necessary for the retrieval- and use of the records; and 



g) all electronic media (CD-ROM, diskettes etc.) shall be identified with 
a lab_el describing the contents. 

3. TRIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS 

a) that all records described in Schedule A are to be produced to the 
Commissioner at the following address: 

Competition Bureau 
Mergers Branch 
50 Victoria Street, 19th floor 
Gatineau, (Quebec) 
KlAOC9 
Attention: Tammy Abed 

b) the person producing the records is to provide them under oath or solemn 
affirmation explaining that all records in its possession or control were 
produced, and that the records produced are either original records or certified 
true copies; 

c) the production of records shall be made within 21 days of the date· of service 
of this order; 

5. TIDS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that this Order may be served by 
means of facsimile machine or registered letter on the Respondent or on any 
other duly authorized representative of the Respondent, including the 
registered office. 

s. Noel 
Judge 
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SCHEDULE" A" 

RECORDS SPECIFIED TO BE PRODUCED PURSUANT TO s. ll(l)(b) 

Definitions 

For the Purpose of this Order, the term: 

"and" and "or" have both conjunctive and disjunctive meanings; 

"Discount Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Discount Brands by TBS; 

"Electronic Form" means, without restricting the generality of the term, computer text files such 
as Microsoft Word, Wordperfect, etc.; computer presentation files such as Microsoft Powerpoint; 
computer e-mail files; and computer spreadsheet and database files such as 1VJ.icrosoft Excel, 
Access, and Lotus 123; 

"Lakeport" includes Lakeport Brewing Limited Partnership, Lakeport Brewing Income Fund or 
its predecessors; 

"Proposed Transaction" means the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by 
Labatt Brewing Company Ltd.; 

"Merger" has the meaning of that term as defined in section 91 of the Competition Act; 

"Record" has the meaning of that term as defined in subsection 2(1) of the Competition Act; 

"Relating to" includes describing, containing, analysing, studying, reporting on, considering, 
setting forth, concerning, regarding or pertaining to, in whole or in part; 



Notice Concerning Records Already Provided 

Certain of the records hereinafter required may have been previously provided to the 
Commissioner. Tue Respondent is not required to produce a second copy of such records in 
response to this Order, provided that the Respondent: 

(i) identifies to the Commissioner's satisfaction any records in the possession of the 
Commissioner which are responsive to the Order, 

(ii) agrees that such records shall be deemed to have been provided to the 
Commissioner pursuant to this Order, and, 

(ii) receives confirmation from the Commissioner that the records are m the 
Commissioner's possession. 

Instructions 

L Subsection 11 (l)(b) of the Competition Act allows for copies of records to be provided as 
long as they are certified by affidavit as "true copies." 

2. Tue Respondent should identify the records it produces with a number on each record it 
produces con.Secutively, beginning with the number L Tue numbers should. appear in the 
lower right hand corner of each page, in a location that does not obscure any information 
on the record, preferably in a colour other than black. Tue records should be produced by 
each paragraph or subparagraph of this Order. Records responsive to each paragraph or 
subparagraph of the Order should be placed in a separate folder. Tue Folder should be 
marked with: 1) the name of the Respondent, 2) the date of the Order, and 3) the 
paragraph or subparagraph to which the enclosed records are responsive. \\lbere a record 
is responsive to more than one paragraph or subparagraph, the Respondent must produce 
it only once. Such a record should be placed in the enclosure for the first paragraph or 
subparagraph to which it is responsive. Tue Respondent should note, in a separate log or 
otherwise, all paragraphs and subparagraphs to which the record responds. 

3. If any portion of any record is responsive to any other paragraph or subparagraph, then 
the entire record must be produced. If a record contains privileged material, the entire 
record shall be produced, with the privileged material redacted and recorded in the 
manner set forth in paragraph 4, outlined below. 

4. For each record or portion thereof withheld under a claim of privilege, the Respondent 
shall submit a sworn or certified statement from the Respondent's counsel, or a corporate 
officer, containing a statement of the basis upon which the privilege is claimed and 
identifying: 1) the paragraphs, and subparagraphs in this Order to which the record is 
responsive; 2) the withheld record by author, addressee, date, number of pages, and 
subject matter; 3) each person to whom the ·withheld material was sent; and 4) each 



person to whom the withheld material or its contents, or any part thereof, was disclosed. 
Identify all persons by name, title, and address. The Respondent must preserve any record 
or part of a record withheld under a claim of privilege. 

5. Responsive records that in their original condition were stapled, clipped, or otherwise 
grouped together should be produced in such form. Records should not be shuffled or 
otherwise rearranged, but should be produced in the order in which they appear in the 
Respondent's files. 

6. If available, Records should be provided in an Electronic Form unless there are features 
of the hard-copy form that are not available in the Electronic Form. 

7. Use of the singular or the plural in this Order should not be deemed a limitation, and the 
use of the singular should be construed to include, where appropriate, the plural; and vice 
versa. 

8. Use of a verb in the present or past tense in this Order should not be deemed a limitation, 
and the use of either the present or past tense should be construed to include both the 
present and past tense. 

Required Records 

For the period January 1, 2004:, to the present, unless otherwise specified, provide: 

1. All records relating to the Proposed Transaction. 

2. All records relating to any proposed or contemplated merger which is not the Proposed 
Transaction, directly or indirectly involving Lakeport or any other producer of Discount 
Beer. 



CANADA 

Date: 20070222 

Docket: T-325-07 
OTTAWA, Ontario, this 22nd day of February, 2007 

PRESENT: THE HONOURABLE MR. JUSTICE SIMON NOEL 

IN THE MATTER OF the Competition Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. C-34 (as amended); 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an inquiry under subparagraph 10(I)(b)(ii) of the 
Competition Act to review the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income 
Fund by Labatt Brewing Canada Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an ex parte Application by the Commissioner of 
Competition for the issuance of Orders requiring that certain persons produce certain 
records pursuant to paragraph l l(l)(b) of the Competition Act, and provide written 
returns of information pursuant to paragraph 11 (1)( c) of the Competition Act. 

BETvVEEN: 

THE COMJ\USSIONER OF CO.MPETITION 
Applicant 

- and-

TERESA CASCIOLI 
Respondent 

ORDER FOR THE PRODUCTION OF RECORDS 

UPON APPLICATION made the 21 51 day of February, 2007, by the Commissioner 
of Competition (1he "Commissioner") appointed under the Competition Act, for an 
Order pursuant to paragraphs 11 (1)(b) and l l(l)(c) of the Competition Act, and heard 
this day at the Federal Court, Ottawa, Ontario; 

AND UPON READING the affidavit of Paula Lajeunesse, swam on the 20tli day of 
February 2007 and filed wi1h Appendix "E", referred to there, and upon reading the 
draft Order filed; 



AND UPOI~ being satisfied fuat an inquiry is being made pursuant to section 10 of 
fue Act into fue proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by Labatt 
Brewing Company Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND ·uPON being satisfied that the requested records are relevant to the inquiry; 

1. THIS COURT ORDERS that pursuant to paragraph ll(l)(b) of the Act, the 
Respondent, by a duly aufuorized representative of the corporation, produce to 
the Commissioner or her authorized representative all records and other things 

· identified in Schedule A, attached; which are in the possession of or under the 
control of the company. 

2. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that in order to facilitate the handling 
and orderly maintenance of the records and to insure the accurate and 
expeditious return of records produced pursuant to this Order, the following 
procedures shall be observed: 

a) all records are to be produced in their entirety; 

b) where records exist only in paper format fuen records that are stapled 
or attached together in any manner are to remain attached; 

c) the records produced are to be either original records or certified true 
copies; 

d) fue records are to be organized chronologically, numbered 
consecutively at or near the bottom right comer and indexed to the 
questions to which they respond; 

e) all electronic records are to be produced as described below: 

all electronic records shall be provided on CD-ROM or diskette; 

database records shall be provided as a flat file, in a non-relational 
format; and 

email records and attachments shall be provided in either a text 
format compatible with any of the software applications mentioned 
above or in paper fonn; 

fJ in the event the electronic records cannot be delivered in the format(s) 
described above, they shall be provided in their existing format along 
with instructions and such other materials (including software) as are 
necessary for the retrieval and use of the records; and 



g) all electronic media (CD-ROM, diskettes etc.) shall be identified with 
a label describing the contents. 

3. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS 

a) that all records described in Schedule A are to be produced to the 
Commissioner at the following address: 

Competition Bureau 
Mergers Branch 
50 Victoria Street, 19th floor 
Gatineau, (Quebec) 
K.1AOC9 
Attention: Tammy Abed 

b) the person producing the records is to provide them under oath or solemn 
affirmation explaining that all records in its possession or .control were 
produced, and that the records produced are either original records or certified 
true copies; 

c) the production of records shall be made within 21 days of the date of service 
of this order; 

5. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that this Order may be served by 
means of facsimile machine or registered letter on the Respondent or on any 
other duly authorized representative of the Respondent, including the 
registered office. 

S. Noel 
Judge 
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SCHEDULE "A" 

RECORDS SPECIFIED TO BE PRODUCED PURSUANT TO s. ll(l)(b) 

Definitions 

For the Purpose ohhis Order, the term: 

"and" and "or" have both conjunctive and disjunctive meanings; 

"Discount Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Discount Brands by TBS; 

"Electronic Form" means, without restricting the generality of the term, computer text files such 
as Microsoft Word, Wordperfect, etc.; computer presentation files such as Microsoft Powerpoint; 
computer e-mail files; and computer spreadsheet and database files such as Microsoft Excel, 
Access, and Lotus 123; 

"Lakeport" includes Lakeport Brewing Limited Partnership, Lakeport Brewing Income Fund or 
its predecessors; 

"Proposed Transaction" means the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by 
Labatt Brewing Company Ltd.; 

"}.1erger" has the meaning of that term as defined in section 91 of the Competition Act; 

"Record" has the meaning of that term as defined in subsection 2(1) of the Competition Act; 

"Relating to" includes describing, containing, analysing, studying, reporting on, considering, 
setting forth, concerning, regarding or pertaining to, in whole or in part; 



Notice Concerning Records Already Provided 

Certain of the records hereinafter required may have been previously provided to tl:ie 
Commissioner. The Respondent is not required to produce a second copy of such records in 
response to this Order, provided that the Respondent: 

(i) identifies to the Commissioner's satisfaction any records in the possession of the 
Commissioner which are responsive to the Order, 

(ii) agrees that such records shall be deemed to have been provided to the 
Commissioner pursuant to this Order, and, 

(ii) receives confirmation from the Commissioner that the records are m the 
Commissioner's possession. 

Instructions 

I. Subsection 11 (I )(b) of the Competition Act allows for copies of records to be provided as 
long as they are certified by affidavit as "true copies." 

2. The Respondent should identify the records it produces with a number on each record it 
produces consecutively, beginning with the number 1. The numbers should appear in the 
lower right hand comer of each page, in a location that does not obscure any information 
on the record, preferably in a colour other than black. The records should be produced by 
each paragraph or subparagraph of this Order. Records responsive to each paragraph or 
subparagraph of the Order should be placed in a separate folder. The Folder should be 
marked with: 1) ilie name of the Respondent, 2) the date of the Order, and 3) the 
paragraph or subparagraph to which the enclosed records are responsive. Vihere a record 
is responsive to more than one paragraph or subparagraph, the Respondent must produce 
it only once. Such a record should be placed in the enclosure for the first paragraph or 
subparagraph to which it is responsive. The Respondent should note, in a separate log or 
otherwise, all paragraphs and subparagraphs to which the record responds. 

3. If any portion of any record is responsive to any other paragraph or subparagraph, then 
the entire record must be produced. If a record contains privileged material, the entire 
record shall be produced, with the privileged material redacted and recorded in the 
manner set forth in paragraph 4, outlined below. 

4. For each record or portion thereof withheld under a claim of privilege, the Respondent 
shall submit a sworn or certified statement from the Respondent's counsel, or a corporate 
officer, containing a statement of the basis upon which the privilege is claimed and 
identifying: 1) the paragraphs, and subparagraphs in this Order to which the record is 
responsive; 2) the withheld record by author, addressee, date, number of pages, and 
subject matter; 3) each person to whom the withheld material was sent; and 4) each 
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person to whom the withheld material or its contents, or any part thereof, was disclosed. 
Identify all persons by name, title, and address. The Respondent must preserve any record 
or part of a record withheld under a claim of privilege. 

5. Responsive records that in their original condition were stapled, clipped, or otherwise 
grouped together should be produced in such form. Records should not be shuffled or 
othenvise rearranged, but should be produced in the order in which they appear in the 
Respondent's files. 

6. If available, Records should be provided in an Electronic Form unless there are features 
of the hard-copy form that are not available in the Electronic Form. 

7. Use of the singular or the plural in this Order should not be deemed a limitation, and the 
use of the singular should be construed to include, where appropriate, the plural; and vice 
versa. 

8. Use of a verb in the present or past tense in this Order should not be deemed a limitation, 
and the use of either the present or past tense should be construed to include both the 
present and past tense. 

Required Records 

For the period Jarzuary 1, 2004, to tlze preserzt, urzless otherwise specified, provide: 

I. All records relating to the Proposed Transaction. 

2. All records relating to any proposed or contemplated merger which is not the Proposed 
Transaction, directly or indirectly involving Lakeport or any other producer of Discount 
B~ . 
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This is Exhibit "24" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 
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CANADA 

Date: 20070222 

Docket: T-325-07 
OTTAWA, Ontario, this 22nd day of February, 2007 

PRESENT: THE HONOURABLE MR. JUSTICE SIMON NOEL 

IN THE MATTER OF the Competition Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. C-34 (as amended); 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an inquiry under subparagraph JO(l)(b)(ii) of the 
Competition Act to review the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income 
Fund by Labatt Brewing Canada Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of tl1e Competition Act; 

AND IN THE l\1ATTER OF an ex parte Application by tl1e Commissioner of 
Competition for the issuance of Orders requiring that certain persons produce certain 
records pursuant to paragraph 11 (1 )(b) of the Competition Act, and provide written 
returns of information pursuant to paragraph l l(l)(c) of the Competition Act. 

BETWEEN: 

THE COMMISSIONER OF COMPETITION 
Applicant 

- and-

SLEEMAN BREWERIES LTD. 
Respondent 

ORDER FOR THE PRODUCTION OF RECORDS AND A WRITTEN 
RETURN OF INFORMATION 

UPON APPLICATION made the 21st day of February, 2007, by the Commissioner 
of Competition (the "Commissioner") appointed under the Competition Act, for an 
Order pursuant to paragraphs l l(l)(b) and 1 l(l)(c) of the Competition Act, and heard 
this day at the Federal Court, Ottawa, Ontario; 

A.ND UPON READING the affidavit of Paula Lajeunesse, sworn on the 20th day of 
February 2007 and filed with Appendix "A" and Appendix "B'', referred to there, and 
upon reading the draft Order filed; 



AND UPON being satisfied that an inquiry is being made pursuant to section 10 of 
the Act into the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by Labatt 
Brewing Company Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND UPON being satisfied that the requested records and information sought 
through the written returns are relevant to the inquiry; 

AND UPON being satisfied that the Respondent has or is likely to have information 
that is relevant to the Inquiry: 

1. THIS COURT ORDERS that pursuant to paragraph ll(l)(b) of the Act, the 
Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of the corporation, produce to 
the Commissioner or her authorized representative all records and other things 
identified in Schedule A, attached, which are in the possession of or under the 
control of the company. 

2. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that in order to facilitate the handling 
and orderly maintenance of the records and to insure the accurate and 
expeditious return of records produced pursuant to this Order, the following 
procedures shall be observed: 

a) all records are to be produced in their entirety; 

b) where records exist only in paper format then records that are stapled 
or attached together in any manner are to remain attached; 

c) the records produced are to be either original records or certified true 
copies; 

d) the records are to be organized chronologically, numbered 
consecutively at or near the bottom right comer and indexed to the 
questions to which they respond; 

e) all electronic records are to be produced as described below: 

all electronic records shall be provided on CD-ROM or diskette; 

database records shall be provided as a flat file, in a non-relational 
format; and 

email records and attachments shall be provided in either a text 
format compatible with any of the software applications mentioned 
above or in paper form; · 

f) in the event the electronic records canoot be delivered in the format( s) 
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described above, they shall be provided in their existing format along with 
instructions and such other materials (including software) as are necessary for the 
retrieval and use of the records; and 

g) all electronic media (CD-ROM, diskettes etc.) shall be identified with a label 
describing the contents. 

3. THIS COlJRT FORTHER ORDERS that pursuant to paragraph l l(l)(c) of the Act, 
the Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of the company, shall make and 
deliver to the Commissioner or her authorized representative a written return of 
information under oath or solemn affirmation in response to the questions set out in 
Schedule B, attached. 

4. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS 

a) that all records and written returns described in Schedules A and B are to be 
produced to the Commissioner at the following address: 

Competition Bureau 
Mergers Branch 
50 Victoria Street, 19th floor 
Gatineau, (Quebec) 
KlAOC9 
Attention: Tammy Abed 

b) the person producing the records and written return of information is to provide them 
under oath or solemn affirmation explaining that all records in its possession or control 
were produced, and that the records produced are either original records or certified true 
copies; 

c) the production of records and return of information shall be made within 21 days of the 
date of service of this order; 

5. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that this Order maybe served by means of 
facsimile machine or registered letter on the Respondent or on any other duly authorized 
representative of the Respondent, including the registered office. 

s. Noel 
Judge 



SCHEDULE "A" 

RECORDS SPECIFIED TO BE PRODUCED PURSUANT TO s. ll(l)(b) 

Definitions 

For the Purpose of this Order, the term: 

"and" and "or" have both conjunctive and disjunctive meanings; 

"Discount Segment" means that collection of beer brands presently identified as Discount 
Brands by TBS; 

"Discount Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Discount Brands by TBS; 

"Electronic Form" means, without restricting the generality of the term, computer text files such 
as Microsoft Word, Wordperfect, etc.; computer presentation files such as Microsoft Powerpoint; 
.computer e-mail files; and computer spreadsheet and database files such as Microsoft Excel, 
Access, and Lotus 123; 

"Imported Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Imported Brands by TBS; 

"Lakeport" includes Lakeport Brewing Limited Partnership, Lakeport Brewing Income Fund or 
its predecessors; 

"LCBO" means the Liquor Control Board of Ontario; 

"Premium/Imported Segment" means that collection of beer brands presently identified as 
Premium or Imported Brands by TBS; 

"Premium Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Premium Brands by TBS; 



"Price" includes price, quality, product choice, service, innovation or other dimensions of 
competition that buyers value; 

"Proposed Transaction" means the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by 
Labatt Brewing Company Ltd.; 

"Aferger" has the meaning of that term as defined in section 91 of the Competition Act; 

"MSRJ>" means the Minimum Social Reference Price for beer; 

"Record" has the meaning of that term as defined in subsection 2(1) of the Competition Act; 

"Relating to" includes describing, containing, analysing, studying, reporting on, considering, 
setting forth, concerning, regarding or pertaining to, in whole or in part; 

"TBS" means The Beer Store. 

Notice Concerning Records Already Provided 

Certain of the records hereinafter required may have been previously provided to the 
Commissioner. The Respondent is not required to produce a second copy of such records in 
response to this Order, provided that the Respondent: 

(i) identifies to the Commissioner's satisfaction any records in the possession of the 
Commissioner which are responsive to the Order, 

(ii) agrees that such records shall be deemed to have been provided to the 
Commissioner pursuant to this Order, and, 

(ii) receives confirmation from the Commissioner that the records are m the 
Commissioner's possession. 

Instructions 

I. Subsection 1 l(l)(b) of the Competition Act allows for copies ofrecords to be provided as 
long as they are certified by affidavit as "true copies." 

2. The Respondent should identify the records it produces with a number on each record it 
produces consecutively, beginning with the number 1. The numbers should appear in the 
lower right hand corner of each page, in a location that does not obscure any information 
on the record, preferably in a colour other than black. The records should be produced by 
each paragraph or subparagraph of this Order. Records responsive to each paragraph or 
subparagraph of the Order should be placed in a separate folder. The Folder should be 
marked with: I) the name of the Respondent, 2) the date of the Order, and 3) the 
paragraph or subparagraph to which the enclosed records are responsive. Where a record 
is responsive to more than one paragraph or subparagraph, the Respondent must produce 
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it only once. Such a record should be placed in the enclosure for the first paragraph or 
subparagraph to which it is responsive. The Respondent should note, in a separate log or 
otherwise, all paragraphs and subparagraphs to which the record responds. 

3. If any portion of any record is responsive to any other paragraph or subparagraph, then 
the entire record must be produced. If a record contains privileged material, the entire 
record shall be produced, with the privileged material redacted and recorded in the 
manner set forth in paragraph 4, outlined below. 

4. For each record or portion thereof withheld under a claim of privilege, the Respondent 
shall submit a sworn or certified statement from the Respondent's counsel, or a corporate 
officer, containing a statement of the basis upon which the privilege is claimed and 
identifying: 1) the paragraphs, and subparagraphs in this Order to which the record is 
responsive; 2) the withheld record by author, addressee, date, number of pages, and 
subject matter; 3) each person to whom the withheld material was sent; and 4) each 
person to whom the withheld material or its contents, or any part thereof, was disclosed. 
Identify all persons by name, title, and address. The Respondent must preserve any record 
or part of a record withheld under a claim of privilege. 

5. Responsive records that in their original condition were stapled, clipped, or otherwise 
grouped together should be produced in such form. Records should not be shuffled or 
otherwise rearranged, but should be produced in the order in which they appear in the 
Respondent's files. 

6. If available, Records should be provided in an Electronic Form unless there are features 
of the hard-copy form that are not available in the Electronic Form. 

7. Use of the singular or the plural in this Order should not be deemed a !imitation, and the 
use ofLlie singular should be construed to include, where appropriate, the plural; and vice 
versa. 

8. Use of a verb in the present or past tense in this Order should not be deemed a limitation, 
and the use of either the present or past tense should be construed to include both the 
present and past tense. 

9. All records to be provided relate only to the province of Ontario and only sales through 
TBS or the LCBO, except where otherwise noted. 



Required Records 

For the period January I, 2004, to tfze present, unless ot!zenvise specified, provide: 

1. All records relating to the Propos.ed Transaction. 

2. All records relating to any proposed or contemplated merger which is not the Proposed 
Transaction, directly or indirectly involving Lakeport or any other producer of Discount 
Beer. 

3. All records relating to competition among Discount Beer brands. For greater clarity this 
includes but is not limited to: 

a) assessments or discussions of the competitive strengths and weaknesses 
among and between Discount Beer brands; 

b) assessments or discussions of the reactions of brewers of Discount Beer to 
price changes in the Discount Segment; 

c) general assessments or discussions of the competitive environment i:Ji the 
Discount Segment; 

d) potential entrants into the Discount Segment that are not currently 
operating in the province of Ontario, including but not limited to Mountain 
Crest Brewing Company;· 

e) the effect that Lakeport has had on the expansion of the Discount 
Segment. 

4. All records relating to competition between the Discount Segment and the 
Premium\lmported Segment. For greater clarity this includes but is not limited to; 

a) assessments or discussions of the competitive strengths and weaknesses of 
Discount Beer compared to Premium and Imported Beer; 

b) assessments or discussions of the reactions of brewers of Discount Beer to 
price changes of Premium and Imported Beer Products and vice versa; 

c) assessments or discussions regarding the effect that the development and 
expansion of the Discount Segment has had on Premium Beer and 
Imported Beer prices. 

5. All records relating to the effect of volume-based excise tax reductions on the ability of 
brewers to enter or compete: 



6. All records relating to brewers increasing production after fuey reach fue 150,000 HL per 
year limit for the volume-based excise tax reductions as a means of gaining cost 
efficiencies. 

7. All records relating to the ccins.ideration of or the introduction of new brands in fue 
Discount Segment or to compete with brands in the Discount Segment. 

8. All summary records or reports relating to the setting of prices in the Discount Segment. 

9. All correspondence with the Government of Ontario related to the MSRP for beer. 

10. All correspondence with the Government of Ontario related to the tax treatment of 
Imported Beer. 

O'-' • 



SCHEDULE "B" 

RECORDS SPECIFIED TO BE PRODUCEDPURSUANT TO s. ll(l)(c) 

Definitions 

For the Purpose ofthis Order, the term: 

"and" and "or" have both conjunctive and disjunctive meanings; 

"TBS" means The Beer Store. 

Information Required 

For the period January 1, 2000, to the present, u11iess otherwise specified, please provide i11 
respect of your b11si11ess operatio11s: 

1. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing by SKU of beer for home consumption sales: 

a) bi-weekly TBS prices; 
b) bi-weekly sales volume. 

2. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing annual production capacity and packaging 
capacity separately for brewing operations in Ontario and nationally. 

3. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing by SKU of beer, the 

a) biweekly volume, in hectalitres of beer sold, through TBS, LCBO, and to 
licensees; 

b) biweekly revenue (net of PST and deposits) for beer sold through TBS, LCBO, 
and to licensees. 



4. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing annual costs (home consumption beer) for 
production (brewing and packaging), distribution (before TBS), TBS cost of service (for 
home consumption and licensee sales), LCBO cost of service, factory overhead, sales, 
and labour. 

5. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, for home consumption sales, showing annual excise 
tax (federal), basic fee (provincial), volume levy (provincial), and licensee fee. 
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This is Exhibit "25" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 



y'rf. ~7 5 t?5· 3/0 

JJf .en.er al <ITnur± 

CANADA 

Date: 20070222 

Docket: T-325-07 
OTTAWA, Ontario, this 22"d day of February, 2007 

PRESENT: THE HONOURABLE !VIR. JUSTICE SIMON NOEL 

IN THE MATTER OF the Competition Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. C-34 (as amended); 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an inquiry under subparagraph IO(l)(b)(ii) of the 
Competition Act to review the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income 
Fund by Labatt Brewing Canada Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an ex parte Application by the Co=issioner of 
Competition for the issuance of Orders requir'.ng that certain persons produce certain 
records pursuant to paragraph ll(l)(b) of the Competition Act, and provide written 
returns of information pursuant to paragraph l l(l)(c) of the Competition Act. 

BETWEEN: 

THE COMMISSIONER OF COMPETITION 

- and-

MOUNTAIN CREST BREWING CO. 
(Also known as LAKESHORE CREEK 
CRAFT BREWING COMPANY INC.) 

Applicant 

Respondent 

ORDER FOR THE PRODUCTION OF RECORDS AND A WRITTEN 
RETURN OF INFORMATION 

UPON APPLICATION made the 21st day of February, 2007, by the Commissioner 
of Competition (the "Commissioner") appointed under the Competition Act, for an 
Order pursuant to paragraphs ll(l)(b) and ll(l)(c) of the Competition Act, and heard 
this day at the Federal Court, Ottawa, Ontario; 



AND UPON READING the affidavit of Paula Lajeunesse, sworn on the 20th day of 
February 2007 and filed with Appendix "A" and Appendix "B", referred to there, and 
upon reading the draft Order filed; 

AND UPON being satisfied that an inquiry is being made pursuant to section I 0 of 
the Act into the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by Labatt 
Brewing Company Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND UPON being satisfied that the requested records and information sought 
through the written returns' are relevant to the inquiry; 

AND UPON being satisfied that the Respondent has or is likely to have information 
that iS relevant to the Inquiry: 

I. THIS COURT ORDERS that pursuant to paragraph l l(l)(b) of the Act, the 
Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of the corporation, produce to 
the Commissioner or her authorized representative all records and other things 
identified in Schedule A, attached, which are in the possession of or under the 
control of the company. · 

2. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERs that in order to facilitate the handling 
and orderly maintenance of the records and to insure the accurate· and 
expeditious return of records produced pursuant to this Order, the following 
procedures shall be observed: 

·a) all records are to be produced in their entirety; 

b) where records ·exist only in paper format then records that are stapled 
or attached together in any manner are to remain attached; 

c) the records produced are to be either original records or certified true 
copies; 

· d) the records are to be organized chronologically, numbered 
consecutively at or near the bottom right corner and indexed to the 
questions to which they respond; 

e) all electronic records are to be produced as described below: 

all electronic records shall be provided on CD-ROM or diskette; 

database records shall be provided as a flat file, in a non-relational 
format; and 

email records and attachments shall be provided in either a text 
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format compatible with any of the software applications mentioned above or 
in paper form; 

f) in the event the electronic records cannot be delivered in the format(s) 
described above, they shall be provided in their existing format along with 
instructions and such other materials (including software) as are necessary for the 
retrieval and use of the records; and 

g) all electronic media (CD-ROM, diskettes etc.) shall be identified with a label 
describing the contents. 

3. · THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that pursuant to paragraph ll(l)(c) of the Act, 
the Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of the company, shall make and 
deliver to the Commissioner or her _authorized representative a written return of 
information under oath or solemn affirmation in response to the questions set out in 
Schedule B, attached. 

4. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS 

a) that all records and written returns described in Schedules A and B are to be 
produced to the Commissioner at the following address: 

Competition Bureau 
Mergers Branch 
50 Victoria Street, 19th floor 
Gatineau, (Quebec) 
KJAOC9 
Attention: Tammy Abed 

b) the person producing the records and written return of information is to provide them 
under oath or solemn affirmation explaining that all records in its possession or control 
were produced, and that the records produced are either original records or certified true 
copies; 

c) the production of records and return of information shall be made within 21 days of the 
date of service of this order; 

5. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that this Order may be served by means of 
facsimile machine or registered letter on the Respondent or on any other duly authorized 
representative of the Respondent, including the registered office. 

S. Noel 
Judge 

J1z. 
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SCHEDULE "A" 

RECORDS SPECIFIED TO BE PRODUCED PURSUANT TO s. ll(l)(b) 

Definitions 

For the Purpose ofthis Order, the term: 

"and" and "or" have both conjunctive and disjunctive meanings;. 

"Discount Segment" means that collection of beer brands presently identified as Discount 
Brands by TBS; 

"Discount Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Discount Brands by TBS; 

"Electronic Form" means, without restricting the generality of the term, computer text files such 
as Microsoft Word, Wordperfect, etc.; computer presentation files such as Microsoft Powerpoint; 
computer e-mail files; and computer spreadsheet and database files such as Microsoft Excel, 
Access, and Lotus 123; 

"Imported Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Imported Brands by TBS; 

"Lakeport" includes Lakeport Brewing Limited Partnership, Lakeport Brewing Income Fund or 
its predecessors; 

"LCBO" means the Liquor Control Board of Ontario; 

"Premium/Imported Segment" means that collection of beer brands presently identified as 
Premium or Imported Brands by TBS; 

"Premium Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Premium Brands by TBS; 



"Price" includes price, quality, product choke, service, innovation or other dimensions of 
competition that buyers value; 

"Proposed Transaction" means the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by 
Labatt Brewing Company Ltd.; 

"Merger" has the meaning of that term as defined in section 91 of the Competition Act; 

"MSRP" means the Minimum Social Reference Price for beer; 

"Record" has the meaning of that term as defined in subsection 2(1) of the Competition Act; 

"Relating to" includes describing, containing, analysing, studying, reporting on, considering, 
setting forth, concerning, regarding or pertaining to, in whole or in part; 

"TBS" means The Beer Store. 

Notice Concerning Records Already Provided 

Certain of the records hereinafter required may have been previously provided to the 
Commissioner. The Respondent is not required to produce a second copy of such records in 
response to this Order, provided that the Respondent: 

(i) identifies to the Commissioner's satisfaction any records in the possession of the 
Co=issioner which are responsive to the Order, 

(ii) agrees that such records shall be deemed to have been provided to the 
Commissioner pursuant to this Order, and, 

(ii) receives confirmation from the Commissioner that the records are m the 
Commissioner's possession. 

Instructions 

1. Subsection l l(l)(b) of the Competition Act allows for copies of records to be provided as 
long as they are certified by affidavit as "true copies." 

2. The Respondent should identify the records it produces with a number on each record it 
produces· consecutively, beginning with the number 1. The numbers should appear in the 
lower right hand corner of each page, in a location that does not obscure any information 
on the record, preferably in a colour other than black. The records should be produced by 
each paragraph or subparagraph of this Order. Records responsive to each paragraph or 
subparagraph of the Order should be placed in a separate folder. The Folder should be 
marked with: l)the name of the Respondent, 2) the date of the Order, and 3) the 
paragraph or subparagraph to which the enclosed records are responsive. Where a record 
is responsive to more than one paragraph or subparagraph, the Respondent must produce 



it only once. Such a record should be placed in the enclosure for the first paragraph or 
subparagraph to which it is responsive. The Respondent should note, in a separate log or 
otherwise, all paragraphs and subparagraphs to which the record responds. 

3. If any portion of any record is responsive to any other paragraph or subparagraph, then 
the entire record must be produced. If a record contains privileged material, the entire 
record shall be produced, with the privileged material redacted and recorded in the 
manner set forth in paragraph 4, outlined below. 

4. For each record or portion thereof withheld under a claim of privilege, the Respondent 
shall submit a sworn or certified statement from the Respondent's counsel, or a corporate 
officer, containing a statement of the basis upon which the privilege is claimed and 
identifying: 1) the paragraphs, and subparagraphs in this Order to which the record is 
responsive; 2) the withheld record by author, addressee, date, number of pages, and 
subject matter; 3) each person to whom the withheld material was sent; and 4) each 
person to whom the withheld material or its contents, or any part thereof, was disclosed. 
Identify all persons by name, title, and address .. Tue Respondent must preserve any record 
or part of a record withheld under a claim of privilege. 

5. Responsive records that in their original condition were stapled, clipped, or othern~se 
grouped together should be produced in such form. Records should not be shuffled or 
otherwise rearranged, but should be produced in the order in which they appear in the 
Respondent's files. 

6. If available, Records should be provided in an Electronic Form unless there are features 
of the hard-copy form that are not available in the Electronic Form. 

7. Use of the singular or the plural in this Order should not be deemed a limitation, and tl1e 
use of tlle singular should be construed to include, where appropriate, the plural; and vice 
versa. 

8. Use of a verb in the present or past tense in this Order should not be deemed a limitation, 
and the use of either the present or past tense should be construed to include botll tlle 
present and past tense. 

9. All records to be provided relate only to the province of Ontario and only sales through 
TBS or the LCBO, except where otllerwise noted. 



Required Records 

For the period January 1, 2004, to the present, unless otherwise specified, provide: 

1. All records relating to the Proposed Transaction. 

2. All records relating to any proposed or contemplated merger which is not the Proposed 
Transaction, directly or indirectly involving Lakeport or any other producer of Discount 
Beer. 

3. All records relating to competition among Discount Beer brands. For greater clarity this 
includes but is not limited to: 

a) assessments or discussions of the competitive strengths and weaknesses 
among and between Discount Beer brands; 

b) assessments or discussions of the reactions of brewers of Discount Beer to 
price changes in the Discount Segment; 

c) general assessments or discussions of the competitive environment in the 
Discount Segrilent; 

d) potential entrants into the Discount Segment that are not currently 
operating in the province of Ontario, including but not limited to Mountain 
Crest Brewing Company; 

e) the effect that Lakeport has had on the expansion of the Discount 
Segment. 

4. All records relating to competition between the Discount Segment and the 
Premium\Imported Segment. For greater clarity this includes but is not limited to; 

a) assessments or discussions of the competitive strengths and weaknesses of 
Discount Beer compared to Prenlium and Imported Beer; 

b) assessments or discussions of the reactions of brewers of Discount Beer to 
price changes of Premium and Imported Beer Products and vice versa; 

c) assessments or discussions regarding the effect that the development and 
expansion of the Discount Segment has had on Premium Beer and 
Imported Beer prices. 

5. All records relating to the effect of volume-based excise tax reductions on the ability of 
brewers to enter or compete. 
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6. All records relating to brewers increasing production after they reach the 150,000 BL per 
year limit for the volume-based excise tax reductions as a means of gaining cost 
efficiencies. 

7. All records relating to the consideration of or the introduction of new brands in the 
Discount Segment or to compete with brands in the Discount Segment. 

8. All summary records or reports relating to the setting of prices in the Discount Segment. 

9. All correspondence with the Government of Ontario related to the MSRP for beer. 

10. All correspondence with the Government of Ontario related to the tax treatment of 
Imported Beer. 
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SCHEDULE "B" 

. RECORDS SPECIFIED TO BE PRODUCEDPURSUANT TO s. ll(l)(e) 

Definitions 

For the Purpose of this Order, the term: 

"and" and "or" have both conjunctive and disjunctive meanings; 

"TBS" means The Beer Store. 

Information Required 

For the period January 1, 2000, to the present, unless otherwise specified, please provide in 
respect of your business operations: 

1. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing by SK.U of beer for home consumption sales: 

a) bi-weekly TBS prices; 
b) bi-weekly sales volume. 

2. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing annual production capacity and packaging 
capacity separately for brewing operations in Ontario and nationally. 

3. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing by SKU of beer, the 

a) biweekly volume, in hectalitres of beer sold, through TBS, LCBO, and to 
licensees; 

b) biweekly revenue (net of PST and deposits) for beer sold through TBS, LCBO, 
and to licensees. 
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4. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, shov.<ing annual costs (home consumption beer) for 
production (brev.<ing and packaging), distribution (before TBS), TBS cost of service (for 
home consumption and licensee sales), LCBO cost of service, factory overhead, sales, 
and labour. 

5. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, for home consumption sales, showing annual excise 
tax (federal), basic fee (provincial), volume levy (provincial), and licensee fee. 
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the Affidavit of 
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Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 
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CANADA 

Date: 20070222 

Docket: T-325-07 
.OTTAWA, Ontario, this 22"d day of February, 2007 

PRESENT: THE HONOURABLE MR. JUSTICE SIMON NOEL 

IN THE MATTER OF the Competition Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. C-34 (as amended); 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an inquiry under subparagraph lO(l)(b)(ii) of the 
Competition Act to review the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income 
Fund by Labatt Brewing Canada Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an ex parte Application by the Commissioner of 
Competition for the issuance of Orders requiring that certain persons produce certain 
records pursuant to paragraph 11 (1 )(b) of the Competition Act, and provide written 
returns of information pursuant to paragraph 11 (1 )( c) of the Competition Act. 

BETWEEN: 

THE COM1\1ISSIONER OF COMPETITION 
Applicant 

- and-

LAKEPORT BREWING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

Respondent 

ORDER FOR THE PRODUCTION OF RECORDS AND A WRITTEN 
RETURN OF INFORMATION 

UPON APPLICATION made the 21st day of February, 2007, by the Commissioner 
of Competition (the "Commissioner'') appointed under the Competition Act, for an 
Order pursuant to paragraphs ll(l)(b) and ll(l)(c) of the Competition Act, and heard 
this day at the Federal Court, Ottawa, Ontario; 

AND UPON READING the affidavit of Paula Lajeunesse, sworn on the 201h day of 
February 2007 and filed with Appendix "A" and Appendix "B'', referred to there, and 



upon reading the draft Order filed; 

AND UPON being satisfied that an inquiry is being made pursuant to section l 0 of 
the Act into the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewfug Income Fund by Labatt 

. Brewing Company Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND UPON being satisfied that the requested records and information sought 
through the vni.tten returns are relevant to the inquiry; 

AND UPON being satisfied that the Respondent has or is likely to have information 
that is relevant to the Inquiry: 

1. THIS COURT ORDERS that pursuant to paragraph l l(l)(b) of the Act, the 
Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of the corporation, produce to 
the Commissioner or her authorized representative all records and other things 
identified in Schedule A, attached, which are in the possession of or under the 
control of the company. 

2. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that in order to facilitate the handling 
and orderly maintenance of the records and to insure the accurate and 
expeditious return of records produced pursuant to this Order, the following 
procedures shall be observed: 

a) all records are to be produced in their entirety; 

b) where records exist only in paper format then records that are stapled 
or attached together in any manner are to remain attached; 

c) the records produced are to be either original records or certified true 
copies; 

d) the records are to be organized chronologically, numbered 
consecutively at or near the bottom right corner and indexed to the 
questions ~o which they respond; 

e) all electronic records are to be produced as described below: 

all electronic records shall be provided on CD-ROM or diskette; 

database records shall be provided as a flat file, ill a non-relational 
format; and 

email records and attachments shall be provided in either a text 
format compatible with any of the software applications mentioned 
above or in paper form; 



f) in the event the electronic records cannot be delivered in the format(s) 
described above, they shall be provided in their existing format along 
with instructions and such other materials (including software) as are 
necessary for the retrieval and use of the records; and 

g) all electronic media (CD-ROM, diskettes etc.) shall be identified with 
a label describing the contents. 

3. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that pursuant to paragraph l l(l)(c) of 
the Act, the Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of the company, 
shall malce and deliver to the Commissioner or her authorized representative a 
written return of information under oath or solemn affirmation in response to 

·the questions s.et out in Schedule B, attached. 

4. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS 

a) that all records and written returns described in Schedules A and B are to be 
produced to the Commissioner at the following address: 

Competition Bureau 
Mergers Branch 
50 Victoria Street, 19th floor 
Gatineau, (Quebec) 
KlAOC9 
Attention: Tammy Abed 

b) the person producing the records and written return of information is to 
provide them under oath or solemn affirmation explaining that all records in 
its possession or control were produced, and that the records produced are 
either original records or certified true copies; 

c) the productiori of records and return of information shall be made within 21 
days of the date of service ofthis order; 

5. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that this Order may be served by 
means of facsimile machine or registered letter on the Respondent or on any 
other duly authorized representative of the Respondent, including the 
registered office. 

s. Noel 
Judge 



SCHEDULE "A" 

RECORDS SPECIFIED TO BE PRODUCED PURSUANT TO s. 1 l(l)(b) 

Definitions 

For the Purpose of this Order, the term: 

"and" and "or" have both conjunctive and disjunctive meanings; 

"Discount Segment" means that collection of beer brands presently identified as Discount 
Brands by TBS; 

"Discount Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Discount Brands by TBS; 

"Electronic Form" means, without restricting the generality of the form, computer text files such 
as Microsoft Word, Wordperfect, etc.; computer presentation files such as Microsoft Powerpoint; 
.computer e-mail files; and computer spreadsheet and database files such as Microsoft Excel, 
Access, and Lotus l 23; 

"Imported Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Imported Brands by TBS; 

"Lakeport" includes Lakeport Brewing Limited Partnership, Lakeport Brewing Income Fund or 
its predecessors; 

"LCBO" means fue Liquor Control Board of Ontario; 

"Premium/Imported Segment" means that collection of beer brands presently identified as 
Premium or Imported Brands by TBS; 

"Premium Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Premium Brands by TBS; 



"Price" includes price, quality, product choice, service, innovation or other dimensions of 
competition that buyers value; 

"Proposed Transaction" means the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by 
Labatt Brewing Company Ltd.; 

"J..{erger" has the meaning of that term as defined in section 91 of the Competition Act; 

"MSRl'" means the Minimum Social Reference Price for beer; 

"Record" has the meaning of that term as defined in subsection 2(1) of the Competition Act; 

"Relating to" includes describing, containing, analysing, studying, reporting on, considering, 
setting forth, concerning, regarding or pertaining to, in whole or in part; 

"TBS" means The Beer Store. 

Notice Concerning Records Already Provided 

Certain of the records hereinafter required may have been previously provided to the 
Commissioner. The Respondent is not required to produce a second copy of such records in 
response to this Order, provided that the Respondent: 

(i) identifies to the Commissioner's satisfaction any records in the possession of the 
Conunissioner which are responsive to the Order, 

(ii) agrees that such records shall be deemed to have been provided to the 
Conunissioner pursuant to this Order, and, 

(ii) receives confirmation from the Conunissioner that the records are m the 
Conunissioner' s possession. 

Instructions 

I. Subsection l l(l)(b) of the Competition Act allows for copies ofrecords to be provided as 
long as they are certified by affidavit as "true copies." 

2. The Respondent should identify the records it produces with a number on each record it 
produces consecutively, beginning with the number 1. The numbers should appear in the 
lower right hand comer of each page, in a location that does not obscure any information 
on the record, preferably in a colour other than black. The records should be produced by 
each paragraph or subparagraph of this Order. Records responsive to each paragraph or 
subparagraph of the Order should be placed in a separate folder. The Folder should be 
marked with: 1) the name of the Respondent, 2) the date of the Order, and 3) the 
paragraph or subparagraph to which the enclosed records are responsive. Wliere a record 
is responsive to more than one paragraph or subparagraph, the Respondent must produce 



it only once. Such a record should be placed in the enclosure for the first paragraph or 
subparagraph to which it is responsive. The Respondent should note, in a separate log or 
otherwise, all paragraphs and subparagraphs to which the record responds. 

3. If any portion of any record is responsive to any other paragraph or subparagraph, then 
the entire record must be produced. If a record contains privileged material, the entire 
record shall be produced, with the privileged material redacted and recorded in the 
manner set forth in paragraph 4, outlined below. 

4. For each record or portion thereof withheld under a claim of privilege, the Respondent 
shall submit a sworn or certified statement from the Respondent's counsel, or a corporate 
officer, containing a statement of the basis upon which the privilege is claimed and 
identifying: I) the paragraphs, and subparagrapbs in this Order to which the record is 
responsive; 2) the withheld record by author, addressee, date, number of pages, and 
subject matter; 3) each person to whom the withheld material was sent; and 4) each 
person to whom the withheld material or its contents, or any part thereof, was disclosed. 
Identify all persons by name, title, and address. The Respondent must preserve any record 
or part of a record withheld under a claim of privilege. 

5. Responsive records that in their original condition were stapled, clipped, or otherwise 
grouped together should be produced in such form. Records should not be shuffled or 
otherwise rearranged, but should be produced in the order in which they appear in the 
Respondent's files. 

6. If available, Records should be provided in an Electronic Form unless there are features 
of the hard-copy form that are not available in the Electronic Form. 

7. Use of the singular or the plural in this Order should not be deemed a limitation, and the 
use of the singular should be construed to include, where appropriate, the plural; and vice 
versa. 

8. Use of a verb in the present or past tense in this Order should not be deemed a limitation, 
and the use of either the present or past tense should be construed to include both the 
present and past tense. 

9. All records to be provided relate only to the province of Ontario and only sales through 
TBS or the LCBO, except where otherwise noted. 



Required Records 

For the period January 1, 2004, to the present, unless otherwise specified, provide: 

1. All records relating to the Proposed Transaction. 

2. All records relating to any proposed or contemplated merger which is not the Proposed 
Transaction, directly or indirectly involving Lakeport·or any other producer of Discount 
Beer. 

3. All records relating to competition among Discount Beer brands. For greater clarity this 
includes but is not limited to: 

a) assessments or discussions of the competitive strengths and wealmesses 
among and between Discount Beer brands; 

b) assessments or discussions of the reactions of brewers of Discount Beer to 
price changes in the Discount Segment; 

c) general assessments or discussions of the competitive environment in the 
Discount Segment; 

d) potential entrants into the Discount Segment that are not currently 
operating in the province of Ontario, including but not limited to Mountain 
Crest Brewing Company; 

e) the effect that Lakeport has had on the expansion of the Discount 
Segment. 

4. All records relating to competition between the Discount Segment and the 
Premium\hnported Segment. For greater clarity this includes but is not limited to; 

a) assessments or discussions of the competitive strengths and wealmesses of 
Discount Beer compared to Premium and Imported Beer; 

b) assessments or discussions of the reactions of brewers of Discount Beer to 
price changes of Premium and Imported Beer Products and vice versa; 

c) assessments or discussions regarding the effect that the development and 
expansion of the Discount Segment has had on Premium Beer and 
Imported Beer prices. 

5. All records relating to the effect of volume-based excise tax reductions on the ability of 
brewers to enter or compete. 



6. All records relating to brewers increasing production after they reach the 150,000 HL per 
year limit for the volume-based excise tax reductions as a means of gaining cost 
efficiencies. 

7. All records relating to the consideration of or the introduction of new brands in the 
Discount Segment or to compete with brands in the Discount Segment. 

8. All summary records or reports relating to the setting of prices in the Discount Segment. 

9. All correspondence with the Government of Ontario related to the MSRP for beer. 

l 0. All correspondence with the Government of Ontario related to the tax treatment of 
Imported Beer. 



SCHEDULE "B" 

RECORDS SPECIFIED TO BE PRODUCED PURSUANT TO s. l l(l)(c) 

.·. : .>.:;.,;(:: · l\r~f.i~~·;~~~~?~µ'.i.'.f~:.i{ti,~l~;~~yt~ri,~·~~'.~·~~fhi~~A6~{ ·. / ~. ~:· .. . c 

Fair~i~ ~a·le~ff~!'4 rJ ~li~-~f~~~ .. (;~ri ;,ffi~~~::~#~~~·~.::~S:'oji~:c~%;"Ji~~lfo~ A°~f:Ariy-perscm 

Definitions 

For the Purpose ofthis Order, the term: 

"and" and "or" have both conjunctive and disjunctive meanings; 

"TBS" means The J=?eer Store. 

Information Required . 

For tlze period January 1, 2000, to the prese11t, u1Z!ess othenvise specified, please provide i11 
respect of your busilless operations: 

1. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing by SKU of beer for home consumption sales: 

a) bi-weekly TBS prices; 
b) bi-weekly sales volume. 

2. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing annual production capacity and packaging 
capacity separately for brewing operations in Ontario and nationally. 

3. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing by SKU of beer, the 

a) biweekly volume, in hectalitres of beer sold, through TBS, LCBO, and to 
licensees; 

b) biweekly revenue (net of PST and deposits) for beer sold through TBS, LCBO, 
and to licensees. 



4. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing annual costs (home consumption beer) for 
production (brewing and packaging), distribution (before TBS), TBS cost of service (for 
home consumption and licensee sales), LCBO cost of service, factory overhead, sales, 
and labour. 

5. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, for home consumption sales, showing annual excise 
tax (federal), basic fee (provincial), volume levy (provincial), and licensee fee. 
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CANADA 

Date: 20070222 

Docket: T-325-07 
OTTAWA, Ontario, this 22"d day of February, 2007 

PRESENT: THE HONOURABLE MR. JUSTICE SIMON NOEL 

IN THE MATTER OF the Competition Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. C-34 (as amended); 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an inquiry under subparagraph lO(l)(b)(ii) of the 
Competition Act to review the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income 
Fund by Labatt Brewing Canada Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an ex parte Application by the Commissioner of 
Competition for the issuance of Orders requiring that certain persons produce certain 
records pursuant to paragraph 11 (1 )(b) of the Competition Act, and provide written 
returns of information pursuant to paragraph 11 (1 )( c) of the Competition Act. 

BETWEEN: 

THE COMMISSIONER OF COMPETITION 
Applicant 

- and-

BIG ROCK BREWERY LTD. 

Respondent 

ORDER FOR THE PRODUCTION OF RECORDS AND A WRITTEN 
RETURN OF INFORMATION 

UPON APPLICATION made the 21" day of February, 2007, by the Commissioner 
of Competition (the "Commissioner'') appointed under the Competition Act, for an 
Order pursuant to paragraphs l l(l)(b) and l l(l)(c) of the Competition Act, and heard 
this day at the Federal Court, Ottawa, Ontario; 

AND UPON READING the affidavit of Paula Lajeunesse, sworn on the 20th day of 
February 2007 and filed with Appendix "A" and Appendix "B", referred to there, and 



upon reading the draft Order filed; 

AND UPON being satisfied that an inquiry is being made pursuant to section 10 of 
the Act into the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by Labatt 
Brewing Company Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND UPON being satisfied that the requested records and information sought 
through the written returns are relevant to the inquiry; 

AND UPON being satisfied that the Respondent has or is likely to have information 
that is relevant to the Inquiry: 

1. THIS COURT ORDERS that pursuant to paragraph 11 (1 )(b) of the Act, the 
Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of the corporation, produce to 
the Cornrnissioner or her authorized representative all records and other things 
identified in Schedule A, attached, which are in the possession of or under the 
control of the company. 

2. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that in order to facilitate the handling 
and orderly maintenance of the records and to insure the accurate and 
expeditious return of records produced pursuant to this Order, the following 
procedures shall be observed: 

a) all records are.to be produced in· their entirety; 

b) where records exist only in paper format then records that are stapled 
or attached together in any manner are to remain attached; 

c) the records produced are to be either original records or certified true 
copies; 

d) the records are to be organized chronologically, numbered 
consecutively at or near the bottom right corner and indexed to the 
questions to which they respond; 

e) all electronic records are to be produced as described below: 

all electronic records shall be provided on CD-ROM or diskette; 

database records shall be provided as a flat file, in a non-relational 
format; and 

email records and attachments shall be provided in either a text 
format compatible with any of the software applications mentioned 
above or in paper form; 



f) _ in the event the electronic records cannot be delivered in the format(s) 
described above, they shall be provided in their existing format along 
with instructions and such other materials (including software) as are 
necessary for the retrieval and use of the records; and 

g) all electronic media (CD-ROM, diskettes etc.) shall be identified with 
a label describing the contents. 

3. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that pursuant to paragraph 1 l(l)(c) of 
the Act, the Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of the company, 
shall make and deliver to the Commissioner or her authorized representative a 
written return of information under oath or solemn affirmation in response to 
the questions set out in Schedule B, attached. 

'4. TRIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS 

a) that all records and written returns described in Schedules A and B are to be 
produced to the Commissioner at the following address: 

Competition Bureau 
Mergers Branch 
50 Victoria Street, 19th floor 
Gatineau, (Quebec) 
KlAOC9 
Attention: Tammy Abed 

b) the person producing the records and written return of information is to 
provide them under oath or solemn affirmation explaining that all records in 
its possession or control were produced, and that the records produced are 
either original records or certified true copies; 

c) the production of records and return of information shall be made within 21 
days of the date of service of this order; 

5. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that this Order may be served by 
means of facsimile machine or registered letter on the Respondent or on any 
other duly authorized representative of the Respondent, including the 
registered office. 

S. Noel 
Judge 



SCHEDULE "A" 

RECORDS SPECIFIED TO BE PRODUCED PURSUANT TO s. ll(l)(b) 

Definitions 

For the Purpose of this Order, the term: 

"and" and "or" have both conjunctive and disjunctive meanings; 

"Discount Segment" means that collection of beer brands presently identified as Discount 
Brands by TBS; 

"Discount Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Discount Brands by TBS; 

"Electronic Form" means, without restricting the generality of the term, computer text files such 
as Microsoft Word, Wordperfect, etc.; computer presentation files such as Microsoft Powerpoint; 
. computer e-mail files; and computer spreadsheet and database files such as Microsoft Excel, 
Access, and Lotus 123; 

"Imported Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Imported Brands by TBS; 

"Lakeport" includes Lakeport Brewing Limited Partnership, Lakeport Brewing Income Fund or 
its predecessors; 

"LCBO" means the Liquor Control Board of Ontario; 

"Premium/Imported Segment" means that collection of beer brands presently identified as 
Premium or Imported Brands by TBS; 

"Premium Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Premium Brands by TBS; 

]37 



"Price" includes price, quality, product choice, servJce, innovation or other dimensions of 
competition that buyers value; 

"Proposed Transaction" means the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by 
Labatt Brewing Company Ltd.; 

"Merger" has the meaning of that term as defined in section 91 of the Competition Act; 

"MSRP" means the Minimum Social Reference Price for beer; 

"Record" has the meaning of that term as defined in subsection 2(1) of the Competition Act; 

"Relating to" includes describing, containing, analysing, studying, reporting on, considering, 
setting forth, concerning, regarding or pertaining to, in whole or in part; 

"TBS" mea.'1S The Beer Store. 

Notice Concerning Records Already Provided 

Certain of the records hereinafter required may have · been previously provided to the 
Commissioner. The Respondent is not required to produce a second copy of such records in 
response to this Order, provided that the Respondent: 

(i) identifies to the Commissioner's satisfaction any records in the possession of the 
Commissioner which are responsive to the Order, 

(ii) agrees that such records shall be deemed to have been provided to the 
Commissioner pursuant to this Order, and, 

(ii) receives confirmation from the Commissioner that the records are m the 
Commissioner's possession. 

Instructions 

1. Subsection 1 l(l)(b) of the Competition Act allows for copies of records to be provided as 
long as they are certified by affidavit as "true copies." 

2. The Respondent should identify the records it produces with a number on each record it 
produces consecutively, beginning with the number 1. The numbers should appear in the 
lower right hand comer of each page, in a location that does not obscure any information 
on the record, preferably in a colour other than black. The records should be produced by 
each paragraph or subparagraph of this Order. Records responsive to each paragraph or 
subparagraph of the Order should be placed in a separate folder. The Folder should be 
marked with: 1) the name of the Respondent, 2) the date of the Order, and 3) the 
paragraph or subparagraph to which the enclosed records are responsive. Where a record 
is responsive to more than one paragraph or subparagraph, the Respondent must produce 



it only once. Such a record should be placed in the enclosure for the first paragraph or 
subparagraph to which it is responsive. The Respondent should note, in a separate log or 
otherwise, all paragraphs and subparagraphs to which the record responds. 

3. If any portion of any record is responsive to any other paragraph or subparagraph, then 
the entire record must be produced. If a record contains privileged material, the entire 
record shall be produced, with the privileged material redacted and recorded in the 
manner set forth in paragraph 4, outlined below. 

4. For each record or portion thereof withheld under a claim of privilege, the Respondent 
shall submit a sworn or certified statement from the Respondent's counsel, or a corporate 
officer, containing a statement of the basis upon which the privilege is claimed and 
identifying: 1) the paragraphs, and subparagraphs in this Order to which the record is 
responsive; 2) the withheld record by author, addressee, date, number of pages, and 
subject matter; 3) each person to whom the withheld material was sent; and 4) each 
person to whom the withheld material or its contents, or any part thereof, was disclosed. 
Identify all persons by name, title, and address. The Respondent must preserve any record 
or part of a record withheld under a claim of privilege. 

5. Responsive records that in their original condition were stapled, clipped, or otherwise 
grouped together should be produced in such form. Records should not be shuffled or 
otherwise rearranged, but should be produced in the order in which they appear in the 
Respondent's files. 

6. If available, Records should be provided in an Electronic Form unless there are features 
of the hard-copy form that are not available in the Electronic Form. 

7. Use of the singular or the plural in this Order should not be deemed a limitation, and the 
use of the singular should be construed to include, where appropriate, the plural; and vice 
versa. 

8. Use of a verb in the present or past tense in this Order should not be deemed a limitation, 
and the use of either the present or past tense should be construed to include both the 
present and past tense. 

9. All records to be provided relate only to the province of Ontario and only sales through 
TBS or the LCBO, except where otherwise noted. 



Required Records 

For the period January 1, 2004, to the prese11t, zmless otlzenvise specified, provide: 

1. All records relating to the Proposed Transaction. 

2. All records relating to any proposed or contemplated merger which is not the Proposed 
Transaction, directly or indirectly involving Lakeport or any other producer of Discount 
Beer. 

3. All records relating to competition among Discount Beer brands. For greater clarity this 
includes but is not limited to: 

a) assessments or discussions of the competitive strengths and weaknesses 
among and between Discount Beer brands; 

b) assessments or discussions of the reactions of brewers of Discount Beer to 
price changes in the Discount Segment; 

c) general assessments or discussions of the competitive environment in the 
Discount Segment; 

d) · potential entrants into the Discount Segment that are not currently 
operating in the province of Ontario, including but not limited to Mountain 
Crest Brewing Company; 

e) the effect that Lakeport has bad on the expansion of the Discount 
Segment. 

4. All records relating to competition between the Discount Segment and the 
Premium\Irnported Segment. For greater clarity this includes but is not limited to; 

a) assessments or discussions of the competitive strengths and weaknesses of 
Discount Beer compared to Premium and Imported Beer; 

b) assessments or discussions of the reactions of brewers of Discount Beer to 
price changes of Premium and Imported Beer Products and vice versa; 

c) assessments or discussions regarding the effect that the development and 
expansion of the Discount Segment has had on Premium Beer and 
Imported Beer prices. 

5. All records relating to the effect of volume-based excise tax reductions on the ability of 
brewers to enter or compete. 



6. All records relating to brewers increasing production after they reach the 150,000 HL per 
year limit for the volume-based excise tax reductions as a means of gaining cost 
efficiencies. 

7. All records relating to the consideration of or the introduction of new brands in the 
Discount Segment or to compete with brands in the Discount Segment. 

8. All summary records or reports relating to the setting of prices in the Discount Segment. 

9. All correspondence with the Government of Ontario related to the MSRP for beer. 

l 0. .AJ! correspondence with the Government of Ontario related to the tax treatment of 
Imported Beer. 



SCHEDULE "B" 

RECORDS SPECIFIED TO BE PRODUCEDPURSUANT TO s. 1 l(l)(c) 

Definitions 

For the Purpose ofthis Order, the term: 

"and" and "or" have both conjunctive and disjunctive meanings; 

"TBS" means The Beer Store. 

Inforination Required 

For tfze period Ja11uary 1, 2000, to the present, unless othenvise specified, please provide i11 
respect of your business operatio11s: 

1. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing by SKU of beer for home consumption sales: 

a) bi-weekly TBS prices; 
b) bi-weekly sales volume. 

2. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing annual production capacity and packaging 
capacity separately for brewing operations in Ontario and nationally. 

3. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing by SKU of beer, the 

a) biweekly volume, in hectalitres of beer sold, through TBS, LCBO, and to 
licensees; 

b) biweekly revenue (net of PST and deposits) for beer sold through TBS, LCBO, 
and to licensees. 



4. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing annual costs (home consumption beer) for 
production (brewing and packaging), distribution (before TBS), TBS cost of service (for 
home consumption and licensee sales), LCBO cost of service, factory overhead, sales, 
and labour. 

5. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, for home consumption sales, showing annual excise 
tax (federal), basic fee (provincial), volume levy (provincial), and licensee fee. 
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CANADA 

Date: 20070222 

Docket: T-325-07 
OTTAWA, Ontario, this 22"d day of February, 2007 

PRESENT: THE HONOURABLE MR. JUSTICE SllVION NOEL 

IN THE l\'.IATTER OF the Competition Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. C-34 (as a..>nended); 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an inquiry under subparagraph IO(l)(b)(ii) of the 
Competition Act to review the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income 
Fund by Labatt Brewing Canada Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND IN THE l\1ATTER OF an ex parte Application by the Commissioner of 
Competition for the issuance of Orders requiring that certain persons produce certain 
records pursuant to paragraph ll(l)(b) of the Competition Act, and provide written 
retlirns of information pursuant to paragraph 11 (1 )( c) of fue Competition Act. 

BETWEEN: 

THE COMMISSIONER OF COMPETITION 
Applicant 

- and-

MOOSEHEAD BREWERIES LIMITED 

Respondent 

ORDER FOR THE PRODUCTION OF RECORDS AND A vVRITTEN 
RETURN OF INFORMATION 

UPON APPLICATION made the 21st day of February, 2007, by the Commissioner 
of Competition (the "Commissioner") appointed under the Competition Act, for an 
Order pursuant to paragraphs ll(l)(b) and ll(l)(c) of the Competition Act, and heard 
this day at the Federal Court, Ottawa, Ontario; 

AND UPON READING the affidavit of Paula Lajeunesse, sworn on fue 20th day of 
February 2007 and filed with Appendix "A" and Appendix "B", referred to there, and 



upon reading the draft Order filed; 

AND UPON being satisfied that an inquiry is being made pursuant to section 10 of 
the Act into the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by Labatt 
Brewing Company Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND UPON being satisfied that the requested records and information sought 
through the written returns are relevant to the· inquiry; 

AND UPON being satisfied that the Respondent has or is likely to have information 
that is relevant to the Inquiry: 

l. THIS COURT ORDERS that pursuant to paragraph ll(l)(b) of the Act, the 
Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of the corporation, produce to 
the Commissioner or her authorized representative all records and other things 
identified in Schedule A, ·attached, which are in the possession of or under the 
control of the company. 

2. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that in order to facilitate the handling 
and orderly maintenance of the records and to insure the accurate and 
expeditious return of records produced pursuant to this Order, the following 
procedures shall be observed: 

a) all records are to be produced in their entirety; 

b) where records exist only in paper format then records that are stapled 
or attached together in any manner are to remain attached; 

c) the records produced are to be either original records or certified true 
copies; 

d) the records are to be organized chronologicaily, numbered 
consecutively at or near the bottom right comer and indexed to the 
questions to which they respond; 

e) all electromc records are to be produced as described below: 

all electronic records shall be provided on CD-ROM or diskette; 

database records shall be provided as a flat file, in a non-relational 
format; and 

email records and attachments shall be provided in either a text 
format compatible with any of the software applications mentioned 
above or in paper form; 



f) in the event the electronic records cannot be delivered in the format(s) 
described above, they shall be provided in their existing format along 
with instructions and such other materials (including software) as are 
necessary for the retrieval and use of the records; and 

g) all electronic media (CD-ROM, diskettes etc.) shall be identified with 
a label describing the contents. 

3. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that pursuant to paragraph l l(l)(c) of 
the Act, the Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of the company, 
shall make and deliver to the Commissioner or her authorized representative a 
written return of information under oath or solemn affirmation in response to 
the questions set out in Schedule B, attached. 

4. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS 

a) that all records and written returns described in Schedules A and Bare to be 
produced to the Commissioner at the following address: 

Competition Bureau 
Mergers Branch 
56 Victoria Street, 19th floor 
Gatineau, (Quebec) 
KlAOC9 
Attention: Tammy Abed 

b) the person producing the records and ·written return of information is to 
provide them under oath or solemn affirmation explaining that all records in 
its possession or control were produced, and that the records produced are 
either original records or certified true copies; 

c) the production of records and return of information shall be made within 21 
days of the date of service of tlris order; 

5. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that tlris Order may be served by 
means of facsimile machine or registered letter on the Respondent or on any 
other duly authorized representative of the Respondent, including the 
registered office. 

s. Noel 
Judge 



SCHEDULE "A" 

RECORDS SPECIFIED TO BE PRODUCED PURSUANT TO s. ll(l)(b) 

Definitions 

For the Purpose of this Order, the term: 

"and" and "or" have both conjunctive and disjunctive meanings; 

"Discount Segment" means that collection of beer brands presently identified as Discount 
Brands by TBS; 

"Discount Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Discount Brands by TBS; 

"Electronic Form" means, without restricting the generality of the term, computer text files such 
as Microsoft Word, Wordperfect, etc.; computer presentation files such as Microsoft Powerpoint; 
_computer e-mail :files; and computer spreadsheet and database files such as Microsoft Excel, 
Access, and Lotus 123; 

"Imported Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Imported Brands by TBS; 

"Lakeport" includes Lakeport Brewing Limited Partnership, Lakeport Brewing Income Fund or 
its predecessors; 

"LCBO" means the Liquor Control Board of Ontario; 

"Premium/Imported Segment" means that collection of beer brands presently identified as 
Premium or Imported Brands by TBS; 

"Premium Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Premium Brands by TBS; 



"Price" includes price, quality, product choice, service, innovation or other dimensions of 
competition that buyers value; 

"Proposed Transaction" means the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by 
Labatt Brewing Company Ltd.; 

"Merger" has the meaning of that term as defined in section 91 of the Competition Act; 

"lvISRP" means the Minimum Social Reference Price for beer; 

"Record" has the meaning of that term as defined in subsection 2(1) of the Competition Act; 

"Relating to" includes describing, containing, analysing, studying, reporting on, considering, 
setting forth, concerning, regarding or pertaining to, in whole or in part; 

"TBS" means The Beer Store. 

Notice Concerning Records Already Provided 

Certain of the records hereinafter required . may have been previously provided to the 
Commissioner. The Respondent is not required to produce a second copy of such records in 
response to this Order, provided that the Respondent: 

(i) identifies to the Commissioner's satisfaction any records in the. possession of the 
Commissioner which are responsive fo the Order, 

(ii) · agrees that such records shall be deemed to have been provided to the 
Commissioner pursuant to this Order, and, 

(ii) receives confirmation from the Commissioner that the records are ID the 
Commissioner's possession. 

Instructions 

1. · Subsection 11 (1 )(b) of the Competition Act allows for copies of records to be provided as 
long as they are certified by affidavit as "true copies." 

2. The Respondent should identify the records it produces with a number on each record it 
produces consecutively, beginning with the number 1. The numbers should appear in the 
lower right hand corner of each page, in a location that does not obscure any information 
on the record, preferably in a colour other than black. The records should be produced by 
each paragraph or subparagraph of this Order. Records responsive to each paragraph or 
subparagraph of the Order should be placed in a separate folder. The Folder should be 
marked with: 1) the name of the Respondent, 2) the date of the Order, and 3) the 
paragraph or subparagraph to which the enclosed records are responsive. \Vhere a record 
is responsive to more than one paragraph or subparagraph, the Respondent must produce 



it only once. Such a record should be placed in the enclosure for the first paragraph or 
subparagraph to which it is responsive. The Respondent should note, in a separate log or 
otherwise, all paragraphs and subparagraphs to which the record responds. 

3. If any portion of any record is responsive to any other paragraph or subparagraph, then 
the entire record must be produced. If a record contains privileged material, the entire 
record shall be produced, with the privileged material redacted and recorded in the 
manner set forth in paragraph 4, outlined below. 

4. For each record or portion thereof withheld under a claim of privilege, the Respondent 
shall submit a sworn or certified statement from the Respondent's counsel, or a corporate 
officer, containing a statement of the basis upon which the privilege is claimed and 
identifying: I) the paragraphs, and subparagraphs in this Order to which the record is 
responsive; 2) the withheld record by author, addressee, date, number of pages, and 
subject matter; 3) each person to whom the withheld material was sent; and 4) each 
person to whom the withheld material or its contents, or any part thereof, was disclosed. 
Identify all persons by name, title, and address .. The Respondent must preserve any record 
or part of a record withheld under a claim of privilege. 

5. Responsive records that in their original condition were stapled, clipped, or otherwise 
grouped together should be produced in such form. Records should not be shuffled or 

· otherwise rearranged, but should be produced in the order in which they appear in the 
Respondent's files. 

6. If available, Records should be provided in an Electronic Form unless there are features 
of the hard-copy form that are not available in the Electronic Form. 

7. Use of the singular or the plural in this Order should not be deemed a limitation, and the 
use of the singular should be construed to include, where appropriate, the plural; and vice 
versa. 

8. Use of a verb in the present or past tense in this Order should not be deemed a limitation, 
and the use of either the present or past tense should be construed to include both the 
present and past tense. · 

9. All records to be provided relate only to the province of Ontario and only sales through 
TBS or the LCBO, except where otherwise noted. · 



Required Records 

For the period January 1, 2004, to the prese11t, unle.ss otherwise specified, provide: 

1. All records relating to the Proposed Transaction. 

2. All records relating to any proposed or contemplated merger which is not the Proposed 
Transaction, directly or indirectly involving Lakeport or any other producer of Discount 
Beer. 

3. All records relating to competitio.n among Discount Beer brands. For greater clarity this 
includes but is not limited to: 

a) assessments or discussions of the competitive strengths and weaknesses 
among and between Discount Beer brands; 

b) assessments or discussions of the reactions of brewers of Discount Beer to 
price changes in the Discount Segment; 

c) general assessments or discussions of the competitive environment in the 
Discount Segment; 

d) potential entrants into the Discount Segment that are not currently 
operating in the province of Ontario, including but not limited to Mountain 
Crest Brewing Company; 

e) the effect that Lakeport has had on the expansion of the Discount 
Segment. 

4. All records relating to competition between the Discount Segment and the 
Premium\Imported Segment. For greater clarity this includes but is not limited to; 

a) assessments or discussions of the competitive strengths and weaknesses of 
Discount Beer compared to Premium and Imported Beer; 

b) assessments or discussions of the reactions of brewers of Discount Beer to 
price changes of Premium and Imported Beer Products and vice versa; 

c) assessments or discussions regarding the effect that the development and 
expansion of the Discount Segment has had on Premium Beer and 
Imported Beer prices. 

5. All records relating to the effect of volume-based excise tax reductions on the ability of 
brewers to enter or compete. 



6. All records relating to brewers increasing production after they reach the 150,000 HL per 
year limit for the volume-based excise tax reductions as a means of gaining cost 
efficiencies. 

7. All records relating to the consideration of or the introduction of new brands in the 
Discount Segment or to compete with brands in the Discount Segment. 

8. All summary records or reports relating to the setting of prices in the Discount Segment. 

9. All correspondence with the Government of Ontario related to the MSRP for beer. 

10. All correspondence with the Government of Ontario related to the ta.x treatment of 
Imported Beer. 
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SCHEDULE "B" · 

RECORDS SPECIFIED TO BE PRODUCEDPURSUANT TO s. Il(l)(c) 

Definitions 

For the Purpose of this Order, the term: 

"and" and "or" have both conjunctive and disjunctive meanings; 

"TBS" means The Beer Store. 

Information Required 

For the period January 1, 2000, to the present, unless otherwise specified, please provide in 
respect of your busi11ess operations: 

1. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing by SKU of beer for home consumption sales: 

a) bi-weekly TBS prices; 
b) bi-weekly sales volume. 

2. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing annual production capacity and packaging 
capacity separately for brewing operations in Ontario and nationally. 

3. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing by SKU of beer, the 

a) biweekly volume, in hectalitres of beer sold, through TBS, LCBO, and to 
licensees; 

b) biweekly revenue (net of PST and deposits) for beer sold through TBS, LCBO, 
and to licensees. 



4. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing annual costs (home consumption beer) for 
production (brewing and packaging), distribution (before TBS), TBS cost of service (for 
home consumption and licensee sales), LCBO cost of service, factory overhead, sales, 
and labour. 

5. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, for home consumption sales, showing annual excise 
tax (federal), basic fee (provincial), volume levy (provincial), and licensee fee. 
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Jff .eb:.eral C!lrrurl: 

CANADA 

Date: 20070222 

Docket: T-325-07 
OTTA 'VA, Ontario, this 22"d day of February, 2007 

PRESENT: THE HONOURABLE MR. JUSTICE SIMON NOEL 

IN THE MATTER OF the Competition Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. C-34 (as amended); 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an inquiry under subparagraph lO(l)(b)(ii) of the 
Competition Act to review the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income 
Fund by Labatt Brewing Canada Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an ex parte Application by the Commissioner of 
Competition for the issuance of Orders requiring that certain persons produce certain 
records pursuant to paragraph l l(l)(b) of the Competition Act, and provide written 
returns of information pursuant to paragraph l l(l)(c) of the Competition Act. 

BETWEEN: 

THE COM1\1ISSIONER OF COMPETITION 
Applicant 

- and-

MOLSON CANADA 2005 

Respondent 

ORDER FOR THE PRODUCTION OF RECORDS AND A WRITTEN 
RETURN OF INFORMATION 

UPON APPLICATION made the 21" day of February, 2007, by the Commissioner 
of Competition (the "Commissioner'') appointed under the Competition Act, for an 
Order pursuant to paragraphs l l(l)(b) and l l(l)(c) of the Competition Act, and heard 
this day at the Federal Court, Ottawa, Ontario; · 

AND UPON READING the affidavit of Paula Lajeunesse, swom on the 20th day of 
February 2007 and filed with Appendix "A" and Appendix "B", referred to there, and 



upon reading the draft Order filed;· 

AND UPON being satisfied that an inquiry is being made pursuant to section l 0 of 
the Act into the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by Labatt 
Brewing Company Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND UPON being satisfied that the requested records and information sought 
through the written returns are relevant to the inquiry; 

AND UPON being satisfied that the Respondent has or is likely to have information 
that is relevant to the Inquiry: 

1. THIS COURT ORDERS that pursuant to paragraph l l(l)(b) of the Act, the 
Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of the corporation, produce to 
the Commissioner or her authorized representative all records and other things 
identified in Schedule A, attached, which are in the possession of or under the 
control of the company. 

2. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that in order to facilitate t.'le handling 
and orderly maintenance of the records and to insure the accurate a:b.d 
expeditious return of records produced pursuant to this Order, the following 
procedures shall be observed: · 

a) all records are to be produced in their entirety; 

b) where records exist only in paper format then records that are stapled 
or attached together in any manner are to remain attached; 

c) the records produced are to be either original records or certified true 
copies; 

d) the records are to be. organized chronologically, numbered 
consecutively at or near the bottom right corner and indexed to the 
questions to which fuey respond; 

e) all electronic records are to be produced as described below: 

all electronic records shall be provided on CD-ROM or diskette; 

database records shall be provided as a flat file, in a non-relational 
format; and 

email records and attachments shall be provided in either a text 
format compatible with any of the software applications mentioned 
above or in paper form; 



f) in the event the electronic records cannot be delivered in the format( s) 
described above, they shall be provided in their existing format along 
with instructions and such other materials (including software) as are 
necessary for the retrieval and use of the records; and 

g) all electronic media (CD-ROM, diskettes etc.) shall be identified with 
a label describing the contents. 

3. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that pursuant to paragraph ll(l)(c) of' 
the Act, the Respondent, by a duly authorized representative of the company, 
shall make and deliver to the Commissioner or her authorized representative a 
written rehLrn of information under oat..1-i or so!ew..n affirmation in response to 
the questions set out in Schedule B, attached. 

4. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS 

a) that all records and written returns described in Schedules A and B are to be 
produced to the Commissioner at the following address: 

Competition Bureau 
Mergers Branch 
50 Victoria Street, 19th floor 
Gatineau, (Quebec) · 
KIAOC9 
Attention: Tammy Abed 

b) the person producing the records and written return of information is to 
provide them under oath or solemn affirmation explaining that all records in 
its possession or control were produced, and that the records produced are 
either original records or certified true copies; 

c) the production of records and return of information shall be made within 21 
days of the date of service of this order; 

5. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that this Order may be served by 
means of facsimile machine or registered letter on li'ie Respondent or on any 
other duly authorized representative of the Respondent, including the 
registered office. 

s. Noel 
Judge 



SCHEDULE "A" 

RECORDS SPECIFIED TO BE PRODUCED PURSUANT TO s. ll(l)(b) 

Definitions 

For the Purpose of this Order, the term: 

"and" and "or" have both conjunctive and disjunctive meanings; 

"Discount Segment" means that collection of beer brands presently identified as Discount 
Brands by TBS; 

"Discount Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Discount Brands by TBS; 

"Electronic Form" means, without restricting the generality of the term, computer text files such 
as Microsoft Word, Wordperfect, etc.; computer presentation files such as Microsoft Powerpoint; 
.computer e-mail files; and computer spreadsheet and database files such as Microsoft Excel, 
Access, and Lotus 123; 

"Imported Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Imported Brands by TBS; 

"Lakeport" includes Lakeport Brewing Limited Partnership, Lakeport Brewing Income Fund or 
its predecessors; 

"LCBO" means the Liquor Control Board of Ontario; 

"Premium/Imported Segment" means that collection of beer brands presently identified as 
Premium or Imported Brands by TBS; 

"Premium Beer" means those beer brands presently identified as Premium Brands by TBS; 



"Price" includes price, quality, product choice, servrce, innovation or other dimensions of 
competition that buyers value; 

"Proposed Transaction" means the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by 
Labatt Brewing Company Ltd.; 

"Merger" has the meaning of that term as defined in section 91 of the Competition Act; 

"MSRP" means the Minimum Social Reference Price for beer; 

"Record" has the meaning of that term as defined in subsection 2(1) of the Competition Act; 

"Relating lo" includes describing, containing, analysing, studying, reporting on, considering, 
setting forth, concerning, regarding or pertaining to, in whole or in part; 

"TBS" means The Beer Store. 

Notice Concerning Records Already Provided 

Certain of the records hereinafter required may have been previously provided to the 
Commissioner. The Respondent is not required to produce a second copy of such records in 
response to this Order, provided that the Respondent: 

(i) identifies to the Commissioner's satisfaction any records in the possession of the 
Commissioner which are responsive to the Order, 

(ii) agrees that such records shall be deemed to have been provided to the 
Commissioner pursuant to this Order, and, 

(ii) receives confirmation from the Commissioner that the records are m the 
Commissioner's possession. 

Instructions 

1. Subsection l l(l)(b) of the Competition Act allows for copies of records to be provided as 
long as they are certified by affidavit as "true copies." 

2. The Respondent should identify the records it produces with a number on each record it 
produces consecutively, beginning with the number 1. The numbers should appear in the 
lower right hand corner of each page, in a location that does not obscure any information 
on the record, preferably in a colour other than black. The records should be produced by 
each paragraph or subparagraph ofthis Order. Records responsive to each paragraph or 
subparagraph of the Order should be placed in a separate folder. The Folder should be 
marked with: 1) the name of the Respondent, 2) the date of the Order, and 3) the 
paragraph or subparagraph to which the enclosed records are responsive. Where a record 
is responsive to more than one paragraph or subparagraph, the Respondent must produce 



it only once. Such a record should be placed in the enclosure for the first paragraph or 
subparagraph to which it is responsive. The Respondent should note, in a separate log or 
otherwise, all paragraphs and subparagraphs to which the record responds. 

3. If any portion of any record is responsive to any other paragraph or subparagraph, then 
the entire record must be produced. If a record contains privileged material, the entire 
record shall be produced, with the privileged material redacted and recorded in the 
manner set forth in paragraph 4, outlined below. 

4. For each record or portion thereof withheld under a claim of privilege, the Respondent 
shall submit a sworn or certified statement from the Respondent's counsel, or a corporate 
officer, containing a statement of the basis upon which the privilege is claimed and 
identifying: 1) the paragraphs, and subparagraphs in t.llls Order to which the record is 
responsive; 2) the withheld record by author, addressee, date, number of pages, and 
subject matter; 3) each person to whom the withheld material was sent; and 4) each 
person to whom the withheld material or its contents, or any part thereof, was disclosed. 
Identify all persons by name, title, and address . .The Respondent must preserve any record 
or part of a record withheld under a claim of privilege. 

5. Responsive records that in their original condition were stapled, clipped, or otherwise 
grouped together should be produced in such form. Records should not be shuffled or 
otherwise rearranged, but should be produced in the order in which they appear in the 
Respondent's files. 

6. If available, Records should be provided in an Electronic Form unless there are features 
of the hard-copy form that are not available in the Electronic Form. 

7. Use of the singular or the plural in this Order should not be deemed a limitation, and the 
use of the singular should be construed to include, where appropriate, the plural; and vice 
versa. 

8. Use of a verb in the present or past tense in this Order should not be deemed a limitation, 
and the use of either the present or past tense should be construed to include both the 
present and past tense. 

9. All records to be provided relate only to the province of Ontario and only sales through 
TBS or the LCBO, except where otherwise noted. 



Required Records 

For the period Ja11uary 1, 2004, to the prese11t, u11less otherwise specified, provide: 

1. .All records relating !O the Proposed Transaction. 

2: All records relating to any proposed or contemplated merger which is not the Proposed 
Transaction, directly or indirectly involving Lakeport or any other producer of Discount 
Beer. 

3. All records relating to competition among Discount Beer brands. For greater clarity this 
includes but is not limited to: 

a) assessments or discussions of the competitive strengths and weaknesses 
among and between Discount Beer brands; 

b) assessments or discussions of the reactions of brewers of Discount Beer to 
price changes in the Discount Segment; 

c) general assessments or discussions of the competitive environment in the 
Discount Segment; 

d) potential entrants into the Discount Segment that are not currently 
operating in the province of Ontario, including but not limited to Mountain 
Crest Brewing Company; 

e) the effect that Lakeport has had on the expansion of the Discount 
·Segment. 

4. All records relating to competition between the Discount Segment and the 
Premium\Imported Segment. For greater clarity this includes but is not limited to; 

a) assessments or discussions of the competitive strengths and weaknesses of 
Discount Beer compared to Premium and Imported Beer; 

b) assessments or discussions of the reactions of brewers of Discount Beer to 
price changes of Premium and Imported Beer Products and vice versa; 

c) assessments or discussions regarding the effect that the development and 
expansion of the Discount Segment has had on Premium Beer and 
Imported Beer prices. 

5. All records relating to the effect of volume-based excise tax reductions on the ability of 
brewers to enter or compete. 



6. All records relating to brewers increasing production after they reach the 150,000 HL per 
year limit for the volume-based excise tax reductions as a means of gaining cost 
efficiencies. 

7. All records relating to the consideration of or the introduction of new brands in the 
Discount Segment or to compete with brands in the Discount Segment. 

8. All summary records or reports relating to the setting of prices in the Discount Segment. 

9. All correspondence with the Government of Ontario related to the MSRP for beer. 

10. All correspondence with the Government of Ontario related to the tax treatment of 
Imported Beer. 
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SCHEDULE "B" 

RECORDS SPECIFIED TO BE PRODUCED PURSUANT TO s. ll(l)(c) 

Definitions 

For the Purpose ofthis Order, the term: 

"and" and "or" have both conjunctive and disjunctive meanings; 

"TBS" means The Beer Store. 

Information Required 

For tlze period January 1, 2000, to the present, unless otlzerwise'specified, please provide in 
respect of your business operations: 

1. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing by SKU of beer for home consumption sales: 

a) bi-weekly TBS prices; 
b) bi-weekly sales volUIDe. 

2. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing annual production capacity and packaging 
capacity separately for brewing operations in Ontario and nationally. 

3. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing by SKU of beer, the 

a) biweekly volUIDe, in hectalitres of beer sold, through TBS, LCBO, and to 
licensees; 

b) biweekly revenue (net of PST and deposits) for beer sold through TBS, LCBO, 
and to licensees. 



4. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, showing annual costs (home consumption beer) for 
production (brewing and packaging), distribution (before TBS), TBS cost of service (for 
home consumption and licensee sales), LCBO cost of service, factory overhead, sales, 
and labour. 

5. A spreadsheet, in Electronic Form, for home consumption sales, showing annual excise 
tax (federal), basic fee (provincial), volume levy (provincial), and licensee fee. 

37~ 



21317939.I 

This is Exhibit "30" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23'd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 



S. 11 orders (Affidavit) 

GARNHAM-SEQUEIRA, HAZEL 

From: Racine, Linda: #LEG [Racine.Linda@cb-bc.gc.ca] 

Friday, February 23, 2007 8:48 AM Sent: 

To: FACEY, BRIAN 

Cc: Levine, Robert: #LEG 

Subject: S. 11 orders (Affidavit) 

Attachments: Affidavit of Paula Lajeunesse.pdf 

As requested, please find attached a copy of Paula Lajeunesse's affidavit. 

«Affidavit of Paula Lajeunesse.pdf» 
Linda Racine 

Linda Racine 
Section du droit de la concurrence/ Competition Law Di\'ision 

Edifice Concorde d'lndustrie Camicb. 

280, rue Alben, IOe <!1age 

Onawa (Ontario) 

KL.\ OH5 

TCJ: {613) 954·0858 

Fax: {613) 954-0964 

Racinc.Linda@:bc-cb.gc.ca 

Page 1of1 

Le prtisenl message et tourcs !es piCcesjointes qui l'accompagnent peu\'ent contenir de /'information confidcntielle ou prortigde deJtinCe uniquement ti la personne 011 
a l'entitC a laquelle elle est adressCe. Toure diffi1sion, distn"bwion, copie ou autre action co11cenwnt son contenu par 11m: mllre personne que son destinatnire est 
strictement interdit. Si vous ave= rep1 ce message parerreur, veuilfe= m'en informer immidiatemenl iz l'adresse ci-dessus el /'effacer. Jderci. 

nds message and any accompanying attachments may contain confidential or pdvi!eged information llmt is intended only for the iise of the individual or entity to 
whom it is addressed. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or action taken in reliance on the colllents of this communication by anyone other than the imended 
recipient is stricly prohibited. lfyou hm•e received this communication in error, please notify me immediately at the abot·e email address and delete the email. 11mnk 
)'Oii. 

212612007 



Court File No.: T-

FEDERAL COURT 

IN THE MATIER OF the Competition Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. C-34 (as amended); 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an inquiry under subparagraph lO(l)(b)(ii) of the Competition Act 
to review the proposed acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund by Labatt Brewing Canada 
Ltd., pursuant to section 92 of the Competition Act; 

AND IN THE MA TIER OF an ex parte Application by the Commissioner of Competition for 
the issuance of Orders requiring that certain persons produce certain records pursuant to 
paragraph 11 {1 )(b) of the Competition Act and provide written returns of information pursuant to 
paragraph l l(l)(c) of the Competition Act. 

BETWEEN: 

THE COMMISSIONER OF COMPETITION 

-and-

Parties named in the Schedule, herein attached 

AFFIDAVIT OF PAULA LAJEUNESSE 
Sworn on February 20, 2007 

Applicant 

Respondents 

I, PAULA LAJEUNESSE, of the City of Ottawa, in the Province of Ontario, make oath and say 

as follows: 

1. I am a Competition Law Officer in the Mergers Branch, Competition Bureau, and I am an 

authorized representative of the Commissioner of Competition (the "Commissioner'') for 

the purpose of this Application made pursuant to paragraphs l l(l)(b) and l l(l)(c) of the 
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Competition Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. C-34 (as amended) (the "Competition Act"). 

2. I am a case officer involved in the review by the Commissioner of the proposed 

acquisition of Lakeport Brewing Income Fund ("Lakeport") by Labatt Brewing Canada 

Ltd. ("Labatt") (the "Proposed Acquisition"}, and as such I have knowledge of the matters 

set out in this affidavit except that which has been obtained upon information and belief 

and where so stated, I believe that information to be true. 

The Proposed Acquisition 

3. On February 1, 2007, Lakeport and Labatt publicly announced the Proposed Acquisition. 

Labatt intends to acquire all of the outstanding units of Lakeport. Lakeport owns an 

approximate 80% interest in Lakeport Brewing Limited Partnership ("Lakeport 

Brewing"). Lakeport Brewing is a brewer of nine proprietary types of beer which compete 

as lower-priced alternatives to regular beer brands of other market participants. According 

to public reports Lakeport Brewing is the third largest beer company in the Province of 

Ontario. 

4. Labatt is indirectly controlled by InBev S.A./N.V. ("InBev"). InBev is a publicly traded 

company based in Leuven, Belgium. According to InBev's 2005 Annual Report, Labatt is 

the second largest beer company in Canada, with a 41 % precent share of the Canadian 

market. 

5. Lakeport Brewing and Labatt are direct competitors in the Province of Ontario. 

6. The Proposed Acquisition consists of an unsolicited takeover (the "Offer") by Labatt of 

Lakeport. Lakeport's Board of Directors unanimously recommended that unitholders 

accept the Offer. 
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7. In a separate agreement, Labatt has agreed to acquire, and Roseto Inc. and Teresa Cascioli 

("Cascioli"), have agreed to sell, the remaining approximate 20% interest in Lakeport 

Brewing currently held by Roseto Inc. and Cascioli, in her personal capacity. 

The Respondents 

8. The Respondents are companies, listed in the attached Schedule, which are 

engaged in the business of producing, distributing, selling and/or marketing beer in the 

Province of Ontario or hold equity interests, directly or indirectly, in Lakeport Brewing. 

The Commissioner's Investigation 

9. The Commissioner is conducting a review of the likely competitive implications of the 

Proposed Acquisition with respect to the sale and marketing of beer in the Province of 

Ontario. 

10. Since the public announcement of the Proposed Acquisition, an investigative team of 

competition law officers, economists and counsel have been engaged in the analysis of 

the consequences that the Proposed Acquisition is likely to have on competition. 

11. On February 12, 2007, Labatt supplied the Commissioner with the prescribed long 

form information pursuant to paragraph 114 of the Competition Act and section 17 

of the Notifiable Transactions Regulations, SOR/87-348, as amended. Lakeport supplied 

its filing on February 13, 2007. 

12. Pursuant to section 123 of the Competition Act, the Acquirer cannot close the Proposed 

Acquisition until the applicable 42 day waiting period has elapsed, which in respect to the 

Proposed Acquisition ends on March 27, 2007. 
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13. On the basis of information and records received in the context of the examination of the 

Proposed Acquisition, as well as the Bureau's knowledge and information obtained from 

public sources, industry participants and experts in the course of examining other 

mergers in the beer industry, the Commissioner has concluded that she has reason to 

believe that grounds exist for the making of an order under section 92 of the Competition 

Act. Accordingly, an inquiry into the Proposed Acquisition was commenced by the 

Commissioner on February 15, 2007, pursuant to subparagraph lO(l)(b)(ii) of the 

Competition Act. 

Reasons for Seeking Orders 

14. The Commissioner requires information from the Respondents in order to further assess 

whether the Proposed Acquisition will result, or is likely to result, in a substantial 

lessening or prevention of competition through the unilateral exercise of market power or 

in coordination with other market participants, with respect to the sale and marketing of 

beer in the Province of Ontario. 

15. The information that the Commissioner seeks to obtain through this Application is 

essential for the review of the Proposed Acquisition. In order to assess the competitive 

effects of the Proposed Acquisition, the Commissioner requires detailed information and 

records with respect to, among other things, the degree of competition between the 

parties to the Proposed Acquisition in the relevant markets as well as regarding the extent 

' to which competition would remain in these markets ifthe Proposed Acquisition were to 

proceed. 

16. In order to assess the competitive effects of the Proposed Acquisition, the Commissioner 

also requires detailed information concerning the Proposed Acquisition and the business 

operations of the Respondents. This information will assist the Commissioner in 

determining the state of competition in the markets. 

4 
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17. Specifically, the information sought by the Commissioner from Labatt Brewing Company 

Ltd., Lakeport Brewing Limited Partnership, Molson Canada 2005, Sleeman Breweries 

Ltd., Brick Brewing Co. Ltd., Moosehead Breweries Ltd., Mountain Crest Brewing Co. 

also known as Lakeshore Creek Craft Brewing Company hie., and Big Rock Brewery Ltd. 

(collectively, the "Brewers") is contained in Appendix A and B of my affidavit. The 

information sought by the Commissioner from Brewers Retail Inc. is contained in 

Appendix C and D of my affidavit. As seen from these affidavits, the nature of the beer 

retailing business is such that it has been asked the same questions as those found in 

Appendix A and Appendix B except for the last 3 questions of Appendix A and the last 4 

questions of Appendix B. The Commissioner believes that the responses to those 

questions from the Brewers will be sufficient for the purposes of her inquiry. The 

information sought by the Commissioner from Roseto Inc. and Cascioli is contained in 

Appendix E of my affidavit. With respect to Roseto Inc., that company is not involved in 

the production or distribution of beer. Rather, it is wholly-owned by Cascioli, the Chair 

and Chief Executive officer of Lakeport, and holds, along with Cascioli in her personal 

capacity, an approximate 20% interest in Lakeport Brewing. Accordingly, only the 

records and information requested in Appendix E are relevant to that firm and Cascioli. 

18. Copies of some of the records referred to in Appendix A and B of my affidavit may have 

been provided to the Commissioner in compliance with the statutory notification 

requirements applicable to the Proposed Acquisition. The Commissioner will not require 

each Respondent to produce a second copy of such records in response to the Order, 

' provided that the Respondent (i) identifies to the Commissioner's satisfaction any records 

in the possession of the Commissioner which are responsive to the Order; (ii) agrees 

that such records shall be deemed to have been provided to the Commissioner pursuant to 

the Order; and, (iii) receives confirmation from the Commissioner that the records are in 

the Commissioner's possession. 
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Persons having or likely to have information releva11t to the i11quiry 

19. From my experience, as a Competition Law Officer, I believe that the requested records 

and information referred to in Appendices A through E of my affidavit are records and 

information that would ordinarily be kept by firms and individuals doing business on this 

scale. These records and the information sought are relevant to the issues identified in 

paragraphs 14, 15 and 16 above. 

20. The Acquirer seeks an expeditious review by the Commissioner. Labatt has stated 

that it intends to close the Proposed Acquisition immediately following the 42 day 

statutory waiting period. Given that the Commissioner has determined that the Proposed 

Acquisition is "very complex" and thus would ordinarily be subject to a 5 month review 

period, (as described in the publicly available Competition Bureau Fee and Service 

Standards Policy: March, 2003), it is imperative that the Commissioner obtain the 

information in an expedited manner. Accordingly, the Commissioner is requesting a 

return date for records and information of twenty-one (21) days. 

21. I make this affidavit for the purpose of obtaining Orders pursuant to paragraphs 11 (I )(b) 

and l l(l)(c) of the Competition Act. 

µ__ R>.;.~ e.-i .. .(., . ..,..,11a. 

( f{o..er~ ,,(..,.. 6J.,,,;.b ) 

A Commissioner of Oaths 

SWORN before me 
in the City of Ottawa 
in the Province of Ontario 
this the 20th day of 
February, 2007. 
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P,~ZAMECKY, LAURIE 

From: FACEY, BRIAN 

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 11 :01 AM 

To: 'Racine, Linda: #LEG' 

Cc: Levine, Robert: #LEG; WITTERJCK, CRYSTAL 

Subject: RE: Motion Record 

Dear Linda/Rob, 

I assume this has been sent to Blakes in error as you and I did not have a telephone conversation yesterday, but 
met in person in Ottawa and certainly did not discuss an extension, as our presentation was in fact on the 
importance of timing. I understand Steve Peters spoke with Crystal Witterick yesterday, to attempt to address the 
broad scope of the order and privilege issues raised by the order (as has been done in past cases), but Crystal 
did not seek an extension of the order. 

Moreover, Labatt has not sought and does not seek any extension of the section 11 order. Further, Labatt will be 
seriously prejudiced if the Bureau's review is delayed by virtue of any extensions of time granted to others who 
are atfempting to respond to the section 11 orders. 

We respectfully request that the Bureau not consent to any such motions, but rather it should oppose them, given 
our timing concerns. If the order is too broad for others to comply with, we respectfully request that the order 
should be responded to by all parties as in ott1er recent cases, by narrowing the manner in which parties are to 
respond, rather than by consenting to give them more time. 

Feel free to call me to discuss. We look forward to hearing from you regarding the scope of the order. 

Many thanks, 

- Brian 

From: Racine, Linda: #LEG [mailto:Racine.Linda@cb-bc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 10:22 AM 
To: FACEY, BRIAN 
Cc: Levine, Robert: #LEG 
Subject: Motion Record 

Further to our telephone conversa~ion of February 28, 2007 1 please find attached a 
template to follow for a motion, on consent, to seek an extension to the Federal 
Court Order issued on February 22, 2007, by Mr. Justice Noel in court file number 
T-325-07, respecting section 11 of the Competition Act (the 11 0rder 11 ) • P..s discussed, 
the Commissioner is prepared to consent to an extension of two weeks. Please note 
that certain parts and paragraphs of the template have been redacted out of an 
abundance of caution and/or because they are irrelevant to the current matter. 

«Motion Record{.pdf).pdf>> 
Best regards, 

Robert Levine 

Conseiller juridique I Legal Counsel 

3/1/2007 



Linda Racine 
Section du droi1 de !a concurrence/ Competition Law Division 

Edifice Concorde d'lndustrie Canada 

280, rue Alben. IOe Ctage 

Onawa (Ontario) 

Kl A OHS 

TCJ: (61.3) 954-0858 

Fax: {613) 954-0964 

Racine.Linda@bc-cb.gc.ca 

Le present message et routes !cs pieces join res qui l'nccompng11ent pe111•en1 conrcnirde l'informntio11 confiden1iel/c 011 protCgtie des1i111ie 11niquemenr ii la person11e 011 
ii /'emire iz laqueile el/e est adressti.e. To111e diffusion, distribution, copie ou mttre acrion co11cer11n111 son contenu par une au1re persomre que son destinntnire est 
srrictement inrerdil. Si vous ave= rcpt ce message pnrerreur, 1'Cuille= m'en informer immtidiatement rl l'ndresse ci-dessus el l'efjncer. A-ferci. 

171is message and any accompanying attachments may contnin confidenrinl or prii•ilcged i11formnlio11 rhar is imended on{Ffor the use of rhe individual or enriry to 
whom it is addressed. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or actio11 raken in reliance on the cont ems of this co1111111111icntio11 by nnyone other than the imended 
recipient is stric(I' prohibited. !fyou have received this cammunicarion in error. please natif.' me immediately at the above email address nnd delete the emnil. Thank 
you. 

3/1/2007 
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PIDZAMECKY, LAURIE 

From: FACEY, BRIAN 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Thursday, March 01, 2007 2:54 PM 
'levine.robert@cb-bc.gc.ca'; 'Racine.Linda@cb-bc.gc.ca' 
WITTERICK, CRYSTAL 

Subject: Re: Motion Record 

Thanks Rob. 

Brian A. Facey 
Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP 

Tel: 416.863.4262 
Fax: 416.863.2653 

This email communication is CONFIDENTIAL AND LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return email and 
delete this communication and any copy immediately. Thank you. 

-----Original Message----
From: Levine, Robert: #LEG <Levine.Robert@cb-bc.gc.ca> 
To: FACEY, BRIAN; Racine, Linda: #LEG <Racine.Linda@cb-bc.gc.ca> 
CC: WITTERICK, CRYSTAL; Levine, Robert: #LEG <Levine.Robert@cb-bc.gc.ca> 
Sent: Thu Mar 01 14:53:16 2007 
Subject: Re: Motion Record 

Sorry if there is any confusion Brian, Steve understood that an extension was discussed. 

In any event I can assure you that the Bureau is taking all reasonable steps to review this matter in 
an efficient manner. 

Rob 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

-----Original Message-----
From: FACEY, BRIAN <BRIAN.FACEY@blakes.com> 
To: Racine, Linda: #LEG <Racine.Linda@cb-bc.gc.ca> 
CC: Levine, Robert: #LEG <Levine.Robert@cb-bc.gc.ca>; WITTERICK, CRYSTAL 
<CRYST AL.WITTERICK@blakes.com> 
Sent: Thu Mar 01 11 :01 :05 2007 
Subject: RE: Motion Record 

Dear Linda/Rob, 

I assume this has been sent to Blakes in error as you and I did not have a telephone conversation 

1 



yesterday, but met in person in Ottawa and certainly did not discuss an extension, as our 
presentation was in fact on the importance of timing. I understand Steve Peters spoke with Crystal 
Witterick yesterday, to attempt to address the broad scope of the order and privilege issues raised by 
the order (as has been done in past cases), but Crystal did not seek an extension of the order. 

Moreover, Labatt has not sought and does not seek any extension of the section 11 order. Further, 
Labatt will be seriously prejudiced if the Bureau's review is delayed by virtue of any extensions of 
time granted to others who are attempting to respond to the section 11 orders. 

We respectfully request that the Bureau not consent to any such motions, but rather it should oppose 
them, given our timing concerns. If the order is too broad for others to comply with, we respectfully 
request that the order should be responded to by all parties as in other recent cases, by narrowing 
the manner in which parties are to respond, rather than by consenting to give them more time. 

Feel free to call me to discuss. We look forward to hearing from you regarding the scope of the 
order. 

Many thanks, 

- Brian 

From: Racine, Linda: #LEG [mailto:Racine.Linda@cb-bc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 10:22 AM 
To: FACEY, BRIAN 
Cc: Levine, Robert: #LEG 
Subject: Motion Record 

Further to our telephone conversation of February 28, 2007, please find attached a template to follow 
for a motion, on consent, to seek an extension to the Federal Court Order issued on February 22, 
2007, by Mr. Justice Noel in court file number T-325-07, respecting section 11 of the Competition Act 
(the "Order"). As discussed, the Commissioner is prepared to consent to an extension of two weeks. 
Please note that certain parts and paragraphs of the template have been redacted out of an 
abundance of caution and/or because they are irrelevant to the current matter. 

<<Motion Record(.pdf).pdf>> 
Best regards, 

Robert Levine 
Conseiller juridique I Legal Counsel 

Linda Racine 
Section du droit de la concurrence/ Competition Law Division 
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Edifice Concorde d'lndustrie Canada 
280, rue Albert, 1 Oe etage 
Ottawa (Ontario) 
K1A OH5 
Tel: (613) 954-0858 
Fax: (613) 954-0964 
Racine.Linda@bc-cb.gc.ca 

Le present message et toutes les pieces jointes qui l'accompagnent peuvent contenir de !'information 
confidentielle OU protegee destinee Uniquement a la personne OU a l'entite a laquelle elle est 
adressee. Toute diffusion, distribution, copie ou autre action concernant son contenu par une autre 
personne que son destinataire est strictement interdit. Si vous avez rec;:u ce message par erreur, 
veuillez m'en informer immediatement a l'adresse ci-dessus et !'effacer. Merci. 

This message and any accompanying attachments may contain confidential or privileged information 
that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination, 
distribution, copying or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication by anyone 
other than the intended recipient is stricly prohibited. If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify me immediately at the above email address and delete the email. Thank you. 
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PIDZAMECKY, LAURIE 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Shawn G.D. Neylan [SNeylan@stikeman.com] 

Friday, March 02, 2007 1 :39 PM 

Schwartzman.Charlie@cb-bc.gc.ca 

levine.robert@cb-bc.gc.ca; FACEY, BRIAN; Michael Kilby 

Laker ads 

Attachments: ad.pdf; ad2.pdf; laker1 .pdf; laker2.pdf; ad3.pdf; newads.pdf 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Hi Charlie, 

Thanks again for looking for Teresa's notebook. We did find it, eventually, back at the hotel. 

At our meeting I said I would send you Brick's Laker ads as an example of ongoing aggressive rivalry in the 
discount segment. Attached are copies of ads that have run in several different papers in Ontario. One of these 
ran today. As you know, Brick's volume grew 23.4% in 2006. Also, it has recently passed the rolling 150,000 hl 
level and therefore has every incentive to grow volume fast in order to spread the extra cost over as large a 
volume as possible. Its current campaign is just a current example of its vigorous competitive efforts. You will 
also note that the focus of its ads is that it will continue selling beer at the lowest possible "a buck a beer'' price ("a 
buck a beer" is trademarked by Brick). It is instructive that Brick is aggressively working to seize share now, 
before the transaction has even closed. 

As I mentioned in our meeting on Wednesday, the Loblaws PC brand (the beer being produced by Brick) is 
also vigorously competing in the discount beer segment. As you know, the Loblaws PC brand is an extremely 
strong retail brand that is well known to consumers throughout Ontario by virtue of its use in respect of a large 
number of Loblaws products. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Best regards, 

Shawn 

3/23/2007 



Lakeport 

May soon be another foreign 
owned brand. I 

· 24 for $24. For now. 

· Brewed in Hamilton. 

M ~y soon be in bed with the 
big boys. 

I 

Laker 

Still 100% Canadian. 

Still a buck a beer. 

Brewed in Waterloo with 
pure spring water. 

Still a thorn in the 
big boys' side. 

It's time to .take.sides. 
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LAKEl'6RTAlllNoulllcE's SALE To oNE oFTHE s.iG so vs. 
·. WILLVALUE BEER DRINKERS TAKf~ 1-J}T?;> ...• · •• J . 

·~1.lfilht~~i&~'&5Wi·'.· . 

People hadsi:rC>llg opinions about the propos~d Lakeport sale. 

· The idea is to bririg tbi= prking for the industry up as a whole and this · 
deal might do that over time.'. 

" ... 

I think there's an attenlpfto kill off th~ discount category, . · 
but it won't be easy.' 

David H~rtl~y. BeVerage An~lyst, ,.quoted in.Th~.·.·Ha·rii!.!tO_n. sp·e.~-at.or -

. . . 

l(sorneonewants to pr~ti=st,take a.stand against the•big .. 
guys, there are other discount brands they can buy if they 
want to do that. 

Mcir~ili _Ryder, quoted in The Hamilton Spectator · 

It's.your beer. What'5-yoyr ()pinion? 

tak~f· 
ABlJCK ABEER0 TODAY. A BUCK A BEER TOMORROW. < 

la(ci ar:id BUCK }('BEER. re'girt~f€d.!r<irlem11'rb ofnrid':_ flf~v~.in9-Co'. ltd. _ • 
l. David Hart!ey;Bever;ige A1\n!yst~ a; quoted bY Dnvid Friend in Th~ Hami~tOn Spectator. Febrw11y 2, 2007. 

, ·. 2.:1-ll'!rvin R;'der, a~ qucl!!d by John_ Burman ln The Hamilton 5µ,ert;itor, Fe~.ruary 2, 2007. 
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·"!F"-'1! Cl "'l t ?"'' 'I~ "I >!~H4 
=o ~!"" ""!l<"-' 'p"nc..1 ""J >4! "I 
l'-'"""""i'"'.1!11!-"1'""~:a·mu"u 
~'J •1~ :rn1J ~F'-l o.~nt" '"" "'-""'"l 
~'4l••"l!-"''-'l"<''<'l·-'l''")C..!<'H!"''i '"°'" .;•1•'1,J4'l"1> "ll'U~"i"I' 

: ;-.1r:l'l~lt<'! 

"''1.1 l"""'"'' r~~ '°';>--!'~ '"~'"-'" 
"'"ll 111 '"--'-""~ l""n """' "!! '"~"! 
ll""l'"><'f--"i<·t:••il':\C..:O!"'lr 

!"'"~""'~""""r."'""''"'"''"l''!~ . .,,, 1""'"'-''-jU) <1,,<n;,'1= <14~um•t! 
>!o<; l;;l! 0~!"' ~lf-'1~' ilm'f'::Z ll·"'i 
:.:i•n· !"'-"' r "!l ~"'''~"'~"''~' ..,,,,,. 
·"'""'"""~""'"·'~'""'"","''.l 

l1l~l'"V rm""'" 
1""'10"1-lm\ ""il'I "" Ju1no<1~c< 
Pl'!!"< l'~<l 1'-'~'"' ~· mq ~~'f"F~' 

..... :)•!""-1;<<1"'i'A ................ "1 

'°"'"""'"' .. •:i'-<•4 '<'l<l'I •~~ .. h•<:) 
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-W"J>;.l!"~"'"''"'ll"""'e1<1\<".l•!1"l<'""ll"'l"'ll'!''~ 
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a ~ t>'W'' •~1•· -'l-'''""tl ">l~M 
~u 1t=.1-"'11Y<~...,'4·1~ ~'"""'' <-:i 
oJ lUll!<l ·~"l"'l~'"t'-l,. lo+µ "'"!5 
!"'-''-'~ •!~ 'f .. -" ~''"'~":iu<--' Pl'"-~ 
.U'>' ·"!!<>I OOM"l,'{! 1"'1'""'!! 

11""-'''-""'l!<>l'~ll'"otln: 

'""l'"'""llll"'""'""!'l"'""''"""'il 
""'' u1 -<n4l.,,..; "'l' '"'""',.,,, ~"'""'~' 
1"'1::i•r.-~-:c~lol{lp-'-<l"t'l"t~-"' 

'1"-"l""'<'.!''<l"'""*' "1-=-'•tl 
,,-,.>..-,""l<f'-:!o:J>\UU.•!.l1""--'l""~I 

F> """'-"14 l"''il<'-'~""'4 ·ono "'!ll"'l<ll! 

:;!;~~;:~~:t.~t;:·-~;~~~,~·~,~~ 
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011-''"'""J "-'U!.,<•~ >Ulc--1 'ltl Ulll ... ,,,,,,, 
-'Ml l<.l!J <l! /" ·~'<l!l :'"Jlrnt "'i m<~H 
I" l'"'""JlM.i ,-ouoo•~ ''ll p.><1'<10 
;on~• •!"Ll "'""'·\ »<-Jw.1 "''l.l. 
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GI ·SPORTS 

tiASCAR 

Drivers 
hope to 
forget 
Daytona 
S""''"' H~:>C'.),!r•h>=imnl>l! 

!1'}1:"" lnlt1"r.•1~..>1 ~l"'C'·""''·L, 
~ld:.o!·~ ·""'"''° J.i~""'"- T<my ~•cwort. 
l\u:t llu><ti •n~:-i•N F.::>mh-th, 
f'UI Ii\-,, °'1' "'!'' <h>t::f'!OIU -

<=ollh<d In !h,, '°'""" "''""" '"J !ln 
,.,,..iw-v~~!n•Ml'Oiou"""" r.,., 
rr;:,Uf\I• n11- E.:lrnl.,,.,l! J• 1 .. ~ •Un\ 
ti:mlli•~ 

Tl>!• .,.,,-i:::-.<t lhofh-::~"'"'' ~ .. '"' 
1tu!• "'""'""lum l,.;~•r.i: ~> c.m~t· 
nO> TI1:¥<lo>l""~M>•J !""" l="'• 
.. n!•I~'"' l!<rl:u1::'l!1>r1m"'r"'"'" 
r...,-.lm-cclol::lcdf<':'l"'\!tb 

"T);o <OU~IC L, "'"'' f"Ol•lo'• 
mind:..><>r1<L~ln=l-=l.">.1IJJolm 
~.,... "hn;:=ipl!w.I lh• ,..,,.,. "·'' ot 
,..,.,,.,.,,u,.,G=IAm,,-.,::n1l!,,__.,..,..i 
ll<Od""'rl""-'!Oµl:.col><"'-"">. 

O!h<:>h.,='1l>..=ufm1c-..10. 
°'"~'f"'.:r:{thol>itll><t'"">t:h>m 

Imr"»<"~n 11nhh"1 In u.,. 10~ 1.;~1 ll>)' 

'"r.o. ~"'"'"'I ...,,. lut b = h"< '"' 
l•1'tt•bl "' """ hl<(r.-<' ·~ , • .,, ~.,.,-_.,! 
U_.>.. \[)FJ !l1'l"to:> ~~Z> I!>: OJ.OJ!....,- I!.>! 
!'"-';<r..!~L1'~i"~~~oloo>0.1.-;.H,.,,._ 

·11 "''"'~lr!Olr •d"-'" •4to.- f.;u n· 
l>'t:l!~i«! ·;;.u"'n'"''"I'"~'!'""'"' 
!"Yl•.,.->l•1<"':~"'"""'<!1El<m1.0M 
lhc "'l"f>l=\nl" l""""'m ;. d~'lc:­
'm th•n 1h' "'" of I~-" tnoti s,, 
~"'~ 11~t ,om; ou1 ,i,,,,, r,.,,110; llh 
~'"' !n '".c!•1• b '~-" fnlnl• ,,,.,,,,,,..,. 
,1,...,,,klr..;: •~• h!1;mu~~lll""''"' 

"Ti"'''"' onlr ll>0 fa•!"'""' on~ If 
~· u, "'~""' = l""" "~ "'~"''. '''"~ 
we'll b; (.~!lo<,,!, l:.t in \"i~« ""°-"lho 
~,._,,.t<r~ln• -

1:,1.~iAW• c""n•r h>o ~· mu;-h 
1m.-_!.,lkl":<'"'""1'""·'"''=el•"" 
•Ur ~tur1 ort:::tL-."C":bo!.od ht~.:/•'' 
ll'->IC°"'ll>i'l:.!"->W>r..=.>"""'=10 
lb ,h,,,,~cooohFot~.on 1,..,. ""'"''n""l 
'"'"'" I" \Cr:lnlo. l>·.l=>rr, :.;,.-,< 
1!••"1~"''~::.ll>>i«:"Ot~ 

llo!Dr;toc.> =>""' u,, '""" r,, u., 

JI C4 -Kd #5 II 

h·=·· fml ~<'U <-"»l< ... n 10< !h< t.J.ht;h '5 11••11>1 FM""o I'<•<•#"""""'"' C•"""":'" l<IO"" '"'' """"''"' ~ 
r • ., >=; '"'"'""""••"•..:or"'"=""' Tho~'"'''"~'~., o <HI"""' 

SOCCER 

Llverpool drops Barcelona 
v::1~~~~!~~~~~~~-~;:i,~,~ 
ll'"'''J=>; ! 1'-•0:1.:>y ~'nllor<J.-.;c..,~ 
!C,honb•l,,.!n•" M•t•n"~•l;,1~:: 
1.,· """''h" ~;.,,n\<h •h•J.. Y>k~'"· '"' 
u" ~"'f>"''a""'~""'' 1.-,,,.r 

Jo., Mom•r.l•u'•Cfd,, .• hOl~ I"' 
f,,.,,.,, '-h•~. tr !'onn. '" ~ 1.1 dr."' 
.oit hm! - '"' '""'" '"' ,, •l"h '""· 
'"""'h>- ~""'h 1.-,:ue "II• "'·" 
kkl"~-•l.~H·"~-' 

fo• "'""J'u~«l thc!•" l"""'ln­
"'" > <{ DI:~:>:;,.,, """'"'' !C.~" pt,,;U· 

::;""' '""'""m''"· 1:.-"" ndl'"'l 
>:C<td ""' ;~,1 '"~ "' "? !h• ,,,. ... .,.,~ 
r,,, Juhn ~m· nll•c >1 ll>m'l•m•'• 
<->n•p !lou •Her P""" l-•~ ~""' U« 
~ho<;.t•lHl>n•~'""l-":l. 

1,,,,.d C••~lu:.' Z..m~""" ~=>!!« 
i,_;t, Tlw IU1l"1T>=IJ>;.•l>d,frt,,kt 
>:cl<,,,..._-.:1rom1i,,1ct1r,,,.r1=>1;,,,. 
r1>·01>=:..:l«1 ~c.:I k.>~ l~1"10</>;; r.,-
1ml 

lloll;"'><>lO>l"«lt~""''"~'"'h' 
'''" ~-,~!(.,,.. "'''"" !.1"'"'1<>',\ •·=>'~ ~ 
!trt ~l<IC on.! c,,. W:hh n;:kc: •l<1'!cV 
hh m»S.<n \o !:<>~St= f!muzf• 
"°"" ;=>lw•rJ., Cc..i!bo['<T Vl<1m­
\'.<)!,.;dl~n·t>l-;:> U nrnll itl>0.l nl'Jc..,\ 
ll•• I";•. l~mlum\.l"1 It ='n•>-1 rm~ 
;;,.,, d«lk>I !hr 1 .• ,..,.1.,n l~h• 11w ~" 
"'l1!11l>01>fli'1•h•l:r.'.Jr•IU-"Uie.:• 
;--..J.lfo:"llcll.>..,;y1ctr"'1. 

ll•ll.>m} c.hbr.l.d M• t;ml" ''" ~" 
1c,,...,.1~.,,.r~l!.-,,-rn~ 

'""" ""•l!r""'""'~•"d.o•U,.,~ 
t ....... 1.1,,,,..,\!;•.x.l>-lh,")'~'"'·'i' 
•::l:·""'"' f''" '" n""'· "1<, ~-'"'""""'~ 
" !~<o u,e '""' "1 <ilc '"' "<·t1i, "" 
,, •• 1.;rt1.<~ll""' 

~'"""n'"' o-,,Jor<>d '" 1h' d~h ho 
<'~>ii,,,! In 'h" (;>rn"~'""' I .r.l;o;• '"'" 
'"'''~"''"""~ ]!cojp;l'~'I" !\<r· 
W;'.>o.~ .,d, ho tk ~'H,\ r_,,,, ,,,J t~<> 
f.=•~l"k>0-"-111\,;< 

~"'~ \i,,,...;,._. ,.,,u-,,.1 !''·''" •!"'"""~ 
l"l!.-\;!h"'l"Ul•f'•!l•l'J"l'"·'Clt• 
'"" ,l«h~ Tern,,.,,, ,,rr ohd\c\,! .,., 
""..;:'""'""'""tf,,,-,p!!1c.m<::h<:"~W""; 

AnJ,l)"Sl'"''-~"°'''''-"l"'lm,Jf.,,1c 
""'"''" c,,,,_,,,t.,,,"" ~ ... .ic, "'" r~·~ 
-''l•nl<rot"""'"~ rocdck.""' u,. 
f'<-~1u1i.;,,.,.,,,,,..,,,,~. 

in ''"l. '" ,,r n .. lo~"'"'""!"' ,,,, _.,,[, !"' n,11'"'' ,,d Ul~•o 

1tm1 tto\t~~rc,..~,.,~_.,.i,..,.,1,,, !n 
lh= l"1h ootoc~lo1'.'l<~ \'•W..'"> ~" f<.~:•! 
<rd for b>oJ!I~~ "lu\ !l•" 1cfru.,, 
rnh<l~•ol::i.:i[»:~ 

lntorkJ •~r., •< h""''hl.<:~\'•· 
kn"·' r•lilt"l r..u.?o>.n C.<"6\>.•m 
"'"'"'I l• n .. ~-=~ml""" •ntr r,., 
llo!>"I \"iii> h• '"~"f"• '"th, r.,,h 
ll"ull""'·1'""""'"""'!!hdc><l!n 
•t>c<•,lllr.J:l>"c1~1h"••·>:t>o.i•'"I~ 
>!'1: Ill~~ "iU•; .. ~~'>l "n"I"·"' ., llh 

·~-'""""''~""'"'"'""""" 

.,..,.J,u,,o"''""""..:'~l"•·''~'nn- P'"' i.u tlun o ..-.,1o; oil.: ''"'"'" 
1'1>'"' In l!•-~•? IO•l ll>:1m~ n,., r.,! I !!'1l!h• W•»h '" '"'' ~"' H1• :'-•'""~ 
f.o'1r.; ~""' =-. .,, OI 11"' !Uwn<- !!>\he ~"n <lrl";1i;I"' u~ lhr I: r• ~•UI• • ~~!r 
•q•::J. l.,.,"J'°'>~•!' du,., l~o,~1~ L, <lo~ >f<o: • d'Jn~IHO ~lo;:"»• p,,,, 

'~"'"'"'' '~""""'~"",,: 
.. ~,,_TI<,~dfrd I ~~~i;.~,;~::,:.~~~.~~:::,.~~~:.i~:~ 

·" rhe Gii•.,. ... ~. !.Wrt .... l ~· ... I 
,,....,,.,."""'n''""i.'""''"'1~,;,,,1= 
J>,·i<-r S.''''"h or.rl S•o>r fln~.>r. ~e. 
n....-i.'tlt.m..i ~i,,.,r.1.>!l-.,.m·~·~r th;;: 

"' l.,.,,,,,_.,.-,J mT.-d ~h•~.1 '" !h< Wh 
m•n~" "<hm ',".,\~<> \,ITi:"I "<!·"• 

Lakeport Laker 

May .soon be another foreign 

owned brand_ 

2·1 far :)24. i'or f\OW. 

Brewed in Hamflton. 

fvky soon be in bed with !he 
big boys. 

Laker" 

Still 100% Canadian. 

Sti!! a bud: a beer. 

Brewed in VVnterloo .,..,.-i1h 
pure spring water. 

Still a thorn in the 
big boys' side. 

A BUCK A BEER' TODAY. A BUCK A BEER TOMORROW. 

-EB-
' 

J[ I 

• 

socce:R 

UEFAbegins 
investigation 
into breaches 

u:~~;;7~;~,~~ ;;:::~,;~~~~:f!rr 
lh• h•lo\ >lur>r.: U\lr"• l"lm~;"""' 
IL>:"-" J_,,. to M>n:.hc;"'" 1:~1"'1 

l/"n~/o."t><.>\;ll.~ """~"'"'-~"'J 
""'lr.•t~.:~hl,,,.=»Tl:u.!;Pi:;= .. 
ond "'~'"~"~"Al<> t•"""'""" ,..,. 
f~r!o~• U1>< Liil•'< t"":r.•~: >10!! 
,,,..,,~,,::,\-..n•.n'll"'r";a"Jl-!lh;•" 

U.t:< .. ~~oL'l:\<1~1'> 
·n:i:•h»d!ioan'""'""'o-J•nln 

'""l;:~u:.n Im" .-.-.n!< :I lh> Ut.tA 
<:h-1,,,r.I""' [,..11:1" fin( k!l.,,,iJ;U! 
·~~"wnm k;;,,.->i;Jc - uo'A >=>W 

JrtT,\ .. w l=k " "i.,~,rr utk 
b"·•d•o:l '-"('~r •n•! """"'' l!<<lmo­
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Lakeport Laker 
·------·------------·---· __ · -····-·-·-·--·-----------·-

May soon be another foreign 
controlled brand. 

24 for $24. 

Brewed in Hamilton. 

May soon be in bed with the 
big boys. 

Still Canadian. 

DUCK ABEE!\". 

Brewed in Waterloo with 
pure spring water. 

Still a thorn in the 
big boys' side. 

It's time to take sides. 

taker"' 
BEER" TOMORROW. 



• ... ... 
• .. The Hamilton Spectator (Harnilton,ON) 

• Bowdens Date 02.03.2007 

WHAT HAPPENS IF A BIG BEER COMPANY 
LLOWS A SMALL BEER COMPANY WHOLE7 

One of the big boys wants to gulP down Lakeport. 

What will that le.ave the value beer drinker with? 

Questions. Who's looking out for customers? Who's 

looking out for the little guy'? Could this be the end of 

value beer? Ct?uld Waterloo-brewed Laker end up 

being the last trUe canadi<in beer for a buck? It's your 

beer. We want your opinion. Vlsit abuckabeer.ca and 

tell it like it is. 

Laker0 

A BUCK A BEER0 TODAY. A BUCK A BEER' TOMORROW.. 
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Bowdens 
The Hamilton Spectator (Harnilton,ON) 

Date 02.03.2007 

Lakeport 

May soon be another 
foreign controlled brand. 

24 for $24. 

Circ. 105000 PageS13 

Laker 

Still Canadian. 

BUCK A BEER0
• 

Brewed in Hamilton. Brewed in Waterloo 
with pure spring w.~t~r. 

May soon be in bed with 
the big boys. 

Sti!I a thorn in 
the big boys' side 

It's time to take sides. Sign up at abuckabeer.ca 

Laker" 
A BUCK A BEER• TODAY. A BUCK A BEER" TOMORRO'tJ. 
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This is Exhibit "37" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23'd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 



CONFIDENTIAL 

DOCUMENT! 
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This is Exhibit "38" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 



CONFIDENTIAL 

DOCUMENT! 
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This is Exhibit "39" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 



CONFIDENTIAL 

DOCUMENT! 



21317939.I 

This is Exhibit "40" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 



03/07/2007 10:38 FAX 818 853 8267 CLO/SOC IC 141001 /003 

Droit de la concurrence, Ministere de la Justice Canada 

Competition Law Division, Department of Justice Canada 

FICHE DE Tf:LECOPIE 
FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SLIP 

Nbre de pages (incluant la presente): 

No. of pages (including this form): 

ENVOYER A I SEND TO 
Nnm/ 
Mr. Brian A. Facey 

Blake Cassels & Graydon LLP 

199, Bay Street 

Suite 2800, Commerce Court West 

Toronto, Ontario 

M5L 1A9 

3 

No. de tel./ Tel. No.: 
0 

C':nmmP.:nt.:iir~R I C:nmmnnfR.: 

Date : March 7, 2007 

L'original suivra par la poste: 

Original wiJJ follow by mall:: NO 

DE/ FROM 

Robert J. Levine 
Edifice Concorde d'lndustrie Canada 
280, rue Albert, 1 o• etage 
Ottawa (Ontario) 
K1AOH3 
Levine.Robert@bc-cMc.ca 

No. du telecopieur I Fax#: No. du tel./ Tel. No.: 
(613) 954-0964 {613) 954-0905 

Letter re: Labatt Brewing Company Ltd.: Schedule B of the Federal Court Order issued February 22, 
2007, Federal Court File Number T-325-07 (the"Order") 

AVERTISSEMENT CONCERNANT LA 
CONFIDENTIALITE 

ca message es! slriclemenl reserve a !'usage de !a personne ou a 
l'o1'9anisme a qui ii est adresse et peul contenirde !'information priviTegi~e 
el confidentlelle. Cependant, si vous racave? ceue communication par 
erreur, veumez lmm!.l!dialemenl en avlser !'emetteur par t818phone. 
Prendte note que si vous n'6tes pa& le destinataire ds ce massage, vous 
~\es avisBs, per la ptesen\e, que louts divulgat\on., diffusion. dishibutlon 
ou reproduction de cette communication es! siric1emenl in.ferdlte. 

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION 

This mess,age ls lnlended for the use Q{ the. indiv\d:ual or entity to which i\ is 
addressed and may contain Information that is privileged and confidential. 
Therefore, if you receive this communication by mistake, please nolify the 
.sender lmmediele!y by telephone, Plea&a note that If the reader cf this 
message is nol lhe intended ree!pien1, he 13- hereby notified that any 
disclosure, dlssemlnatlon, distribution or copying of !his communlca!lon Is 
strictly prohibited 

SI la pnisente transmission pose des problemes, veuillez communiquer avec: Linda Racine (613) 954-0858 
If there are any problems with this transmission, please contact: 

Droit da la concurrence 
Ministere de la Justice Canada 
22' $!age, Tour I 
Place du Portage 
50, rue Vlclorla 
Gelineau {Quebec) K1A OC9 

Competition Law Division 
Department of Justice Canada 
22m floot, Phase I 
Place du Portage 
50 Victoria Street 
Galineau, Quebec K1A OC9 

{613) 954-0836 

Canada 



03/07/2007 10:39 FAX 819 953 9267 CLO/SOC IC 

Ill; Iii! Mlnistere de la Justice 
.,J Ii Canada 

Droit de la concurrence 
280, rue Albert 
10° etage 
Ottawa (Ontario) 
K1AOH5 

March 7, 2007 

Mr. Brian A. Facey 

Department of Justice 
Canada 

Blake Cassels & Graydon LLP 

199 Bay Street 
Suite 2800, Commerce Court West 
Toronto ON M5L 1A9 

BY FAX: 416-863-2653 

Dear Mr. Facey: 

Competition Law Division 
260 Albert Street 
10th fioor 
Ottawa ON K1A OH5 

TelephonerTelephone: (613) 954-0905 
TelOcopieur/Facsimile: (613) 9~4-0964 

CourrieUEmail: levine.robert@cb-bc.gc.ca 

Notre reference I Our file: CA-2225-250 

141002/003 

Re: Labatt Brewing Company Ltd.: Schedule B of the Federal Court Order issued 
February 22, 2007, Federal Court File Number T-325-07 (the "Order") 

Please note that it is our understanding that the above-noted Schedule only applies to 
information relating to the Province of Ontario and only to sales through The Beer Store or 
the Liquor Control Board of Ontario, except where otherwise noted. We are prepared to 
proceed on this basis if you complete the undertaking below and return it along with this 
letter to my attention by the fax number noted above. 

To the extent that it was not previously clear, upon reception of the completed undertaking, 
this letter serves to limit the amount of information to be provided in response to Schedule B. 

Counsel 
encl. 



03/07/2007 10:40 FAX 819 953 9287 CLO/SOC IC li!i 003/003 

I run an authorized representative of and 
in that capacity hereby undertake to consent to an runendment to the above-noted Order for 
the clarification of the applicability of Schedule B to the manner described above, if such an 
amendment is or becomes necessary. 

This __ day of March, 2007. 
Signed: 

2 



21317939.J 

This is Exhibit "41" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 



Blake. Cassels & Graydon LLP 
Barristers & Solicitors 

Patent & Trade-mark Agents 
199 Bay Street 

Suite 2800, Commerce Court West 
Toronto ON M5L 1A9 Canada 

Tel: 416-863-2400 Fax: 416-863-2653 

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 
Brian A. Facey 

Partner 
Dir: 416-863-4262 

brian.facey@blakes.com 

March 7. 2007 Reference: 706311904 

VIA OVERNIGHT COURIER 

Competition Bureau 
Mergers Branch 
50 Victoria Street, 19th Floor 
Gatineau, Quebec 
K1AOC9 

Attention: Tammy Abed 

Re: The Commissioner of Competition v. Labatt Brewing Company Ltd. 
re: Section 11 Order - First Production of Documents 

Enclosed with this letter are the first set of documents from Labatt in response to the Section 11 
Order dated February 22, 2007 (Court File No. T-325-07) (the "Order''). We have already provided 
our list of previously produced documents on March 3, 2007. 

As discussed with Mr. Robert Levine of your office, in order to provide you with documents as 
quickly as possible, we will be responding to the Order in a rolling fashion. 

As also discussed with Mr. Levine, we will be providing documents in electronic format pursuant to 
section 6 of Schedule A of the Order. 

Enclosed herewith are 6 discs, which contain 236 documents in total. Each disc contains the 
documents that are responsive to a particular question. For instance, the disc labelled "Question 1" 
contains all of the documents that are responsive to Question 1 of the Order. 

When the disc is opened, a table will come up on your computer (no special computer program is 
required to run these discs). The table lists all of the documents on that disc in chronological order 
along with a brief description of the document. A copy of the actual document is beside the 
document description_ If you click on the icon, the document will open. The list also gives each 
document a production number and also lists which other question(s) the document is responsive to 
(if any). The discs are read-only and cannot be modified. 

21616528.1 

MONTREAL OTTAWA TORONTO CALGARY VANCOUVER NEW YORK CHICAGO LONDON BEIJING blakes.com 



If you have any questions or have any problems accessing the documents on the discs, please do 
not hesitate to contact either myself or my partner, Catherine Beagan Flood. Ms. Beagan Flood's 
direct line is (416) 863-2269 and her e-mail address is cbe@blakes.com. 

As stated above, this is a rolling production and we expect to have additional documents to you 
shortly. 

BAFflpi 
Encl. 

c: Susan Rabkin 
Craig Thorburn 
Catherine Beagan Flood 
Anne Glover 

21616528.1 

MONTREAL OTTAWA TORONTO CALGARY 

Yours truly, 

Brian A. Facey 

VANCOUVER NEW YORK CHICAGO LONDON BEIJING 

Page 2 

blalces.com 
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This is Exhibit "42" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 



Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP 
Barristers & Solicitors 

Patent & Trade-mark Agents 
199 Bay Street 

Suite 2800, Commerce Court West 
Toronto ON M5L 1 A9 Canada 

Tel: 416-863-2400 Fax: 416-863-2653 

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 
Brian A. Facey 

Partner 
Dir: 416-863-4262 

brian.facey@blakes.com 

Reference: 7063/1904 
March 8, 2007 

VIA OVERNIGHT COURIER 

Competition Bureau 
Mergers Branch 
50 Victoria Street, 19th Floor 
Gatineau, Quebec 
K1AOC9 

Attention: Tammy Abed 

Re: The Commissioner of Competition v. Labatt Brewing Company Ltd. 
re: Section 11 Order - Second Production of Documents 

Further to our letter dated March 7, 2007, enclosed with this letter is the second set of documents from 
Labatt in response to the Section 11 Order dated February 22, 2007 (Court File No. T-325-07) (the 
"Order"). 

The documents are being provided to you in the same format as the first set of productions. That is, each 
disc contains the documents that are responsive to a particular question. When the disc is opened, a 
table will appear which will list all of the documents on that disc in chronological order. The table will also 
provide a brief description of each document and the other questions (from the Order) to which the 
document is responsive. All documents have been given a production number. 

There are 6 discs enclosed with this letter, which contain 111 documents in total. The documents have 
been given production numbers 237 to 347. 

It has come to our attention that production number 35, which was sent to you yesterday in response to 
Question #3, is not opening. We have fixed that problem and enclosed with this letter is a new copy of 
that disc, so that you are able to access that document. 

If you have any questions or have any problems accessing the documents on these discs, please do not 
hesitate to contact either myself or my partner, Catherine Beagan Flood. Ms. Beagan Flood's direct line 
is (416) 863-2269 and her e-mail address is cbe@blakes.com. 

21617404.1 

MONTREAL OTTAWA TORONTO CALGARY VANCOUVER NEl.'v' YORK CHICAGO LONDON BEIJING blakes.com 



This is a rolling production and we expect to have the next set of documents to you shortly. 

BAFflpi 
Encl. 

c: Susan Rabkin 
Karyn Sullivan 
Craig Thorburn 
Catherine Beagan Flood 
Anne Glover 

21617404.1 

MONTREAL OTTAWA TORONTO 

Yours truly, 

Brian A. Facey 

CALGARY VANCOUVER NEW YORK CHICAGO LONDON 

Page 2 

BEIJING blakes.com 
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This is Exhibit "43" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 



PIDZAMECKY, LAURIE 

From: FACEY, BRIAN 

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2007 1 :55 PM 

To: 'Levine, Robert: #LEG' 

Cc: Miller, Bill: #LEG; Peters, Steve: #CB - BC; Lang, Greg: #CB - BC; BEAGAN FLOOD, CATHY 

Subject: RE: Documents Previously Provided 

Rob, we will get it to you sworn on or before Tuesday the 2oth. Thx,. Brian 

From: Levine, Robert: #LEG [mailto:Levine.Robert@cb-bc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2007 11:47 AM 
To: FACEY, BRIAN 
Cc: Levine, Robert: #LEG; Miller, Bill: #LEG; Peters, Steve: #CB - BC; Lang, Greg: #CB - BC 
Subject: RE: Documents Previously Provided 

Brian, 

I hereby confirm that the Commissioner is in possession of all of the documents referenced in your letter of March 
3, 2007. 

With respect to your request regarding the affidavit, while I don't anticipate an issue, could you please provide me 
with the date by which Labatt would provide the sworn version? 

Thanks, 

rob 

-----Original Message-----
From: FACEY, BRIAN [mailto:BRIAN.FACEY@blakes.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March OB, 2007 5:46 PM 
To: Levine, Robert: #LEG 
Cc: BEAGAN FLOOD, CATHY 
Subject: Documents Previously Provided 

Rob, as discussed today, Labatt agrees that the the documents previously produced as referenced in our 
letter of March 3, 2007, shall be deemed to be provided to the Commissioner pursuant to the section 11 
order dated Feb 22, 2007. 

Please confirm that the records are in the Commissioner's possession. 

As mentioned we have and are sending disks with documents on them and will produce all records in this 
fashion for your ease of reference - please let me know if you have not received them. 

As to the affidavit, the General Counsel is going to be out of the country next week - would you have any 
objection to us sending her affidavit unsworn on the 15th - with sworn to follow on her return. 

Many thanks. 

3/14/2007 
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This is Exhibit "44" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Comrnisioner, etc. 
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DOCUMENT! 
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This is Exhibit "45" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 



PIDZAMECKY, LAURIE 

From: Schwartzman, Charlie: #CB - BC [Schwartzman.Charlie@cb-bc.gc.ca] 

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 11 :22 AM 

To: FACEY, BRIAN 

Cc: Levine, Robert: #LEG 

Subject: Service Level Date for: - Our File #3100883 

Dear Mr. Facey, 

I am writing in regards of your letter of Febuary 13, 2007, requesting the issuance of an Advanced 
Ruling Certificate pursuant to section 102 of the Competition Act with respect to the above 
transaction. I sincerely apologize for the delay in sending this correspondence. 

We have reviewed the material submitted and determined this matter to be classified as very complex. 
The corresponding service standard period is 5 months . 

The information provided in support of your request was sufficient to commence the Bureau's review. 
As a result, the service standard period commenced on Febuary 13, 2007, the nexi business day after the 
date that sufficient information was received by the Bureau, and will end on June 13, 2007. 

Should you wish any questions concerning this matter, please contact me . 

Yours truly, 

Charles Schwartzman 
Mergers Branch 
819-953-8223 

3/13/2007 
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This is Exhibit "46" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Scbotel 

Sworn before me this 23'd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 



Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP 
Barristers & Solicitors 

Patent & Trade-mark Agents 
199 Bay Street 

Suite 2800, Commerce Court West 
Toronto ON M5L 1A9 Canada 

Tel: 416-863-2400 Fax: 416-863-2653 

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 

March 12, 2007 

VIA OVERNIGHT COURIER 

Brian A. Facey 
Partner 

Dir: 416-863-4262 
brianJacey@blakes.com 

Competition Bureau 
Mergers Branch 

Reference: 7063/1904 

50 Victoria Street, 19th Floor 
Gatineau, QC K1A OC9 

Attention: Tammy Abed 

Re: The Commissioner of Competition v. Labatt Brewing Company Ltd, 
re: Section 11 Order - Third Production of Documents 

Enclosed with this letter is the third set of documents from Labatt in response to the Section 11 Order 
dated February 22, 2007 (Court File No. T-325-07) (the "Order"). 

These documents are being provided to you in the same format as the first and second set of 
productions. That is, each disc contains the documents that are responsive to a particular question. 
When the disc is opened, a table will appear which will list all of the documents on that disc in 
chronological order. The table will also provide a brief description of each document and the other 
questions (from the Order) to which the document is responsive. All documents have been given a 
production number. 

There are 7 discs enclosed with this letter, which contain 273 documents in total. The documents have 
been given production numbers 427 to 700. Production numbers 348 to 426 will be sent to you tomorrow. 

If you have any questions or have any problems accessing the documents on these discs, please do not 
hesitate to contact either myself or my partner, Catherine Beagan Flood. Ms. Beagan Flood's direct line 
is (416) 863-2269 and her e-mail address is cbe@blakes.com. 

As mentioned before, this is a rolling production and we expect to have the next set of documents to you 
tomorrow. 

BAFnpi 
Encl. 

c: Susan Rabkin 
Karyn Sullivan 
Craig Thorburn 
Catherine Beagan Flood 
Anne Glover 

21618086.2 

MONTREAL OTIAWA TORONTO CALGARY 

Yours truly, 

Brian A. Facey 

VANCOUVER NEW YORK CHICAGO LONDON BEIJING blakes.com 
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This is Exhibit "47" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23'd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 



PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 

Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP 
Barristers & Solicitors 

Patent & Trade-mark Agents 
199 Bay Street 

Suite 2800, Commerce Court West 
Toronto ON M5L 1A9 Canada 

Tel: 416-863-2400 Fax: 416-863-2653 

March 13, 2007 

VIA OVERNIGHT COURIER 

Brian A. Facey 
Partner 

Dir: 416·863-4262 
brian.facey@blakes.com 

Competition Bureau 
Mergers Branch Reference: 7063/1904 
50 Victoria Street, 19th Floor 
Gatineau, QC K1A OC9 

Attention: Tammy Abed 

Re: The Commissioner of Competition v. Labatt Brewing Company Ltd. 
re: Section 11 Order - Fourth Production of Documents 

Enclosed with this letter is the fourth set of documents from Labatt in response to the Section 11 Order 
dated February 22, 2007 (Court File No. T-325-07) (the "Order"). 

There are both hard documents and electronics enclosed. The hard documents have been given 
production numbers 348 and 426 (these are the documents referred to in our letter dated March 12, 
2007). These documents are being provided to you in paper format as they are not scanning clearly into 
our database. 

The electronic documents are being provided to you on disc. There are 4 discs enclosed with this letter, 
which contain 24 documents in total. The documents have been given production numbers 701 to 725 
These documents are being provided to you in the same format as the other electronic documents. That 
is, each disc contains the documents that are responsive to a particular question. When the disc is 
opened, a table will appear which will list all of the documents on that disc in chronological order. The 
table will also provide a brief description of each document and the other questions (from the Order) to 
which the document is responsive. 

If you have any questions or have any problems accessing the documents on the discs, please do not 
hesitate to contact either myself or my partner, Catherine Beagan Flood. Ms. Beagafi Flood's direct line 
is (416) 863-2269 and her e-mail address is cbe@blakes.com. 

We expect to have further documents to you shortly. 

8AFnpi 
Encl. 
c: Susan Rabkin 

Karyn Sullivan 
Craig Thorburn 
Catherine Beagan Flood 
Anne Glover 

21618750.1 

MONTREAL OTTAWA TORONTO CALGARY VANCOUVER 

Yours truly, 

Brian A. Facey 

NEW YORK CHICAGO LONDON BEIJING blakes.com 
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This is Exhibit "48" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 



Blake. Cassels & Graydon LLP 
Barristers & Solicitors 

Patent & Trade-mark Agents 
199 Bay Street 

Suite 2800, Commerce Court West 
Toronto ON M5L 1A9 Canada 

Tel: 416-863-2400 Fax: 416-863-2653 

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 

Brian A. Facey 
Partner 

Dir. 416-863-4262 
brian.facey@blakes.com 

Reference: 7063/1904 

March 14, 2007 

VIA OVERNIGHT COURIER 

Competition Bureau 
Mergers Branch 
50 Victoria Street, 19th Floor 
Gatineau, QC 
K1A OC9 

Attention: Tammy Abed 

Re: The Commissioner of Competition v. Labatt Brewing Company Ltd. ("Labatt") 
re: Section 11 Order - Fifth Production of Documents - Schedule "A" 

Enclosed with this letter is the fifth set of documents from Labatt in response to Schedule "A" of 
the Section 11 Order dated February 22, 2007 (Court File No. T-325-07) (the "Order"). 

There are 15 discs enclosed with this letter, which contain 1,566 documents in total. The 
documents have been given production numbers 726 to 2292. 

These documents are being provided to you in the same format as the previous Schedule "A" 
productions. That is, each disc contains the documents that are responsive to a particular 
question. When the disc is opened, a table will appear which will list all of the documents on 
that disc in chronological order. The table will also provide a brief description of each document 
and the other questions (from the Order) to which the document is responsive. All documents 
have been given a production number. 

If you have any questions or have any problems accessing the documents on the discs, please 
do not hesitate to contact either myself or my partner, Catherine Beagan Flood. Ms. Beagan 
Flood's direct line is (416) 863-2269 and her e-mail address is cbe@blakes.com. 
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We have one final set of Schedule "A" documents which we are in the process of finalizing. 
These documents will be delivered to you tomorrow. 

BAFnpi 
Enc!. 
c: Susan Rabkin 

Karyn Sullivan 
Craig Thorburn 
Catherine Beagan Flood 
Anne Glover 
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Yours truly, 

Brian A. Facey 

CALGARY VANCOUVER NEW YORK CHICAGO LONDON BEIJING 
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This is Exhibit "49" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23'd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 



Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP 
Barristers & Solicitors 

Patent & Trade-mark Agents 
199 Bay Street 

Suite 2800, Commerce Court West 
Toronto ON M5L 1A9 Canada 

Tel: 416-863-2400 Fax: 416-863-2653 

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 

Brian A, Facey 
Partner 

Dir. 416-863-4262 
brian,facey@blakes.com 

Reference: 7063/1904 

March 15,2007 

HAND DELIVERED 

Competition Bureau 
Mergers Branch 
50 Victoria Street, 19th Floor 
Gatineau, QC 
K1AOC9 

Attention: Tammy Abed 

Re: The Commissioner of Competition v. Labatt Brewing Company Ltd. ("Labatt") 
re: Section 11 Order - Sixth Production of Documents - Schedule "A" 

Enclosed with this letter is the sixth set of documents from Labatt in response to Schedule "A" of 
the Section 11 Order dated February 22, 2007 (Court File No. T-325-07) (the "Order''). 

There are 10 discs enclosed with this letter, which contain 3,342 documents (including 
attachments) in total. The documents have been given production numbers 2,293 to 3,833. 

These documents are being provided to you in the same format as the previous Schedule "A" 
productions. That is, each disc contains the documents that are responsive to a particular 
question. When the disc is opened, a table will appear which will list all of the documents on 
that disc in chronological order. The table will also provide a brief description of each document 
and the other questions (from the Order) to which the document is responsive. All documents 
have been given a production number. 

If you have any questions or have any problems accessing the documents on the discs, please 
do not hesitate to contact either myself or my partner, Catherine Beagan Flood. Ms, Beagan 
Flood's direct line is (416) 863-2269 and her e-mail address is cbe@blakes.com. 
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This is the final set of Schedule "A" documents in response to the Order. 

BAF/lpi 
Encl. 
c: Susan Rabkin 

Karyn Sullivan 
Craig Thorburn 
Catherine Beagan Flood 
Anne Glover 
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Yours truly, 

Brian A. Facey 

CALGARY VANCOUVER NEW YORK CHICAGO 
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This is Exhibit "50" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 
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This is Exhibit "51" referred to in 
the Affidavit of 

Michelle Schotel 

Sworn before me this 23rd day of March, 2007 

A Commisioner, etc. 
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